IN THE FEDERAL COURT OF AUSTRALIA
DISTRICT REGISTRY
No. V621 of 2005

IN THE MATTER OF ANSETT AUSTRALIA LIMITED
(ACN 004 209 410) & ORS (in accordance with the
Schedule attached) {All Subject to a Deed of
Company Arrangement)

and

MARK ANTHONY KORDA and MARK FRANCIS

XAVIER MENTHA (as Deed Administrators of the
Companies)

CERTIFICATE IDENTIFYING EXHIBIT

This is the exhibit marked "MAK-21" produced and shown to MARK ANTHONY

KORDA at the time of swearing his affidavit dated 12 September 2005.

Before me:

PRACTITIONER WITHEN THE MEAMING OF
THE LEGAL PRACTICE ACT 1986

Exhibit "MAK-21"

Numbered bundle of documents relating to Head
Office, 501 Swanston Street and Other Ansett
Melbourne CBD Properties matters




VENDOR’S
ESTATE AGENT

VENDOR'S
SOLICITOR

PURCHASER’'S
SOLICITOR

VENDOR

PURCHASER
LAND
PROPERTY
ADDRESS

CHATTELS
PRICE
DEPOSIT

RESIDUE

PAYMENT OF
RESIDUE

‘Ao

| 00001
PARTICULARS OF SALE

COLLIERS INTERNATI_ONAL (VIC) PTY 1TD
of Level 32, 367 Collins Street, Melbourne

Tel: 9629 8888

KNIGHT FRANK (VIC) PTY 1LTD
of Level 32, 360 Collins Street, Melbourne

Fax: 9629 4946

Tel: 9602 5722 Fax: 9604 4754 .

ANDERSEN LEGAL
of Level 14, 360 Elizabeth Street, Melbourne

Tel: 9286 8888

DX 140, Melbourne Fax: 9286 8999

Ref: DAM:SMH:ANS90932

DX Tel: Fax:
Ref:

501 SWANSTON STREET PTY L.TD ACN 005 477 618 (Administrators
Appointed)
of 501 Swanston Street, Melbourne

the land described in Certificates of Title Volume 9395 Folio 964 and
Volume 9381 Folio 718

the land together with any improvements known as 501 Swanston Street,
Melbourne

Al fixtures, fittings and furniture listed in Appendix 1

$
$ 10% of the Price payable on signing this contract

$

on the date which is 60 days from the Day of Sale or earlier by agreement

M/ 74345.0124/4/62 1256




06002

5.

SETTLEMENT is the date upon which vacant possession of the Property and the Chattels
DATE - (or receipt of their rents and profits) must be given namely, upon:

1. acceptance of title; and

2. payment in full of the Price.

DAY OF SALE The day of 2002

M /74345, 0124/4/02 1256
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ITEM1

(GCLY)

6.
SCHEDULE

Encumbrances to be assumed by the Purchaser:

- All easements

00003

. The lease between the Vendor and the Anti-Cancer Council of Victoria
dated the 18th day of April 2002 a copy of which is attached as Appendix

2 (the Lease)

SPECIAL CONDITIONS

As attached

M/ 74345,0012674/02 9.0
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# Natural Resovrces and Environment

ACRICKLTURE « RESOURLLY « CONSTRYATION » LAND RANAGEMEN]

State of Victoria. This publication is wpyrighL No pari may be reproduced by any process except in accordance with the provisions of the
oyright Act of pursuant to a written agreement. The information from the Register of Land Is only valid at the time and in the form obtained from
Landata System. The State of Victoria accepts no responsibility for any subseguent release, publication or reproduction of the information.

' REGISTER SEARCH STATEMENT Land Titles Office, Victoria Page 1

Security no : 124000927180Y Volume 09395 Folio 964
' Produced 21/03/2002 12:10 am

£.AND DESCRIPTION

L,and in Plan of Consolidation 150173.

PARENT TITLES :
" yolume 09311 Folio 726 Volume 093B9 Folio 629

' Ccreated by instrument CP150173 14/11/1980

REGISTERED PROPRIETOR

¥ te Fee Simple

Proprietor

501 SWANSTON STREET PROPRIETARY LIMITED of 489 SWANSTON STREET MELBCURNE

—
} CP150173 14/11/1980

]

} BENCUMBRANCES, CAVEATS AND NOTICES

) Any encumbrances created by Section 98 Transfer of Land Act 1558 or Section

) 24 Subdivision Act 1988 and any other encumbrances shown or entered on the
) plan or imaged folic set out under DIAGRAM LOCATION below.

DIRGRAM LOCATION
J SEE CP150173 FOR FURTHER DETAILS AND BOUNDARIES

D LEALING ACTIVITY IN THE LAST 105 DAYS
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APPHOPIIRIATiONS . =
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N ‘Natural Resources and Environment

i

lquummd' :

Nanhzal Resouries - -

and Fovimanisst SCMEGITURE » RLECORCES » LONELAYALION » LAND MANABENENT

o) State of Vicioria. This publication is copyright. No part may be reproduced by any process except in accordance with the provisions of the
tten agreement. The information from the Register of Land is only valid at the time and in the form obtained from

‘opyright Act of pursuant to a wii
e Landata Sysiem. The State of Victoria accepts no responsibility for any subseguent release, publication or reproduction of the information.

REGISTER SEARCH STATEMENT Land Titles Office, Victoria Page 1
jecurity no 1240009271610 Volume 09381 Folioc 718

Produced 21/03/2002 12:10 am

LAND DESCRIPTION
Lot 1 on Title Plan 659182C (formerly known as part of Crown Allctment 11

section 43 City of Melbourne Parish of Melbourne North} .

PARENT TITLES
volume 00323 Folio 474 Volume 04796 Folio 166 Vvolume 0579% PFolio 753

Created by instrument JO66392 14/07/1980

RE ERED PROFRIETOR
'Es e Fee Simple

Sol Progrieto:_j
] 501 SWANSTON STREET PTY. LTD. of 489 SWANSTON ST MELBOURNE

RE35172X 13/11/1991

]
'En'cmmcns, CAVEATE AND NOTICES

Any encumbrances created by Section 98 Transfer of Land Act 1958 or Section

) 24 Subdivision Act 1988 and any other encumbrances shown or entered on the
plan set out undex DIAGRAM LOCATION below.

DIAGRAM LOCATION
SEE DIAGRAM ON IMAGED FOLIO VOLUME 9381 FOLIO 718 FOR FURTHER DETAILS AND

BOUNDARIES

DEALING ACTIVITY IN THE LAST 105 DAYS
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)
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- -" : Account: 54500 Order; 1031860 Title 93817718




“NOT TO BE TAKEN FROM THE OFFICE
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OF TITLES

UNDER THE » TRANSFER OF LAND ACT™

#5 45 the proprietor of an estate in feew -

simple
1and in the City of Melbournme Farish of Melbourne North County of Bourke - - -

Allotment Eleven Section 43 which lend is shown enclosed by = = ==

being Crown
contimious lines on the map hereon « « = = = = = =

~

DATED the 14th day of July 1980

Assistant Registrer of Titles
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“ T09381-718-1-1 y

A , ' o
Y},  Derived from Vols. 323 Fols.47%
4796  ° 166

subject t+o the ancumhrances notified hereunder in all that piece of - - \{

s

) - 5799 753
Agglication No.21507 Section 103
Jbb392
MEASUREMENTS ARE INMETRES. ﬂ : . 9“&\350
- e L erpyicER
- AL e .
S ma




INSTRUMENT

APPLICATION
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TRANSFER AS TO PART No. Hqw7322
registered 18" Qpril 1980

CANCELLED AS TO PART™ =<~~~ """
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ol, rol. 629

)
REGISTERED 13/11/91
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TRANSFER AS TO CALARCE

PROPRIETOR
501 SWANSTON STREET PTY. LTD. OF 489

SWANSTON ST. MELBOURNE
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" contract.

Published by the Law Institute of Victoria and the Real Estate Institute of Victoria L.
Estate Agents Ac! 1980 Form 2 : Copyright- May1993

CONTRACT OF SALE OF REAL ESTATE

IMPORTANT NOTICE TO FURCHASERS

Cooling-off period . : : Section 31 Sale of Land Act 1962

1f none of the exceptions Jisted below spplies 10 you, You may end this contract within 3 clear business days of the
day that you sign the contract. .
To:ndmisoontmctmdthinﬂﬁsﬁme,ymmumdthcrgivcthevmdmmthcvcndoﬁggmwﬂmnoticethatyon
mendingthemnuwtmleavemewﬁceuthe;ddwssofmcvmdormmevm&ofuswn

Ifyouend_thccouu'aclinthiewny,youmentitledtoumﬁmdofnnthemoneyyoup;idEXCEYTforSIOOoroz%
of the purchase price {whicheves i8 more).

EXCEPTIONS - The 3-day cooling-off period does not apply if -

‘The price of the property (including chaticls) excosds $250,000
+ ou bought the property at oF within 3 clear business days before-or afier a publicly advertised auction
You received independent advice from a solicitor before signing the contract
Thcpmpertyisusbdmainlyforindmlﬁﬂorcommmialpmpm
Thepropenyismm'cimeOhectnﬂin_aiumdi!usedmﬁnlyfotm
You previously signed a similar contract for the sane propesty

Y ou are an estate sgent O A corporate body.

.0.....

The conditions of this contract Are contained ip the attached -

Particulars of Sale, and
Schedule, and
General Conditions, and
Special Conditiops (if any)-

The vendor sells and the purchaser buys both the property and {he chattels for the price and upon the conditions set out i
this contract. ' -

The Vendord's Statement required by section 32(1) of the Sale of Land Act 1962 is attsched 0, and included iz, i
Where the signatire of any party 10 this contract is gecured by an agent, the partics acknowledge being given a copy of tl |
cnntract by the agent ot e e of sigmng, : '
........................................................................................................................................................................... Vendor
Mark ngda}hﬁngk Meniha B : rapacity ss jolnt Administrators of 501 Swanston Street Pty Ltd (Administrator
Appointed) aué. nsett Aﬂ%‘“’ﬁjﬂ?‘- g%méu 1.4 {Administrators Appointed) {without pcrngml Habilicy)

W o




W 0 eom

PARTICULARS OF SALE %W 1 \)od

VENDOR’S COLLIERS INTERNATIONAL (VIC) PTYLTD
ESTATE AGENT  of Level 32, 367 Collins Street, Melbourne

Tel: 9629 8888 Fax: 9629 4946

KNIGHT FRANK (VIC) FTYLTD -
of Level 32, 360 Collins Street, Melbourne

Tel: 9602 5722 Fax: 9604 4754
VENDOR’S ANDERSEN LEGAL
SQOLICITOR of Level 14, 360 Elizabeth Street, Melbourne
DX 140, Melbourne Tel: 9286 8888 Fax; 9286 8999

w Ref: DAM:SMH: ANS90932
PURCHASER’S [aNos 9 Mo ezl

$ I

RESIDUE : s%%umlﬁ V35, 000 OO\M

SOLICITOR Lo 20, 515 Colns Shwed  Modbenere
DX’ | Tel: QAVT HWO iy A b\ LOT
Ref: M‘\N\ (%(‘Qn.r\h&\ .

VENDOR 501 SWANSTON STREET PTY LTD ACN 005 477 618 (Administzators

Appointed) and ANSETT AUSTRALIA HOLDINGS LTD ACN 004 216
291 (Administrators Appoeinted) (formerly known as Ansett Transport
Industries Ltd)
of 501 Swanston Street, Melboumne

Con \ RS m, oc  Notwwas

mcmsmﬂb/ .3\ Trosmve. Swany  Matkooens

the land described in Certificates of Title Volume 9395 Folio 964 Volume
9381 Folio 718, Volume 8179 Folios 263 and 264 and Volume 9303 Folio

208
PROPERTY the land together with any improvements known as 501 Swanston Street,
ADDRESS Melbourne (501 Swanston Street), 475 Swanston Street, Melbourne and T

489 Swanston Street Melbourne (475 and 489 Swanston Street) and 20-32 2_«;‘ -
Franklin Street, Melbowrne C -
o J'{ -‘;"

CHATTELS See Special Condition 21 , Un o
PRICE $ 20,150, c:o o c?o .
DEPOST ;\-f 3 ?’ : 10% of ma-"'hce pay on signing this contract

%0

(-

_ RESIDUE . \%0

-
U ,(f' M/ 74548 01264 /82 100

PAYMENT OF  onthe date which is g0 days from the Day of Sale or earlier by agreement yg_,
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VENDOR'S

ESTATE AGENT

VENDOR’S
SOLICITOR

PURCHASER’S

SOLICITOR

VENDOR

PURCHASER
LAND

PROPERTY
ADDRESS

CHATTELS
PRICE
DEPOSIT

RESIDUE

PAYMENT OF
RESIDUE

06011

PARTICULARS OF SALE

COLLIERS INTERNATIONAL (VIC) PTY LTD
of Level 32, 367 Collins Street, Melbourne

Tel: 9629 8888

KNIGHT FRANK (VIC) PTY LTD
of Level 32, 360 Collins Street, Melbourne

Fax: 9620 4946

Tel: 9602 5722 Fax: 9604 4754

ANDERSEN LEGAL
of Level 14, 360 Elizabeth Street, Melbourne

DX 140, Melbourne Tel: 9286 8888 Fax: 9286 8999

Ref: DAM:SMH:ANS90932

DX Tel: Fax:
Ref:

ANSETT HOLDINGS AUSTRALIA TY LTD ACN 004 216 291
{Administrators Appointed) (formerly known as Ansett Transport
Industries Lid)

of 501 Swanston Street, Melbourne

the land described in Certificate of Title Volume 8179 Folio 263

the land together with any improvements known as 475 Swanston Street,
Melbourne

All existing fixtures, fittings and furniture
$
$ 10% of the Price payable on signing this contract

on the date which is 60 days from the Day of Sale or earlier by agreement

W/ 74555.0126 /4702 942
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SETTLEMENT is the date upon which vacant possession of the Property and the Chattels

DATE must be given namely, upon:
1. acceptance of title; and
2. payment in full of the Price.

DAY OF SALE The day of 2002

M/ 74555.0124/4/02 14.24
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TTEM 1
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6.

SCHEDULE

Encumbrances to be assumed by the Purchaser:

- All easements

SPECIAL CONDH’IONS

As attached

006013

M/ 745550124 /47821424



\7 Natural Resources and Environment

ASRICULTURE = RESOURLES + COMEERYANION + LAND NANAGENLM

C) State of Victoria. This publication is copyright. No part may be reproduced by any process except in accordance with the provisions of the
>opyright Act or pursuant to a written agreement. The information from the Register of Land is only valid at the time and in the form obtained from
he Landata System, The State of Victoriz accepts no responsihility for any subsequent release, publication or reproduction of the information.

REGISTER SEARCH STATEMENT Land Titles Office, Victoria Page 1
)

Fecurity no : 124000875636A volume 08179 Folio 263
produced 18/03/2002 02:05 pm

"DESCRIPTION
Lot 1 on Plan of subdivigion 035134.
ARENT TITLE Volume 05550 Folio 588
Created by instrument A014644 28B/07/1988
’REGISTERED PROPRIETOR
pistgte Fee Simple

So W roprietor .
' NSETT TRANSPORT INDUSTRIES LIMITED of 465 SWANSTON STREET MELBOURNE

014647 28/07/1955

'ENcm:Bmcns, CAVEATS AND NOTICES

Any encumbrances created by Section 28 Transfer of Land Act 1958 or Section

D »4 Subdivision Act 1988 and any other encumbrances shown or entered on tﬁe
plan or imaged folio set out under DIAGRAM LOCATION below.

DIAGRAM LOCATION
EE DIAGRAM_ON IMAGED FOLIO VOLUME 8179 FOLIO 263 FOR FURTHER DETAILS AND

BOUNDARIES

DEALING ACTIVITY IN THE LAST 105 DAYS

’
»®

%TATEMENT END

. Searched. €3y 2eC®
Unrag'd deais. 1

T JAMES LEGAL SERVIDES
) BOX 2607W, MELBOURNE

L |
Arrannds RARND  Ordore 1021217 Titla A170PRA
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WARNING - DIAGRAM ONLY TO BE USED

The rext oF rhis Folio has been converasd Ko a computar Folio and any risaling registered since

the tCext conversion will appear on the comnmputer Folio. This diagram provides furche:r details
ands, boundaries of the land described in the <computer Folio.
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DGRV RN T H A BLE Thry
VICTORTIA ., )

BB, T Y

51 071908 M28-5 .
¥E GEORGE ALFRED KEMTER of Studley Road Ivanhoe Architect

and FRANK LEE of Marshall: Stireet Ivéhhoe'aforésaid Engineer being

-
-

registered asz uhe propr:etors as tenants 1n commnn in equal - -

— ——— .
.

shares of an ¢staute in fee simple in the 1and harelnafter des-

4

cribed subject to the encumbrances nobified hersunder IN PURSUANCE

- g —_—

of an agreement for partltlon of the said land end other lands -. .

¥ T " ° | oand IN CONSIDERATION of the sum of TWO THOUSAND SEVEN HUNDRED AND

FEFTY POUNDS (=

¥

LT : t'.'he Baid GEORQE AIFPRED KEMTER tv the said FR.#"NIK LEE for eqguality . /
-5 . j dhd” o ;g;gé}qf’eVbn.doﬁsfnr:m ?éf
‘/

of partition ‘and I CONSIDERATION of” certain other assurancegﬁp_

w w

i HEREBY TRANSFER to the said GEORGE ALFRED KEMTER ALL our estate
y e |

e —— e

: [ 8 and in interest in ALL THAT plece of land being Lot 1 on & Plan of -
' No 35134 ©

f

w v w
,,_\’r";

.f¥£8ubdzvision by—h;»—S¢a4e§9*&su}&i¥em;end_1odged in the O0ffice or

- e

{ Section 43 City of Helbourne Parish of Melbaurne North County of
I

SIS T

Bourke Together vwith full and free right ang 1iberty to and ‘ror ; .

the transferee hereunder and to and for the registered proprietor

..'.,... - -

e

Tor prcprietors for the time being of the 1and herehy transrerred

FIRGP to uninterrupted access pasaage transm:ss;on and -enjoyment

" of 1ight to a11 doors windows ang other open;ngs now in or here.

.
T BV M poeme e

after 4o be in so mtich of the party wall shown on the sgigd Plan o?f
and evetbedd on. dhe land colovred - B and veflow

i Subdiviszaﬁiusabuts the land coloured purple on the said Plan or /?{

w

3
P
Iyt

.. vy

————— i,

datum for -
levels of the Melbourne ang Hetropolitan Board of Works and to

A d-@_ ?’”"S'"bdivision and 15 above Yedudsd 1svel B, 35 on the
31 m;mwsL :

e

e, —1:‘.:

. " all doors ‘winddwe and other openlngs above the saig level in so
JEE  onrEredr §

| fDe_ ST Toe_guy . much of any future party wall as may be erected on the lang — -

!—_

{ z ;Ploured yellow ana gluern the said Plan of Subdivision and ‘abutg

- AT

?” i’t.he said lana coloured purple over mng along ALL THAT piece of land
coloured purple on the sald Plan of Subdlvlsion SECOMNDLY un-
e T

interrupted access passage tfansmiESion and enjoyment of light to

‘ 725 e e o h ..
" % . : .

\\‘
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all doors windows passages and other openings now in or hereafter

med gmiz

] to be in the wall on the western boundary of the land hereby trans-‘

Terred or any other wall which may be erected on the said weatem

==

poundary over end along ALL THAT piece of land coloured red—

Aot '
hﬁéﬁﬁgﬂ-on‘the gpid Plan of Subdivision THIRDLY =& rlgnt Of'ye -,
- . .. - R Lo P e S E T s o7 “"-“;—"'"
carriage way over the said land coloured i on the"Baid

Plan of Subdivision FOURTHLY for him and thew his and their - -
servants agents and worlmen at all times hereafter to enter—ip:and
R fn ; .
pon the said land coloured ped— 4 on the said_ Plan of Sub-

division and to clear the same of obstructlons.and to dig cut up

: and excavate the same and to lay or place” dra:nage seweragg;q;
——— e ""\P‘-—.

stemn pipes and electric cables oX wi wires thersunder _sand alﬂo~$o
-H-_'__a——’-__'—'v ——d—p—

i m—— s - -l

use. such pipes cablee and wirea-fpp all purposes of ﬂrainage - -
j sewerage and transmission of steam or qlectr;citx as the ca§e may -
be snd 2lso to cleznse repair cut off or remove the same and ‘replace

them with others Also to deposit or place and allow to remain on

gravel timber or other suhstanpe matter or thing which may be -
removed or excivated in the digging cutting and excavating of the
said land Andbalso to B0 pass end repass fbr all the purposes alore-~
srid and FIFPTHLY to use the ﬁalf of the party wall which half is
erected on the sald land coloured yel;gw on the said Plan of Sub-—

division reserving to the transferrors and the registered pro-
;1$;*Eﬁ§?w* ‘

prietor or proprietors for the time being of the said land coloéured

yellow on the said Plan of Bubdivision the use and enjoyment of the

half of the wall vhich half is erected omn the sald land coloureé
Lo .

ézga-on the ssid Plan of Subdivision.
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hundred and fifty-four.

SIGNED in Victoria by the i L z?;hhéé ;
. T .

said GEORGE ALFRED KEMTER
in the presence
;ﬁf'dleaco_
/C’-Cvt’ 4.4141‘0‘9

v d‘zﬂ-uo'm;_ .

SIGNED in Vietoria by the -
saidFRANKLEEinthe——i WZ—

presence of

a e TR DT R ST e o Tt ] Mw—ﬂ—_

— DATED. the— ——25rd . day - of— Dessr=ies. ~One.thousand—sinedem—

—
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SUBDIVISIONAL
CRTIHCATE OF TIT

£ V..S580.7.. Fo. SR8 -

FOR TITLE REFERENCES TO0 LOTS
SEE PARCELS INDEX

,......,....,MELBOURNE.,_{\DRT' H..28.x

LODGED BY....A.. GRANT. £.L0.x
DEAUNG No. S5ZOZT0 . .- DATE 2. B[St~

DECLARED 8Y..EE..Cll IVER =

ONLB_ /. D] S -

COUNCRL....CITY. OF _ MELBOURNE

‘ DATE Of CONSENT.2G./.. 5/ Dk
PLAN MAY BE LODGED._.LH:./._.E._/.E.G."

PLAN APPROVED. DATE.——/ / TIME. :j‘;

NOTATIONS

AT %
TOGETHER WITH A RIGHT OF [ARRIAGE WAY OVER
WHICH HALF  'WAS GN THE TWENTY-THIRD DAY OF

- 2 A - GUOZQ
PHOTOGRAPHED AT CENTRAL PLAN OFFICE
SIZE DATE o e sns )
COLOURED... A be s CHECKED.... 8
POSTED \Anbe, CHECKED. ... 8 .
wors I. v - g
3 - "

THE, LAXD COLOUIND YELLOW & GREEN -
APPIOPHIATED OI SEY AVART
Foil DASEMINTS OF PARTY WALL -

THE LANTY COLOURED PURPLE
APPROPRIATED Ol SET APAR,
FOll EASEMENTS oF LGHT

THUE LAND COLOURED BLUE

LPPROPRLATED OR ST NrARY
FGR LASEMENTS OF SEWERAGE B WAY -

THIS IS THE BACK OF LP 35i34

THE ROAT MARKED E-4 ON THE MAP AND TOGETHER WITH A RIGHT TQ USE THE HALF OF A PARTY WALL
DECEMBER 1954 STANDING DN THE LAKD
RELATING TO TRANSMISSIGN AND ENJOYMENT OF LIGHT OVER THE SAID RCAD MARKED E-4

MARKEG E~1 ON THE MAP AND TBGETHER WITH THE EASEMENTS
(N THE MAP AND THE EASEMENT (AN RIGHTS IN CONNELT IoN

THEREWITH) RELATING TD LAYING DR PLACING OF DRAINAGE SEWERAGE DR STEAM PIPES ANO ELECTRIC CABLES OR WIRES UNER THE SAID ROAD MARKED E-4

AS [REATED BY INSTRUMENT OF TRANSFER No.ATk644 TN THE REGISTER BODK

£S TO THE LAND MARKED £-%

MARKED £-2 ON THE MAP
25 T0 THE LAND MARKEQ E-3 THE EASEMENT CREATED IN INSTRUMENT Ataba4d HAS

ENCUMBRANCES

TOGETHER WiTH A RIGHT TO USE THE HALF OF A PARTY WALL WHICH HALF WAS ON THE TWENTY-THIRD DAY OF DECEMBER 1954 STANDING ON THE LAND

BEEN SURRENDERED VIDE ABB4671

AS TO THE LAND MARKED £-1, -2 & E-4
ANY EASEMENTS AFFECTING THE SAME
LIST OF MODIFICATIONS
LAND MODIFICATION | peauneNo.| ART | EDN.No.
z

APPURTENANT EASEMENTS

[ REATION OF EASEMENTS

\
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SURRENDER OF TASEMENT
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ANSETT TRANSPORT INDUSTRIES 'LIN!ITED of l;65 ‘Swanston Street

Mel‘bourne bezng registered ae the proprietor of an estate
Y ,P
T /-‘.- S g in fee slmple in the land” particularly deacrlbed in the

! 1 L

Certificate of Title entered in the Register Book Volume
- _/

\ ,g}f" 1‘ 8179 Folio 263 fogether with the easement relating to
) 5 ' trenspission and enjoyment of 11ght over the 1and coloured

\ RS e .-yellow on the map in.the.margin of the said certi_ficat.e
. QB g F
SR s ' _:I.n consideration o:f‘ the said easement heing no“-longer’ﬂ 5-
- [ R j-é;r AW .-

: . required DOBS HEREBY SURRENDER to FRANK L...E;ﬁ’ormerly of_‘

o“’ﬂ:,.

Marshall Street Ivanhoe Engineer now of corner Kesn S't.r q

Y Y

t
and Lower Beidelberg Road Ivan'hoe Gentleman@thebregist red
proprietor of an estate in'fee simple in the 1?:1(1" s ‘

' particelarly described in the Certii‘icateo/f.'.l'itle entered g
" in the Register Book Volume 8179 Folio 264 ALL THAT its ' .

right to’ the transmission and enjoyment of 1ight over the -

b5

s said land coloured yellow on the said map., '

% TATED the ;?4"% day of /gmtde-/’ One thousand E H )

(”’ﬂ nine bundred and. fifty-nine.

“ 7/z{5’ (@ THE_COMMON SEAL of ANSETT TRANSPORT-

Imuémj;z;Es LIMITED was by order of ’

7 " the Boara affized hereto in the i - "
ﬁ{‘f f@_'&):._ presence of! S — Z.__- S i gt NI | IS

e R [FIL b h B e — - -
'. Direct Sy,
+- Director . SEBEGM,.

9 4&(1 - SR

Director Fea "'.L;J )
l«[ ) ’ .J'!.ﬁ"‘“-‘& s
o ﬁ@} . SIGNED by the said FRANK IEE L "5"" o ¢
a/fu in Vlc‘tDI‘i& in the preseyce ’ %’M /K"'—» e _’ “ f"gﬂ
qf)/ Lo .l e ‘/'j'/ ) M&/ Z@L___ /Q : :

- A T M
. U
- 1 - -
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it ) f‘ANSETT TRANSTORT INDUSTRIES LIMITED of 465 Swanston Street
. R ’%:‘Qaelboume being the Caveator in Caveat No. A636869 over-
S
‘Lhe J,‘and described 1n Certificate of Title Volume 81‘?9
Folio 261; Do HEREBY CONSEM to the within Surrender of -
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VENDOR’S
ESTATE AGENT

VENDOR'S
SOLICITOR

PURCHASER’S
SOLICITOR

VENDOR

PURCHASER
LAND

PROPERTY
ADDRESS

CHATTELS
PRICE
DEPOSTT

RESIDUE

PAYMENT OF
RESIDUE

o029

PARTICULARS OF SALE

COLLIERS INTERNATIONAL (VIC) PTY LTD
of Level 32, 367 Collins Street, Melbourne

Tel: 9629 8888 Fax: 9629 4946

KNIGHT FRANK (VIC) PTY LTD
of Level 32, 360 Collins Street, Melbourne

Tel: 9602 5722 Fax: 9604 4754

ANDERSEN LEGAL
of L.eve1 14, 360 Elizabeth Street, Melbourne

DX 140, Melbourne Tel: 9286 8888 Fax: 9286 8999

Ref: DAM:SMH:ANS90932

DX Tel: Fax:

Ref:

. ANSETT AUSTRALIA HOLDINGS LTD ACN 004 216 291

(Administrators Appointed) (formerly known as Ansett Transport

Industries Lid)
of 501 Swanston Street, Melbourne

the land described in Certificate of Title Volume 8179 Folio 264

' theland together with any improvements known as 489 Swanston Street,

Melbourne

All existing fixtures, fittings and furniture

; ,

$ 10% of the Price payable on signing this contract

on the date which is 60 days from the Day of Sale or earlier by agreement

M/ 74559.0124/4/02 15.26




SETTLEMENT
DATE

DAY OF SALE

30030

is the date upon which vacant possession of the Property and the Chattels
must be given namely, upon:

1. acceptance of title; and

2. payment in full of the Price.

 The day of 2002

M/74559.0124/4 02 152
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ITEM 1
(GC1L1)

6.
SCHEDULE

Encumbrances to be assumed by the Purchaser:

- All easements

SPECIAL CONDITIONS

As attached

00031

M/ 74569.0124/4 /02 15.26



“Natural Resources and Environment 00032

ASRICULTURE = RISODHELE « CONSERYANION » LAND lllhli[ll!ﬂl

iate of Victonia. This publication is copyright. No part may be reproduced by any process except in accordance with the provisions of the
Bihnyright Act or pursuant to a written agreement. The information from the Register of Land is only valid at the time and in the form obtained from
the Landatz System, The Siate of Victoria accepts no responsibility for any subsequent release, publication or reproduction of the information.

REGISTER SEARCH STATEMENT Land Titles Office, Victoria Page 1

b
Security no : 124000875660Y volume 08179 Folic 264
Produced 18/03/2002 02:05 pm

LAND- DESCRIPTION

'Lot 2 _on Plan of Subdivision 035134.
’PARENT TITLE Volume 055950 Folio 988
Created by instrument A014645 28/07/1955

)
REGISTERED PROPRIETOR
JEstate Fee gimple

. ABB4672 24/12/1959

S0 .Proprietg}' )
b SETT TRANSPORT INDUSTRIES LIMITED of 465 SWANSTON STREET MELBOURNE

EN_C'I'.IKBRANCES, CAVERTS AND NOTICES
any”ﬂ_@_n_@_r_:_a}g_g_es created by Secticn 98 rransfer of Land Act 1958 or Section

' 24 Subdivision Act 1988 and any other encumbrances shown or entered on the
plan or imaged folio set out under DIAGRAM LOCATION below.

'DIAGRAH LOCATION
'SEE_D;AGRAM ON_IMAGED FOLIO VOLUME 8179 FOLIO 264 FOR FURTHER DETAILS AND
BOUNDARIES

DEALING ACTIVITY IN THE LAST 105 DAYS

NIL

¢
:
E

Searched: \g\ﬁ?"mz'
Unreq'd deals: Y

§1 gri#S LEGAL SERVICES
80 80X 2507W. MELBOUR

|

M | Account: 54500 Order; 1021218 Tie 81781264
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-.......--—.—---.—._-—.--.-.—..-.-—.--——-—u-...---—.-—.-.—-.——-...--—-——.——-.—-

Enquiry no : 1 _
security no : 122760633048V -~ volume 09303 Folio 208
customer code: LANDATA printed 03/10/2001 10:10 am

LAND

Land in Plan of consolidation 107176.

PARENT TITLE(S): .
volume 05156 Folio 120 volume 06181 Folio 200

created by instrument CP107176 11/12/1978

ERED PROPRIETOR

E FEE SIMPLE

SOL__/PROPRIETOR

ANSETT TRANSPORT INDUSTRIES LIMITED;

cpP107176 11/12/1978
b ENCUMBRANCES, CAVEATS AND NOTICES

- -

REY

}
489 SWANSTON STREET MELBOURNE

-..-.-.-.--—n--——-—-———-.—-—-.—-—.——

J
Any encumbrances created by Section 98 Transfer of Land Act 1958 or Section
) 24 subdivision Act 1988 and any other encumbrances shown or entered on the
plan or imaged folio set out under DIAGRAM LOCATION below.
)

DIAGRAM LOCATION

e =

..--—-—.——--—--.--—-—-.-_.—

'N 1ings Affecting section status Clerk Bundle Filed with
'Seu;)ity code: 099925987

}STATEMENT END
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. AMENDED 2001 30040 _EF%W‘
{  LAND TAX ASSESSMENT NOTICE -
ANSETT AUSTRALIA LIMITED ISSUE DATE
ig]ﬁLBOURNE VIC 3000 CLIENT No.
| 000916236

ASSESSMENT No.
S 024305472

This notice i issued to you on behalf of
The companies set out in the attached statement

PAYMENT METHODS

Please contact your participating
financial institution to make a payment

BY MAIL (CHEQUES ONLY)

Please detach the payment slip and
return it together with your cheque to

IN PERSON

Present this account intact at any major
bank or at the State Revenue Office.

the State Revenue Office. Cheques are
to be made out 1o State Revenue Office
of Victoria and mailed to:

Insert the amount you are going to pay
in the space provided on the payment
slip.

from your nominated account
(excluding credit cards). You will
need to quote the following:

|iEJPAY

Receipt number:
Date:

Banks other than the Bank of
Melbourne may charge a transfer fee.

State Revenue Office - Land Tax
PO BOX 2961DD
MELBOQURNE VIC 3001

Biller Code: 5249
Ref: 22777330

State Revenue Office ABN 44 128 890 975

AMOUNT PAYABLE

4

PAY BY: 7 JUNE 2001 $587,373.55
DAVID POLLARD
Commissioner of State Revenue
‘é‘?} "-_- —— . Cir e et T e —"—-;_.._.'-'f:_t--;:'.-v-:-
su%d Bank of Melbourne

560 COLLINS STREET MELBOURNE VIC

Banks ather than Bank of Melbourne may charge a transfer fee.
- Payment Slip { :REDI |

e Mo 0006235 Aondaios T b 029305472
Paid in by - Signature Teller Date |
l . J Deposited
Note Where this deposit is lodged at & bank or branch other than that shown above it wll be !
transierred under the bank's internal proceduvres. The bank wHl not be held responsible
for delay in transmizsion. Chequas etc., not avatiable unti collacted. Cash
Cheque Details - Drawer Bank Branch Cheque

| —

l For CREDIT of State Re\ren{m Office . V!r‘i:ornm |6| i

gL L

$

O033m222e LPwO03A0r B

wr2a??P?i3d "
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00041  grim

- T T
505 Little Collins Street Melbourne 3000 ) m
AMENDED 2001 LAND TAX ASSESSMENT NOTIC

- ASSESSMENT No.
Statement of Component Companies

024305472 _
Client No. Name of Company Unimproved Value Amount of Tax
000009487 ANSETT AUSTRALIA LIMITED $5,313,600 $233,827.09
000015404 ANSETT TRANSPORT INDUSTRIES LTD $8,051,760 $354,320.91

000906833 WRIDGWAYS VICTORIA PTY LTD

4

Total $13,365,360 $588,148.00~




009°€TE'SS  anfeA pasoidunun) feior

a2
=
G .
> dNNH
= A . . £P0¢ “ENTIYINVTINL
050°90L8 000°€Z5S V/N T0°0LOTES 05°698° 18 8S9LLBLTO LITEIS ANVIONIEAS 0 4
: JIANH
SE'T . o £V0€ "ANTEIVYINVTIAL
0S€°L09'VS 000°€TF'ES V/N 80°L8L'T0LS 06°L5T°0STS TE9LLBLLO HATIQ NAQUYD 89-0S I
{Od+AS) anjep Iopebg oz peaorduurun *XB] +XBL S90URIA oY ystieg ‘ON
pasordununy /3njeA SIS [euonioN €667  Jeuoniodold SuiploH 9wy  /pI puE] LyedpIUnN/SSSIPPY 19888 W]
THLINIT VITVELISAV LIASNVZNVYN
0007 H3AG303a 1€ 1HOINGIN LV SY GINMO SANVT dJO INJWILVLS
Xe] pueT woiy dwioxy pueT 6 99 E T1BVAVd XVL L00Z
: xej, pue] . .
uroxy duroxa 20uapissy Jo aved [ediound  Ydd
xe], _ . |
pueT woy EE@B pueT uvononpoid Arewnty Tdd : :
Kadoid 3urpes] . .
_ g d HPpaID s887
3 19pun panfea pue jaosed e ur 1 Aradoirg od wv.vt_.m . el w-ﬂo ol
- 0087 8868 2oy
PoslL U9aq Sey JnBA v?b&&E: BJBI-01d d
sqeonddv 1N VIN | |
L4 JUSUISSHESE SIU) U0 w:O_.—.m_ﬂu.w—mo xm‘.ﬂ
paaraoar suswied-a1d 10 Juassasse snojsld - . :
s 01 ulteiar IpaL) d . . : :
e woyy JuswiedisAo ue JaUn o .«_w =Mo_mmmEam g ! 09€°S95°E TS an;zA paaoadiniug “Sor
sqn[o Aq pardnodo pue paumo pue] uoneNoIen 1002 |
JO xeJ, puey woxy uonduroxs [enIed - €] Uonosg a . . : _
uonduwraxs 2ouapissy [edivulid (eng  ¥dA : )
uo7onpap dIySISimo Julof v ajqede xuy pue] Jo UOREMO[ED
SUONIUTIIP J0] SUCINISU] 338 I589}d *
: $apo Jo uopeuEldxy STIVIAd INTWSSHSSY 40 ATVINNAS

S[IPIaP WRWSIE)G Plie JUSLASSassy JO suoneue]dxd 10] SaInydoIg 98G)

. ¢ aded . 0 AUINOQII] 13913§ SUITIOD PPIF] 505 0 _

i - . PLINHIW A FAITITA ANTTAASNT HIMO




anfep peacidwupn [zioL

09L°780°8$
o
=
o
<>
<
# a1 . . 000t "SI0 TIN
008°9TL'LS 000°08Z°L$ V/N 980857658 00°0ZL'S0ES 6566V9YZ0 "LIEIYLS NOISMVMS TIS-Siv z
90°T _ . _ . 000€ ‘ENINOTTIN
096 VEES 000°91¢$ V/N SOOPLYTS 26°69%3 £866V9¥Z0 JAFALS NITHENVIL +7-87 I
on[ep poacidunun +XeL +XeL - $30U Y ystieq ON
[eUOON €661  [euonrodolrd 3uip[oH o[Suig /PI puey @:w&owcﬁz /SS2IPPY 199138 waf
: AT SHIELSNANI LI0dSNVEL LIASNV:HWNVN

10198 1'bg

(OF*AS) onjeA
/90[BA 9IS

pasordwiun

vy 98eg

age

@% QUINOGIR 1230G SUI[{eD) SRIF] §08

®

TIYATAY 24 fAATTTA ARATI A ART vavEnsy




(-

T

000009487 ANSETT AUSTRALIA LIMITED

00044

LR

ANSETT AUSTRALIA LIMITED

C/— MS SANDRA STARC 9 MARCH 2001
501 SWANSTON STREET .

MELBOURNE VIC 3000

Dear SirfMadam

Re: Group or Joint Ownership Land Tax Assessment

0 Related corporations and members of joint ownerships are jointly assessed and liable for tax
under Sections 44 oF 45 of the Land Tax Act 1958. This means that any one of the assessed
taxpayers could he required 1o pay the total amount of any assessment in the event of defaull

in payment by the other members of the group or joint ownership.

in prior years, the notice of assessment was served on the first person listed in the group O
joint ownership. A recent court decision nas clarified that the legislation now requires the

Commissioner 1o serve the notice of assessment ont

A. The person nominated by all the persons under the assessment; or

8. One of the persens (nominated by the Commissioner) named in the assessment,

that notice of the service is given to all other persons named in the assessment;
C. Ali persons liable under the assessment.

]
YICTOR LA

Land Tax

505 ‘Little Collins St #

Melbourne 3000
Telephone

(03) 9628 6312
Facsimile

(Q3) 9628 6288
GPO Box 164 1N
Melbourne 3001

provided
or

As this Office has not received a nomination the Commissioner has nominated you, being
the first-listed member of the group of joint ownership, to receive the enclosed Land Tax

Assessment Notice on pehalf of the group or joint ownership. Please note that all other
members have been notified that the assessment has been issued to you.

0 if you wish 10 alter this arrangement in respecl to future notices please advise this Office

immediatelty.

If you have any queries regarding the above please call telephone number 96286312,

Yours faithfully

David Pollard
commissioner of Siate Revenue

s e TERIELT T s




Rate Enquiries

C it Y Of MELBOURNE Moiday Lo Friday 7.30arm - Spm
ABN 55 370 219 287 Telephone 03} 9658 9658

_ .' Facsimile 03) 9658 9888
Valuation & Rate Notice 2000-2001

For the pericd 1st July 2000 to 30th June 2001

) Tax invoice
—~ pssessment o, 253468
Ansett Australia Limited _ Do o e 28-Aug-00
C/- Property Administrator - e
Level 6

501 Swanston St
MELBOURNE VIC 3000

@ Property ( 465 Swanston Street, MELBOURNE VICTOO

. “-«-...________H___ _______/ \J
Valuations NAY - Site Value Capital Improved Yalue Efleclive date _ Valued as at date
2,162,000 8,540,000 . 23,740,000 1-Jul-00 1-Jan-00
Ratein $ - 7.9 cemnis
Details of account. Imporant: Please read overleal Amaount GST Total
Current Rate | ' $170798.00 $0.00  $170798.00
s/xq 5o
0 *Tot'a!"amdbnt payabie (inc. GST) by 15th February 2001 $170798.00 $0.00  $170798.00
OR _
First instalment payable by 30th September 2000 - $42699.50
. Ar.-ears,' irerest and leyal costs are due immediately . lnteres.t' will be charged at 12.3% on all

overdue amounts

h}(Cily of MELBOURNE Payment Options

By mail . Contact your participating financial

[g Ci{a of Melbourne La inslitution 10 make a payment. CJEI.'B!
GPO Box 1838Q Meibourne 3001 PAY| Biller code: 79616 T Telephone 1300 130 453

) Reference No. 10253468 : ]

iuh In person TN g Internet www.maxi.com.au
Melbourne Town Hall : .
7.30am 1o Spm Monday to Friday ‘) Po s-r ' ) bankcard, mastercard or visa

. . Please present 1his noiicé intact at Piease print the amount you

Direct Debit . o
To apply for Direct Debit, contacl the any Auslralia Post outlet N are paying in the box below
ol Sohoure Hotison %3¢ IIIIHIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIHIIIIIIIHIII W TR
9658, Quarteriey or monthly $
payments only. *875 08910000000010253468 82

nagcatr.rannonmn PP e e ——




City of Melbourne V#817724
Total Rates Payabie, 2000-2001 $170,798.00
For sites 465/489/501 Swanston St

First Instalment 1/7/00-30/910 $42,699.50

$4,269.95
$12,809.85
| $25,619.70
@ $42,699.50
———
INVOICE APPROVAL STICKER """"""" T ——
SApP Documeny Number . "T“"‘f“*"r' . -]
Bt ! H
Invoice p : : . _E
fDocuﬁeenr :atti) ;23} /C: g /c-;g lrjvorc_el Numbe.r_ (Reference doc,) -
Boc Heager Text twagrg o HIvaice numpey jg 3 o

——
: ‘ T e
= e — S BT
) B | COMPayy | ace ast | - .
j—mee_ | OUNT coot ;

. COSY CEnRg YTEANAL orpgn | 957 INCLUSIVE Auou,,{;{—- aA.L.L;;:
: e - — 5 :“"‘: ATION AEF.
n TR B SR G M e
hortiridie lppts < oo 51 366,30 Tgex] L T
N A = -
(I Sy e R ETE U = M oy
SRR —
L T e
: b .I -y
TOTAL BEWG parp CURRENCY, R . : T
e 2agise
&T;EXI (Ling item lext requireg for input 1o Sap Accounts Payablg - m; 50 c:;%f%bi’ e
R - dclerg
ades, s Inst, e :
Prepared by: - 0 Snvangtin it i/ o -3 f/c0
BLOCK LETTERS ~ Orviy LUCA) ¢ 3 -
i - z
iﬁlaiﬂi.. e _Print Name _ Emp!oyee :;{n?
\ — er
nh
— 2
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Head Office and Registered Office

501 Swanston Street, Melbourne, Australia
Phone: (03) 9623 3333
Postal Address: PO Box 727F, Melbourne, 3001
Website: www.ansett.com.au

Secretary Solicitors " Bankers
Grazme Clifford Aflison Allen Allen & Hemsley, Sydney ' Commonwealth Bank of Australia
Arthur Robinson & Hedderwicks, Melbourne Auditors

Clayton Utz, Brishane & Melboume KPMG, Chartered Accountants

Board of Directors as at 30 June 19869

Rod Eddington, Jim McCrea, Ken Cowley, thn Curtis, Peter Macourt, Robert Nazarian

Executive Management Team as at 30 June 19639

Rod Eddington Executive Chairman; Paul Birchfxecutive Ceneral Manager Human Resources,

Pamela Catty Executive General Manager Corporate Affairs; Ron Chambers Chief information Officer;

David brvine Chief Financial Officer; Trevor Jensen Executive General Manager Operations and Inflight Services:

Garry Kingshott Cxecutive General Manager Sales and Distribution; Ron Rosalky Executive General Manager Ground Services;
Lyell Strambi Executive General Manager Business Recovery; John Vincent Executive General Manager Engineering;

Craig Wallace Executive General Manager Commercial Plarining and General Manager Ansett International

Further information about Ansett Australia and its operaticns can be obtained by visiting the company website: wwwansisllconai
This Annual Review can be read in conjunction with the Ansett Holdings Annual Accounts 1999, willch ase aval
Ansett Austrabia upon reguest. Please contact Ansett Corporate Affairs on (03) 9623 3234, This Annisal el
electronically via the Ansett Australia website: www.ansett,com.au :



Ausett Holdings Limited Annual Review 199900 04{9?

The year in review

Guiding goals

Safety First

Sustainable Profit

Satisfied Customers

Motivated Staff

CONTENTS |

Responsible Corporate Citizen
Five year review
Concise financial report
Group structure
Ansett fleet

Route network
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Ansett Holdings Limited Annual Review 1999

v0051

THE YEAR IN REVIEW

This represents more than a
$110 million improvement on last

. SRR Froin year's figure of $27.8 million

Completing the first year of our Great Business Plan, we returned a trading profit margin of 4.6 percent, exceeding our
target for the year of 3 percent. We have our sights set on 10 percent, and our ultimate goal of becoming not only a
great airline but atso a great business.

Although the results for the year show signs of financial recovery for the business, this does not pre-suppose that the
immediate future offers any comfort, Qur performance will be influenced by issues such as the continuing uncertainty of
the global economy, fluctuating oil prices and the effects of currency variations. The airline industry is more competitive
than ever and customer demands are increasing. We must also respend to further changes in Australias regulatory
environment, following the Federal Govemments consideration of a Productivity Commission enquiry into international
aviation. In general we support deregulation as being in the best interests of our custormers and the industry. Another
issue is the new Federal tax regime, and we are working to ensure that the right systems are in place to méet our
responsibilities with regard to this regime, including the Goods and Services Tax {GST) and its effects on demand.

. Our Great Business Plan comprises a wide range of change projects being implemented under our Business Recovery
Pragram. One of the key drivers of change is our customer-driven strategy. While continuing to ensure all those who fly
with us receive high quality service, we are identifying those customers who are our most frequent fiyers and responding
to their particular needs. We are also looking to strengthen our relationship with our corporate clients. For Ansett, this
customer-driven strategy reflects a paradigm shift from a regulated airline operator to a service organisation. We are
looking to leverage the value of our brand in order to build our customer base and achieve iong-term sustainable profit

and growth.
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Anvitt Holdings Limited Annnal Review 1999

Providing true customer service requires us to offer global travel solutions. We moved closer to achieving this aim when,
in March 1999, Ansett Australia was wetcomed as a full member of the Star Alliance™ network, the worlds largest global
airline group.

In addition to joining the Star Alliance™ network, Ansett has formed the Olympic Airline Team, a consortium of eight
. major international airlines, to deliver a global service as the official carrier for the Sydney 2000 Olympic Games. We are
locking forward with enthusiasm to playing a key role in this great event.

in re-shaping the company, we are maintaining our focus on our core business — aviation. More non-core assets and other
businesses were divested, We continued to restructure our route network, increasing services on high demand routes,
moving out of those that are unprofitable, and re-positioning the roles of Ansett International and our regional airlines.

The international fleet is being upgraded, with two Boeing 747-400 aircraft replacing the existing B747-300s on routes
between Australia and ouy key Asian destinations.

The fleet of our major regional airline, Kendel! Airlines, is being significantly increased, facilitating the expansion of
Kendell’s route network, Customers will benefit from fast, comfortable and high frequency jet services.

Another. key driver of change is developing the right crganisation to enable us to implement our Great Business Plan,
-Reorg_ainis;ation of our management structure is well under way. The comprehensive restructuring is based on improving
customer service, better meeting the needs of a.dynamic and competitive market, and increasing profitability.

One of Ansett’s primary concerns is our people. We are endeavouring to effect major change while preserving this and
other core values of Ansett. A distinguishing factor of our change program is that we are putting in place an
‘ organisationai Infrastructure that is aligned with people development. The changes we are making to our management
. and staffing structure are facilitated by training, to be supported by a performance development and review process.-

Our staff have recognised the need for change and are embracing the change process, | commend them for providing
the support that is essential for Ansett to meet the challenges ahead and grow as a strong and successful company.

o .

Rod Eddington
Executive Chairman




Ansett Holdings Limited Anwnunal Review 1999

GUIDING GOALS

The Business Recovery Program
at Ansett, which began in 1997,

has involved changes to every

aspect of the business: products,

structure, service and culture.

g0053

All the change projects being implemented have been

developed to belp us achieve onr corporate goals:

Safety First
Sustainable Profit
Satisfied Customers
= Motivated Staff
Responsible Corporate Citizen

Collectively, our corporate goals mea vant to be a company for w

ity are equally important.

roftt, customers,

1%
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GUIDING GOALS

Provide safe air travel service
for customers and a

safe workplace for staff

Ansett Australia’s longstanding commitment to maintaining the highest standards of safety is reflected by one of our
corporate goals: Safety First. The safety committee has board representation and reports directly to the Board on all
aspects of air safety and industrial safety. The role of the committee has been expanded to report on all code-share
airlines, and a sub-committee has heen formed to report on our regional airlines,

Considerable effort is being made to ensure safety continues to be an integral part of company culture, An inaugural
Safety First awareness campaign was developed in conjunction with Professor Patrick Hudson, one of the worlds leading
corporate safety practitioners, and conducted throughout the entire organisaticn.

Throughout the year we continued to conduct exercises to test safety and contingency plans, including a major exercise
in preparation for the Sydney 2000 Olympic Games. The exercise was conducted in conjunction with Federat and State
authorities to ensure the soundness and compatibility of our security procedures.

.' The comprehensive compiiance audit program established with the Civil Aviation Safety Authority (CASA) is being
applied to all Ansett group airlines, including our regional airlines and all other assaciated regional airlines. The CASA
program has been expanded to include a pilots exchange scheme, which is now under way.

Quality accreditation continues to be an imperative. Ansett has attained 1S0O9002 accreditation for its Flight

Operations Department. Flight Despatch, the Flight Plan System Development Group and Operations Planning also
have 1509002 accreditation.
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A comprehensive review of training program development at Ansett has culminated in the Proficiency Assessment and
Training System (PATS). A process rather than a product, PATS is an essential part of an integrated approach to safety,
standards and training design. PATS is now being applied to all aspects of training program development,

. The Ansett Millennium Program is advancing on schedule. This has required a huge investment of staff time, funds and
involvement in many aviation industry organisations. To ensure Year 2000 readiness, Ansett has followed an
internationally accepted five-stage methodology with its Millennium Program.

Ansett has been a key driver in many Y2K industry forums and was a founding member of the International Air Transport
Associations (IATA) Y2K project. Ansett is also actively sharing information on the Millennium Program with its Star
Alliance™ network partners. Business continuity planning is a major aspect of the Millennium Program and our existing
contingency plans are being reviewed to ensure they cover significant situations that may arise.

During the year, Ansett received three awards from the Victorian WorkCover Authority for excellence and innovation in
workplace health and safety. The awards are determined by the cost of claims, types of injuries, severity of injuries and
any pro-active approaches that have been instigated. Two of the awards recognise the achievernents of our airport
employees in putting the airline's Safety First' policy into practice. The third award was for our Flight Attendant

Occupational Health and Safety ngrém.
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Sustainable
Profit Create value for sharebolders and
. generate strong and sustainable profits
to invest in future growth

At Ansett Australia, processes and business disciplines have been established that will stand the company in good stead
for the fong-term. The year's results show that the business has the capacity for profit and growth.

The change process is providing us with the fiexibility 1o implement our business strategies. More than 70 priority
change projects were agreed upon in addition 1o those already under way in the Business Recovery Program. These are
being pragressively implemented.

Other major events aimed at improving business performance have occurred during the year We divested more
non-cote assets and other businesses, including the Ansett Air Freight doorto-door division and our shareholdings in
Diners Club Limited, Transport Industries Insurance Co. Limited, Carlson Wagonlit Travel Australia and in part Equant NV,

There was further restructuring of the domestic route network to ensure that we have the flexibility to meet customer
demand and respond to changing business conditions and competition. Several unprofitable services were discontinued
. and arrangements with regional airlines expanded.

Kendel} Airlines has ordered 12 new state-of-the-art Canadair-Regional Jet Series 200 (CR) 200) aircraft from Bombadier
Aerospace. The 50-seat aircraft are being used to service the airlines major expansion of its Australian regional routes.
The CRJ 200 offers spead, quietness and comfort levels normaily associated with much larger aircrafi.

Ansett is extending and developing its alliance with Hazelton Airlines in New South Wales to supplement routes not
currently serviced by Ansett, Kendell or Aeropelican. An alliance has also been established with the new Sunshine Coast

airline, Sunshine Express, introducing high-frequency services between Marcochydore and Brisbane.
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In nosth-west Western Australia and the Northern Territory, an alliance has been formed with Airnorth Regional — the
major regional operator in the Nerthern Territory — for greater frequency in services covering Darwin, Broome,
Kununurra and Groote Eylandt.

A code-share arrangement with Ansetts Brishane-based commercial partner regional airline, Flight West Airlines, has
. been extended. Flights between Cairns and Papua New Guinea have been intraduced. Flight West has also introduced
services between Sydney and Notfolk Island to complement existing services from Brishane.

The Ansett International fleet is being upgraded, with the lease of two Boeing 747-200 aircraft from Singapore Aitlines.
The B747-400s, equipped with personal video screens in every seat, are replacing the two existing B747-300s on routes
between Australia, Hong Kong and Osaka. As well as enhancing the quality of customer service, the new aircraft wiil
provide aperational cost savings.

Ansett International maintained regular services to Heng Kong and Osaka and intreduced a third service to Taipei from
Sydney. The service to Shanghai was suspended. Howevey, in response to growing demand, non-stop flights between
Melbourne and Bali have been doubled,

Following the successful introduction of twice weekly services between Sydney and Fiji, a weekly service direct from
Brishane to Nadi has commenced.

A major code-share arrangement has been formed with All Nippon Airways, and code-sharing with Singapore Airfines

has been extended, resulting in more efficient travel to Singapore, Bangkok, Kuala Lumpur, Frankfurt and London.
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GUIDING GOALS

Acquire and vetain valued customers
by recognising individual needs and
providing great service

A focus on key customer needs, and responding with services that are profitable, is increasingly evident at Ansett. This
strategy is reinforced by awareness programs, workshops and extensive research into customer needs and expectations.
The extensive redevelopment of the Sydney terminal is Jargely based on providing our customers with services they value,
Check-in and baggage handling are designed for speed and efficiency. Gate lounges are welcoming and comfortable,

Upgrading of the gate lounges and concourses at Melbourne Airport also commenced, providing lighter, brighter and
more spacious customer facilities. A new queue management system was successfully trialed at Melboume, with
dedicated Queue Management Officers working with Customer Service Officers to minimise check-in time for our
frequent-flying business customers. The initiative has now been introduced at Brisbane and Sydney airports.

New services developed for our corperate clients include a reporting system that allows customers to better manage their
alr travel expenditure, and telephene support that provides round-the-clock assistance to business travellers when overseas.

. Global Rewards tiers have been revised to Diamond, Platinum and Sapphire. The enhancement of products and services
continues, Gfobal Rewards members have 24-hour access to new online services through Ansett’s website. Diamond and
Platinum members now receive full Golden Wing Club privileges. For all members, the Golden Wing Club provides
unparalleled levels of comfort and convenience, such as international lounge access with Lufthansa, Alr Canada, United
Airlines and Air New Zeaiand. '
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Membership of the Global Rewards program grew to 1.5 mitlion during the year, an increase of 24 percent. Membership
of the Golden Wing Club increased to over 155,000, an increase of 15 percent.

During the year, Ansett was welcomed as a full member of the Star Alliance™ network, the worlds largest gtobal airline
group. Ansett joins Afr Canada, Lufthansa, Scandinavian Airlines System (SAS), Thai Airways International, United
Airlines, Varig Brazilian Airiines and Air New Zealand in the alliance, Japan's All Nippon Airways (ANA) will become a full
member in October 1999, Network activity is expected to boost revenue for Ansett, while other economic benefits will
be gained through joint purchasing and shared use of resources.

Thraugh our membership of the Star Alliance™ network, our customers benefit from greater choice, more efficient
connections, in terms of both time and ease, and cost savings. Frequent flyer status is honhoured whenever a customer
travels with any of the alliance carriers, When ANA becomes a full member in October 1999, the alliance will offer a
worldwide network of more than 760 destinations in over 112 countries, more than 250 lounges and 1,820 aircraft.
On average, a Star Alliance™ network flight takes off somewhere on the globe every 10 seconds.

The development of these significant international relationships brings us another step closer to providing our
customers with a truly global travel solution.

e
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GUIDING GOALS
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Recognise and reward the valuable
contributions of our people and build
a bigh performing team

Achieving our Great Business Plan at Ansett is entirely dependent on the expertise and attitude of our people,
Recognising this, the organisational structure of Ansett is being fundamentally charged, with three aims: to put in place
the right organisation to deliver the business strategy; to support, develop and train our people to deliver the strategy:
and to create a culture that recognises and rewards performance.

Staff have been provided with the opportunity to contribute to this change process through an Empioyee Opinion Survey,
which has the ultimate objective of achieving maximum staff satisfaction, a key driver of customer satisfaction. Feedback
from the survey will lead to the development of an action plan aimed at enhancing the work environment at Ansett.

At Board level, a Human Resource (HR} Committee has been established to review the company’s HR philosophy and
broad policies to ensure the company can attract and retain superior management talent through reward, development
and succession planning programs,

The Committee will also ensure the company’s employment practices comply with all statutory requirements as specified
by employment legislation, and are reflective of being a good corporate citizen when henchmarked against other major
Australian companies.

Both this initiative and the Great Business Plan recognise that Ansett is operating in a highly competitive service industry,
where success is dependent upon people responding to customer needs and delivering the services they value.

In line with our customer-driven strategy and to build the right organisation to implement and achieve our business
targets, the management structure has been extensively reorganised, Management teams have heen formed around the

way we provide services to customers rather than around our business functions.

5
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Four divisions have been formed based on: designing customerfocused strategies and products; selling the aiHines
products to corporate and individual customers; supporting the products with appropriate ground services at airports;
and providing air services, These four divisions are complemented by support functions. The divisions and support
functions work together to develop and deliver tailored products and services to our customers.

An intensive recruitment and selection process is being undertaken throughout Ansett to match the right people to the right
. Jjobs. The rigorous process is designed to be transparent, and fair to all employees. Awarenass and information programs

about the internal restructuring are being followed by detailed training and development workshops. These are designed

to facilitate change and equip both managers and staff with the skitls to deliver long-term sustainable profit and growth.

An example of focusing on the needs of cur customers is the program of ‘customer-driven’ workshops aimed at developing ways
to view everyday work actions through the eyes of our customers. The workshops are attended by Ansett managers and staff.
By recognising their needs, we can provide customers with the products and services they really want, in a way that is profitable.

These skifl-building programs aimed at establishing a performance-driven organisation, are being supported by the
implementation of a comprehensive Performance Development Review Program (PDRP), This system reviews and
uitimately rewards the performance of every Ansett employee, The PDRP will be in place for the first three tiers of
management in the 1999/2000 financial year and progressively rolled out to remaining staff.

Ansett Australia Union Collective Bargaining Agreement 1999 was centified in April. The Agreement makes available 9 percent
waorth of pay increases over its three-year term, 6 percent of which is contingent on achievement of iabour efficiencies.

The company-wide reorganisation and people development processes are re-shaping Ansett as an organisation that is fast
approaching best practice standards.

. During the year, a number of awards were won which reflected the skills and dedication of our people and their focus on customer
satisfaction. Ansett was named Airline of the Year — for the fifth consecutive year — by the Australian Federation of Travel Agents
at the prestigious National Travel Industry Awards. At the same awards, Traveland was named Travel Agency Group of the Year,

Ansett was ranked second In a global survey assessing customer standards on 67 international airlines. The 1998 Business
Traveller Asia Pacific poll of frequent flyers named Ansett among the worlds top three airlines.

Frequent travellers also judged Ansett Australia as the best airline in the 1999 World Business Class Survey conducted by
Inflight Research Services (IRS). {RS is regarded as the leading world expert on airline inflight qualitative analysis. Amongst
long haul international business travellers, Ansett emerged as the clear leader, also taking out the quality awards for the
Best Pacific Airline, the Best Onboard Catering and the Friendliest Cabin staff.
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GUIDING ¢ OALS

Re nsible
_ (S:IJ 0 t Conduct business in an ethically,
. or p-O r ate socially and environmentally
Citizen responsible way

t1he s hange process being implemented throughout Ansett focuses on examining all aspects of the business that
“aulunental to being a responsible corporate citizen. This takes into account our relationship with all our
Ledders, including our shareholders, staff, customers, communities near airports and flight paths, suppliers,
~nnnenis, authorities and the media.

ninoe 1 ensure we conduct our business in a way that builds positive and productive tong-term refationships with
vk elinlders, with mutually beneficial outcomes.

<o the wide-ranging review process, specific activities include further appraisal of our Code of Conduct, Code of
Al Environment Policy. The Code of Conduct sets out the standards expected in areas such as egual opportunity
Lieaess dcalings. These codes guide the daily work practices of every employee.

- roanmnent Policy sets standards aimed at minimising the environmental impact of our operations. Ansett has signed
“ooenandum of Understanding with the Federal Government that commits us to pussue all cost-effective opportunities
. - thanceontl operations to reduce the level of greenhouse gas contributions to the athosphere. The major contributors are
1 huel burm and electricity use, which together account for 95 percent of Ansetts emissions. The aim is to use energy
e nenlly s possible without compromising our service or adversely affecting our work environment,

o tenatons Division has established a fuel management group that is developing and implementing fuel-saving
Stoleasw The Property Services Division has aliocated resources to help identify and implement epportunities to lower

Shonoly nsagje,

wwae detalled environmental repost can be found on our website www.ansett.com.au
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Ansett Holdings Limited

AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES

fHractors' Repors

The directors present their report together with the concise financiat report of the consolidated entity, being Ansett Holdings
Lirmited ("the Company"} and its contzolled entities, for the year eanded 30 June 1999 and the auditors' report thereon,

DIRECTORS
The directars of the Company who are in office at the date of this report are:

Roderick lan Eddington (49) B.Eng {Hons), M.Eng.5ci, D.Phii (Oxon)

Appointed Director and Executive Chairman in February 1997, Director and Executive Chairman of Ansett Australia

Heldings Limited and Ansett Australia Limited since January 1997, Member of Safety and Human Resouirces Commitiees.,
. Director of the News Corporatior: Limited since September 1999. Deputy Chairman of News Limited since September

1998, Director of News Limited since January 1997, Formerly Managing Director of Cathay Pacific Airways Limited,

James McCrea (60)

Appointed Director and Deputy Chairman in October 1996, Director of Ansett Austrajia Holdings Limited and Ansett
International Limited since October 1996, Managing Director and Chief Executive of Air New Zealand Limited. Member
of the New Zealand Tourism Board.

Kenneth Edward Cowley AQ (64)

Appointed Director in 1994 (formerly Executive Chairman 1994 - 1997), Director of Ansett Australia Holdings Limited since
1988 {formerly Executive Chairman 1992 - 1997). Director of Ansett Australia Limited since 1992, Chairman and Director
of Ansett International Limited since 1993. Chairman of Safety Committee. Farmerly Director of News Limited 1978 - 1997,
Managing Director 1980 - 1997 and Executive Chairman 1992 - 1997. Director of Independent Newspapers Limited since
1990. Director of The News Corporation Limited since 1979, Chairman of R.M. Williams Holdings Limited since 1994,
Chairman of PMP Communications Limited since 1991, Director of Commonwealth Bank of Australia since 1997,

John Simon Curtis (49) LLE (Hons) BA

Appointed Director in May 1998, Director of Ansett Australia Holdings Limited since May 1998. Chairman of Human
Resources Committee, Chairman of Allianz Australia Limited, Rothmans Holdings Ltd, Anglian Water International
Australia Limited, 5t Hilliers Pty Ltd and First Data Resources Australia Advisory Committee and Caliburn Partnership Pty
Ltd (associated with The Lazard Houses). Director of Air New Zealand Limited, Australian Technology Group Limited,
Perpetual Trustees Australia Ltd, Stadium Australia Management Ltd and St George Bank Limited.

Peter John Macourt (43) B.Comm, CA

. Appointed Director in October 1926 (formerly Alternate Director for Messrs Cowley and Cleary 1924 - 1996). Director
of Ansett Austratia Holdings Limited since Gctober 1996 (formerly Alternate Director for Messrs Cowiey and Cleary
1991 - 1996). Alternate Director of Ansett international Limited for Mr Cowley since June 1996. Member of Audit and
Human Resources Committees, Deputy Chief Executive Officer of News Limited since September 1898, Director and
Chief Financial Officer of News Limited since 1994, Director of AAP Information Services Pty Limited since May 1996.
Director of Foxtel Management Pty Limited since January 1998,

Robert Harry Nazarian (48) B.Ec, MBA {Harv), CPA

Appointed Director in October 1996, Director of Ansett Australia Holdings Limited and Alternate Director of Ansett
international Limited for Mr McCrea since October 1996. Member of Audit Committee. Executive Vice-President and
Chief Financial Officer of Florida East Coast Industries Inc since July 1999, Formerly Chief Financial Officer of Air New
Zealand Limited (1995-1998). Formerly Treasurar of Northwest Airlines Corporation (1998-1999).
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Ansett Holdings Limited

AND 1TSS CONTROLLED ENTITIES

independent Audit Report on Concise Financial Report
to the Members of Ansett Holdings Limited

Scope

We have audited the concise financial report of Ansett Holdings Limited and its controlled entities for the financial year
ended 30 June 1999, as set out on pages 28 to 33, in order to express an opinion on it to the members of the Company.
The Company's directors are responsible for the concise financial report.

Our audit has been conducted in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards to provide reasonable assurance

whether the concise financial report is free of material misstatement. We have also performed an independent audit of

the full financiat report of Ansett Holdings Limited and-its controfled entities for the year ended 30 june 1995. Our audit
. report on the full financial report was signed on 29th September 1999, and was not subject to any qualification,

Our procedures in respect of the audit of the concise financial report included testing that the information in the concise
financial report is consistent with the full financial report and examination, on a test basis, of evidence supporting the
amounts, discussion and analysis, and other disclosures which were not directly derived from the full financial report.
These procedures have been undertaken to form an opinion whether, in all material respects, the concise financial report
is presented fairly in accordance with Accounting Standard AASB 1039 "Congise Financial Reports”.

The audit opinion expressed in this rebort has been formed on the above basis.

Audit Opinion

In our opinion, the concise financial report of Ansett Holdings Limited and its controlled entities for the year ended 30
Jurte 1999 complies with AASB 1039 "Concise Financial Reports”.

KPMG é
Chartered Accountants

Melbourne - S } LESLIE
29th September 1999 . Partner




Ansetr Holdings Limited Annual Review 1999 27

0073

Ansett Holdings Limited

AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES

Directors’ Declaration

tn the opinion of the directors of Ansett Holdings Limited the accompanying concise financial report of the
consolidated entity, comprising Ansett Holdings Limited and its controlled entities for the year ended 30 June 1999,
set out on pages 28 to 33:

a) has been derived from or is consistent with the full financial report for the financial year; and
b) complies with Accounting Standard AASB 1039 "Concise Financial Reports",

Dated at Melbournie this 29th day of September 1999,

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the Directors.

ked 7).t %ﬂ

R | Eddington J McCrea
Director Director
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Ansett Holdings Limited

AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITYES

Discussion and Analvsis of Finandal Performance
For the year enied 20 June 1299

The Ansett Group achieved an operating profit after tax of $156.8 million (1998; §29.5 million). Included within this
amount is a net abhormal profit of $52.8 million (1998: $22.5 million). The abnormal iterns principally relate to:

» The Ansett Group’s strategy of focusing on core operations, which resuited in the disposat of certain non-core assets,
= Write down of the carrying value of certain assets to more accurately reflect their realisable value.

Operating profit before abnormal items and tax amounted to $147.6 million (1998: $59.8 million). This improvement in
performance was predominantly due to a general improvement in trading and operating efficiencies arising from our
change program:

= Ansett Austrafia, the core domestic airline, reported an improved result for the current financial year. Net passenger
revenue was 3.8% higher than the prior year. Although passengers uplifted only increased by 0.3%, the improvement in
net passenger revenue was achieved from improved yields and a 3.8 point improvement in Joad factors. This arose mainly
frem renewed strength in business related travel and business initiatives.

= A decrease in direct costs such as fuel and air navigation charges resulting from a reduction in activity.

= Ansett Intemational Limited, an associated company, substantially reduced its operating loss from the previous year, due
to the suspension of services to unprofitable routes.

= Net interest expense reduced by 22%.
A profit margin of 4.6% was achieved (1998: 1.7%). Our long-term goal is to achieve a profit margin of 10%,

Shareholders equity improved by 30% to $697.4 million from the previous financial year. This improvement reflects the .
Ansett Group’s profit performance during the current financial year and the results from asset sales included in abnormal items.

Total assets of the Group have decreased by 11%. This is largely attributable to the sale of non-core assets, and the write
down of assets to their recoverable amounts.

Return on assets (Earnings before Interest and Tax/Total Assets) of 6.3% was achieved {1998: 4,0%). Our long-term goal is
to achieve a return on assets of 10%,

et debt has reduced by 36% to $817.4 million. This reduction in net debt has primarily arisen from profitable trading and
the proceeds received on the sale of non-core assets. As a result the net debt to equity ratio improved to 54% (1998; 70%).

Increase in operating cashflows has largely arisen from the improved profit performance, as well as improved controls over
the collection of trade debtors and payment of trade creditors.

Payments for property, plant and equipment include capital expenditure made in respect of the Sydney
Terminal redevelopment, '

Repayments of borrowings and payment of related interest was in accordance with contractual agreements entered into
with third parties.
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Ansett Holdings Limited

AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES

CONSOLIDATED

REVENUE

"~ OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE

ABNORMAL ITEMS AND INCOME TAX
Abnormal items

Operating profit before income tax
Income tax expense attributable to operating profit

' Operating profit after income tax
Qutside equity interest in operating profit

OPERATING PROFIT AFTER INCOME TAX
ATTRIBUTAELE TO MEMBERS OF THE COMPANY

Accumulated losses at the beginning of the financial year

Aggregate of amounfs transferréd from reserves
TOTAL AVAILABLE FOR APPROPRIATION
Less appropriations

Aggregate of amounts transferred to reserves

ACCUMULATED LOSSES AT THE
END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR

1999
$'000

3,511,269

147,595
52,777

200,372
(41,2449)

159,128
(2,287)

156,841
(184,946}

3,426

(24,679}

(10,952)

{13,727)

1998
$'000

3,505,407

59,759
22,451

82,210
{49,862)

32,348

(2,819)

29,529
(68,147)

(116,092}

(154,710)

{184,940)

The profit and ioss statement is to be read in conjunction with the discussion and analysis on page 28 and the

accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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Ansett Holdings Limited

AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIFES

CONSOGLIDATED

1999 1998
$'000 $'000

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash 497,404 517,036
Receivables 503,424 715,909
Inventories 44,603 40,320
Other . 54,713 62,034
- TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 1,100,144 1,335,299

WON CURRENT ASSETS

Receivables 56,027 111,749
-Investments 4,156 28,233
Property, plant and equipment, 2,407,055 2,449,565
Other ) 121,714 220,242
TOTAL NON CURRENT ASSETS ) 2,588,952 2,809,789
TOTAL ASSETS 2,689,096 4,145,088

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Accounts payable 858,337 1,012,394
Borrowings 368,699 419,148
Provisions 189,982 217,564
Cther : 1,962 14,789
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES . 1,418,980 1,663,895

NON CURRENT LIABILITIES

Accounts payable 188,134 163,843
Borrowings ] 946,085 1,367,506
Provisions 437,997 408,739
Other 465 3,827
TOTAL NON CURRENT LIABILITEES 1,572,681 1,943,915
TOTAL LIABILITIES 2,991,661 3,607,810

NET ASSETS 697,435 537,278

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

Share capital 625,817 50,116
Reserves N 83,948 656,244
Accumulated losses (13,727) {184,946)
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY ATTRIBUTABLE TO MEMBERS OF THE COMPANY 696,038 521,414

Outside equity interasts in controlled entities 1,397 15,864
TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 697,435 537,278

The balance sheet is to be read in conjunction with the discussion and analysis on page 28 and the accompanying notes
to the financial statements,



CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash receipts in the course of operations

Cash payments in the course of operations
Income taxes paid

et cash provided by operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Dividends received

Interest received

Payments for property, plant and equipment
Payments for investments in controlled entities
Net proceeds on the disposal of controlled entities
Loans to associated companies

Loans from associated companies

Repayment of loans to assodated companies
Repayment of loans by associated companies
Loan repayments by other associates

Praceeds from sale of non-current assets

Net cash {used in)/provided by investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Borrowing costs paid

Proceeds from borrowings

Repayment of borrowings

Lease drawdowns

Lease payments

Net cash used in financing activities

NET INCREASE IN CASH HELD

CASH AT THE BEGINNING OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR

Cash balances in controlled entities disposed of during the year

CASH AT THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR

CONSOLIDATED

1999
$'000

1998
$'000

3,300,823
(2,730,719)
(11,052)

3,350,515
(2.888,348)
(2,253)

559,052

455,914

3,059
42,301
{194,947)
109,839
(75,026)

- 3,028
1,040
73,807

4,357
38,839
(202,185}
6,350
47,263
(41,984}
62,971

3,458
99,983

(36,899}

6,362

(125,736}
' 61,262
(282,271)

10,720
(154,439)

(135,790}
166,359
(198,251}
6,349
(73,988)

(490,464)

(235,361)

31,689
513,921

{48,206)

230,915

283,006

497,404

513,921
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Ansett Holdings Limited

AND

ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES

Notes to the Concise Financial Statemenis
ay 30 lune 1999

3.

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONCISE FINANCIAL REPORT

The concise financial report has been prepared in accordance with Corporations Law, Accounting Standard AASE
1039 "Concise Financial Reports” and applicable Urgent Issues Group Consensus Views, The financial statements
and specific disclosures required by AASB 1039 have been derived from the consolidated entity’s full financial
report for the financial year. Other infermation included in the concise financial report is consistent with the
consolidated entitys full financial report. The concise financial report does not, and cannot be expected to,
provide as full an understanding of the financial performance, financial position and financing and investing
activities of the consolidated entity as the full financial report.

It has been prepared on the basis of historical costs and does not take into account changing money values or,
except where stated, current valuations of non current assets.

The accounting policies have been consistently applied by each entity in the consolidated entity and, except
where there Is a change in accounting policy, are consistent with those of the previous year,

Where necessary, comparative information has been reclassified to achieve consistency in disctosure with current
financial year amounts and other disclosures.

CONSOLIDATED

19949 1998
$'000 - $'000
REVENUE
Revenue from operating activities:
Rendering of services 3,275,419 3,287,041
interest:
related parties 2,697 3,233
other parties 39,604 35,606
Aircraft refinancing gains - 11,995
Net foreign exchange gain - 20,276

Revenue from outside operating activities:
Gross proceeds from sale of controlled entities and non-current assets 193,549 147,256
3,511,269 3,505,407

CONTINGENT LIAEILITIES

The details and estimated maximum amounts of contingent liabilities
that may become payable are set out below. The directors are not aware
of any circumstance or information which wouid lead them to helieve
that these liabilities will crystallise and consequently no provisions are
included in the financial statements in respect of these matters.

Unsecured guarantees
Other corporations . 2,055,871 2,353,002

Included is an amount of $1,876,147,000 (1998: $2,218,398,000) relating to the guarantee of other entities’
(Ansett Worldwide Aviation Limited and Ansett Worldwide Aviation USA) commitments under long term aircraft
leasing arrangements. The amount shown is the maximum liability that the consolidated entity couk! be called
upon to pay. Howevey, the directors consider that this contingent liability is significantly hedged by the underlying
value of alrcraft under lease. Also included is an amount of 135,221,000 (1998: $63,934,000) for operating
lease commitments relating to aircraft of certain associates and $44,502,000 {1998: $70,670,000) for the
guarantee of creditors, other operating lease commitments and bank guarantees of certain associates.

Litigation

The cansolidated entity is involved in various claims and litigation arising in the ordinary course of business, none
of which is expected to have a significant effect upon its operating results or financial position.
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6.

PIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION

Directors

Total income paid or payable or otherwise
made available, to all directors of the
Company and controlled entities, from the
Company or any related party:

The number of directors of the Company
whose income from the Company or
any related party falls within the
following bands:

$0 - 39,999
540,000 - 349,999
£50,000 - $59,999

$100,000 - $109,999
770,000 - $779,999
£790,000 - $799,999

Directors' income includes amounts paid
by the consclidated entity during the year
to indemnify directors and an allocation of
insurance premiums paid by the
consolidated entity in respect of Directors'
and Officers’ Liabitities and Legal Expenses
insurance contracts, in accordance with
common commercial practice.

Other Employees

The table below sets out the number of
individuals, excluding those who have
retired or resigned during the year, in each
employment category whose total
remuneration for the financial year fell into
the following ranges:

$100,000 - $119,999
$120,000 - $139,999
$140,000 - $159,999
$160,000 - $179,999
$180,000 - $199,999
$200,000 - $219,999
$220,000 - $239,999
$240,000 - $259,999
$260,000 - $279,999
$300,000 - $319,000
$320,000 - $339,000
$340,000 - $359,000
$380,000 - $399,000
$420,000 - $439,000

SEGMENT INFORMATION

AND ITS

CONSOLIDATED

60079

Ansett Holdings Limited

CONTROLLED ENTITIES

THE COMPANY
1299 1998 1999 1998
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
5,263 3,809 1,004 925
2 4
1 1
‘| -
1 1
. 1
'| .
CONSOLIDATED
Pilots and
Managers Flight Engineers Other
59 76 81
43 248 74
19 84 22
20 35 4
G 75 -
2 172 -
6 101 -
-2 33 -
4 6 -
2 - .
4 - .
2 . .
4 R _
2 -

The cansolidated entity operates predominantly within the transport industry in Australasia.

DIVIDENDS

No dividends were paid or proposed in the current or prior financial years.

LA

Wt
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Group structure

as at 30 June 1999

AIR NEW ZEALAND LIMITED E NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED
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Shywest Airlines
" Aeropelican Air Services
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Ansett International Afr Frgigh:

Ansett Aircraft Spares
and Services

Traveland
Show Group =~

Australian Concessions °
" Management '
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Ansett fleet

AIRCRAFT

Ansett Australia

Boeing 767-200
Airbus A320-200
Boeing 737-300
BAe 146-300
BAe 146-200
Fokker F28-4000
BAe 146-200QC
Fokker 50

Ansett Air Freight

Boeing 727-200F
BAe 146-200QT
Fokker F27

Apnsett International

Boeing 747-300!
Boeing 767-300ER
Boeing 767-200ER

Ansett Regional Airlines

Saab 3404

Saab 340B
Fairchild Metro 23
BAe Jetstream 31
DHC-6 Twin Otter

' These aircraft replaced by B747-400s in August and September 1999.

ENGINE PASSENGERS

CF6-80A
CFM56-5-A1
CFM56-3-81
ALF502-R5
ALFS(Q2-R5

Rolls Royce RE18
ALF502-R5
PW125B

JT8D-15
ALF502-RS
Rolls Royce Dart

JTSD-7R4G2
CF6-80C2B6F
CF6-BOA

GE-CT7-5A
GE-CT7-9B
TPE-331-12
TPE-331-10
PT6-27

as at 30 June 1999

IN OPERATION

OM LEASE TQ
OTHER CARRIERS

* 12 CRJ-200 aircraft are currently on order for delivery over the next three years. Options exist for the delivery
of a further 12 beyond this period.
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Siar Alllance™ neiwork

We would fike to thank our staff, who have recognised the need far change at Ansett, and have worked hard towards helping Ansett hecome a Creat Airline
and a Better Business. Dur success [s a reflection of their ongeing commitment and support.

We would alzo like to thank tha following staff members for giving up their me to appear in this Annual Review:

Jodie Fraser Customer Sarvice Officer, Sydney; Marty McDonald Lounge Forter, Sydney; Reoslyn McKenzie Domestic Flight Attendant;

Catherine Devine Reservations Sales Agent, Launceston; Angela Scott Reservations Sales Agent, Launceston;

Kelly Nicholas Reservations Szles Agent, Launceston; Jacqueline Manson Reservations Sales Agent, Launceston;

Caralyn Scott Resarvations Sales Agemt, Launceston; Paul Robinson Reservations Sales Agent, Launceston;

Debbie Snooks Reservations Sales Agent, Launceston; Bianca Badcock Reservations Sales Agent, Launceston;

Kevin Bowd Reservations Sales Agent, Launceston; Rohan Lane Aircraft Mechanic, Engine Overhaul, Melbourne;

Shane Fisher Aircraft Mechanic, Engine Overhaul, Melbourne; Warren Fridell Aircraft Mechanic, Engine Ovarhaul, Melbourne;

Allan Melville Aircraft Mechanic, Engine Overhaul, Melboumne; ‘Tim Matterson Aircraft Mechanlc Apprentice, Engine Cverhaul, Metbgurne;

Angela Belegrinos Customer Service Officer, Melbourne Golden Wing Lounge; Caroline Carvana Customer Service Officer. Meiboorne Gelden Wing Loungs,

DESIGNED BY MALPASS & BURROWS  PRINCIPAL PHOTOGRAPHY BY JAMES LAURITZ  WRITTEN BY DAVID WERSTER

FORM Mo, 12-50
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ANSETT AUSTRALIA LIMITED

DIRECTORS' REPORT

Y

The directors present their report together with the financial statements of Ansett Australia Limited ("the Company™) for the year ended 30
June 1999 and the auditors' report thereon.

DIREC TGRS
The directors of the Company at any time during or since the financial year are:

K.E. Cowley, A.O.
R.1. Eddington
C.A. Wallace

D.1. [evine

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activities of the Company d_uring the course of the financial year were airline passenger and freight services.

RESULT

The Company's operations for the financial year resulted in an operating profit after income tax of $182,818,000 (1998 loss: $97,051,000)
REVIEW OF OPERATIONS .

Included within the 1999 operating profit after tax was a net abnormal profit of $40.1million (1998 abnormal loss: $84.9 million). The
abnormal items principally relate to gains on the disposal of non-core assets and writedowns in relation to the aircraft flect,

The improvement in performance for the year was in line with expectations and was predominantly due to a general improvement in trading
and operating efticiencies. Net passenger revenue has improved due to renewed strength in business related travel and business initiatives.

STATE OF AFFAIRS

As part of the Company’s strategy of focusing on its core operations, the company dlS[JO‘iCd of its door to door frelght business durmg the
financial year.

In the opinion of the Directors there wete no other significant changes in the state of affairs of the Company that occurred during the
financial year under review.

EVENTS SUBSEQUENT TO BALANCE DATE

The directors are not aware of any matter or circumstance not otherwise dealt with in the financial statements that has significantly affected
or may significantly affect the operations of the Company, the results of those operations or the state of affairs of the Company in
subsequent financial years.

LIKELY BEVELOPMENTS

Information as to the likely developments in the operations of the Company and the expected results of those operations in subsequent
financial years bas ot been included in this report because the directors believe, on reasonable grounds, that to include such information
would be likely to result in unreasonable prejudice to the Company.
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ANSETT AUSTRALIA LIMITED

DIRECTORS' REPORT

ENVIRONMENT

The operations of the Company are subject to significant environmental regulation under both Commonwealth and State legislation. In .
particelar the Airport (Environmental Protection) Regulations 1997 andspecific State loefstation. net snreifinatly pepoTydad iy b
Comeanevee, T fandsntion, affeet airasfl operations, mubitananes ausd he - - S ot s e

- used to identify any risk of breaching environmental legislation. Any identitiou potental breach « ifscussed will the relevant authotity to
ensure a satisfactory solution is reached. .

i

Envirenmental risk is also addressed through the development of management pians and delivery of compliance training. Ansett is
currently implementing its National Spili Response Strategy aimed at ensuring that spill response techniques are consistent across all Ansett
operations, Other management plans have been introduced atAnsett’s maintenance and engineering facilities focused on minimising the
environmental risk associated with Ansett’s key engineering activities such as washing aircraft.

Overall, environmental risk has been managed through an Executive Environmental Steering Committee. [t has now been determined that
environmental risk will be managed, with other company risk, through an Executive Compliance Committee, :

To the directors knowledge, there have been no significant breaches of relevant legislation.
. DIRECTORS' INTERESTS AND BENEFITS

No director of the Company has received or become entitled to receive a benetit (other than a benefit included in the aggregate amousnt of
remuneration received or due to be received by directors, as shown in the financial statements) by reason of a contract made by the
Company or a related body corporate, with any director or with a firm of which any director is a member or with an entity in which any
director has a substantial financial interest.

INDEMNIFICATION AND INSURANCE OF OFFICERS

The Company has an agreement indemnifying all the directors and officers of the Company against all {iabilities to another person (other
than the Company or a related bedy corporate) that may arise from their position as directers and officers of the Company, except where the
liability arises out of conduct invelving lack of good faith. The agreement stipulates that the Company will meet the fuil amount of any
such liabilities, including costs and expenses.

Since the end of the previous financial year the parent entity has paid insurance premiums of $153,275 in respect of Directors’ and Qfficers’
Liability and Legal Expenses insurance contracts, for current and former officers, including executive officers of the Company. This poliey
insures against all liabilities and expenses arising as a result of work performed in the respective capacity of the person, to the extent
permitted by the law.

ROUNDING

‘The Company is of a kind referred to in ASIC Class Order 987100 dated 10 July 1998 and in accordance with that Class Order, amounts in
the financial report and directors report have been rounded off to the nearest thousand dollars, unless otherwise stated.

. This report is signed for and on behalf of the directors in accordance with a resolution of the Board of Directorghis &15\" day of
Octaber 1999, at {1 o\po AL

Director Director




ANSETT AUSTRALIA LIMITED

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TG THE MEMBERS OF -
ANSETT AUSTRALLA LIMEL i

Scupe

We have audited the financial report of Ansett Australia Limited for the linaicisi year Laded 30 June 1999, veing a special purpose
financial report consisting of the profit and loss statement, batance sheet, statement of cash flows, accompanying notes, and the directors’
declaration set out on pages 4 to 24. The Company's directors are responsible for the financial statements. The Directors have determined
that the accounting policies used and described in Note 1 to the financial reports are appropriate to meet the requirements of the
Corporations Law and the needs of the members. We have conducted an independent audit of these financial statements in order to express
an opinion on them to the members of the Company. No opinion is expressed whether the accounting policies used, and described in Note
|, are appropriate to the needs of the members.

The financial reports have been prepared for distribution to members for the purpose of fulfilling the requirements of the Corporations Law.
We disclaim any assumption of responsibility for any reliance on this report, or on the financial reports to which it relates, to any person
other than members, or for any purpose other than that for which it was prepared.

. Our audit has been conducted in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Our procedures included examination, on a test basis, of
evidence supporting the amounts and other disclosures in the financial reports, and the evaluation of significant accounting estimates.
These procedures have been undertaken to form: an opinien whether, in all material respects, the financial statements are presented fairly in
accordance with the basis of accounting described in Note 1 to the financiat statements. These policies do not require the application of afl
Accounting Standards nor other mandatory professional reporting requirements.

The audit opinion expressed in this report has been formed on the above basis.
Audit Opinion

[ our opinion, the financial report of Ansett Australia Limited is in accordance with:
{a) the Corporaticns Law, including;

i} giving a true and fair view, in accordance with the accounting policies described in Note ! to the financial statements,
of the Company’s financial position. as at 30 June 1999 and of its performance, as represented by the results of its
operations and its cash fAows, for the year ended on that date; and

ii) complying with AASB 1025 " Application of the Reporting Entity Concept and Other Amendments”, AASB 1034
“ Information to be Disclosed in Financial Reports”, other Accounting Standards to the extent described in Note 1,

and the Corporations Regulations; and

(b} other mandatory professional reporting requirements to the extent described in Note [ to the financial statements.

HPMY

KPMG
Chartered Accountants

P Joran. .

Metbourne : PJ McDonald
-ZI 3 0m5M|999 Partier

.3-
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ANSETT AUSTRALIA LIMITED

DIRECTORS’ DECLARATION

.
In the opinion of the directors of Ansett Austratia Limited:
1. {a} the company is not a reporting chlily;
(b} the financial statements and notes, set out on pages 5 (0 24, aic in u\,\lui'du:nce with the Corporations Law, incinding:
(i) giving a true and fair view of the financial position of the Company as at 3¢ June 1999 and of its
performance, as represented by the results of its operations and its cash flows, for the vear ended on that

date in accordance with the basis of accounting deseribed in Note 1; and

(ii) complying with Accounting Standards to the extent described in Note | and the Corporations Regulations;
and

{c) there are reasonable grounds to believe that the Company will be able to pay its debts as and when they become due and
payable.

Dated at Melbourne this .;)\'A day of Octaber 1999,

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the Directots.

Director ' Dircetor
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PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT -
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 36 JUNE 1999

Mo P ity
OPERATING REVENUE 3,116,213 3,155,225
OPERATING PROFIT/LOSS) BEFORE
ABNORMAL ITEMS AND INCOME TAX 2 205,126 {10,169)
Abnormal items 3 40,134 {84,852}
Operating protit’({loss) before income tax 245,254 {95,021}
Income tax {expense)/benefit attributable to
operating profit 4 (62,436) (2,030)
QPERATING PROFITH{LOSS) AFTER INCOME TAX 182,818 (97,051)
Accumulated losses at the .
beginning of the financial year (300,432) {86,371)
Aggregate of amounts transferred from reserves 16 4,052 {117,016)
ACCUMULATED LOSSES
AT THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR (113,562) (300,432)

The profit and loss account is to be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes to the financial statements.

-5
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ANSETT AUSTRALIA LIMITED

S o BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 30 JUNE 1999

Note $'000 $'000

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash 56,979 31,803
Receivables 5 446,601 479,173
Inventories 7 23,633 19,567
Other 9 5,037 1,141
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 332,250 531,634
NON CURRENT ASSETS
Receivables 5 6,500 6972
. [nvestments 6 . i,023 1,685
Property, plant and cquipment 8 -4~ ,899,880 1.916,540
Other 9 25,073 4,919
TOTAL NON CURRENT ASSETS 1,932,476 1,929,506
TOTAL ASSETS 2,464,726 2,461,190
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 10 844,890 819,928
Borrowings 1t 92,846 79,105
Provisions - 13 228,026 169,526
Other 4 612 1,688
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,166,374 1,070,247
NON.CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable [{4) 92,778 73,683
Borrowings 11 927,178 1,247,401
Provisions 13 259,692 230,847
Other 14 465 3,827
TOTAL NON CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,280,113 1,555,758
TOTAL LIABILITIES . 2,446 487 2,626,005
NET ASSETS 18,239 {164,815)
. SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Share capitat 15 3,000 3,000
Reserves 16 128,801 132,617
Accumulated losses : {113,562) (300,432)
TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITYADEFICIENCY) 18,239 (164,815}

The balance sheet is to be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes to the financial statements.

-6




ANSETT AUSTRALIA LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - e e e
‘ FOR THE YEAR ENDED 36 JUNE 1999

MNote B Ui iy

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cash receipts in the course of operations 2992,058 3,029,719
Cash payments in the course of operations {2,536,211) (2,620,390}
Net cash provided by operating activities 22 455,847 449,329

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Dividends received - 400
Interest received 366 457
Payments for property, plant and equipment (149,018} (261,160)
. Leans made to associated companies {13,805) (69,695)
. Amounts paid to controlled entities {3,111) 3,059
Net advances (to)/from related bedies corporate (31,040) 71,230
Loan repayments by directors and ofticers - 33
Proceeds from sale of non current assets 64,749 162,094
Net cash used in investing activities (131,859} (92,402)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Borrowing costs paid {70,199) {86,677)
Praceeds from borrowings - 126,932
Repayment of borrowings {57.808) {30,444)
Amounts received/{repaid) on loan from parent entity {135,231) (269,741}
Lease payments {21,980} (33,30
Net cash (used inyprovided by financing activities . . {285,218) (293,231)
NET INCREASE IN CASH HELD 38,770 23,696
CASH AT THE BEGINNING OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR 22 18,209 (5,487}
CASH AT THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR 22 56,979 18,209

The Statement of Cashilows is to be read in conjunction with the ascompanying notes to the financiat statements.
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ANSETT AUSTRALIA LIMITED

S ‘NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AT 30 JUNE 1999

1. STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Fha elgnifiant palivivs which hawe heen admsed o i
Basis of Preparation

The financial reportss of the Company are a special purpose financial report which has been prepared in accordance
with Accounting Standards, Urgent Issues Groop Consensus Views, other authoritative pronouncements of the
Australian Accounting Standards Board and the Corporations Law.

it has been prepared on the basis of historical costs and does not take inte account changing money values or except
where stated, current valuations of non current assets.

The directors are of the view that the Company s not a reporting entity, These financial statements have been prepared
as a special purpose financial report solely to meet the Corporations Law requirements to prepare financial statements.
In the opinion of the Directors, the accounting standards applied in the preparation of these financial statements are

. appropriate to meet the needs of the members, and comply with ail accounting standards applicable to general purpose
financial statements, except for:

- AASB 1032 * Presentation and Disclosure of Financial Instruments™
- AASB 1017 * Refated Party Disclosures”
- AASB 1028 * Accounting for Employee Entitiements” in respect of certain disclosures.

Other than non-compliance with the above standards, the Accounting Standards have been consistently applied by the
company, and except where there is a change in accounting policy, are consistent with those of the previous year.

Receivables

Trade Debtors

Trade debtars are carried at nominal amounts due less any provision for doubtful debts. A provision for doubtful debis
is recognised when collection of the fisll nominal amount is no longer probable.

Inventories

Inventories and work i progress are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is based onthe
weighted average cost principle. Other stocks and stores are valued at cost and provision is made for any diminution in
value,

Deferred Expenditure

. Materiai items of expenditure are deferred to the extent that management consider that it is probable that future -
economic benefits embodied in the asset will eventuate and can be measured reliably, Deferred expenditure is
amortised over the period in which the related benefits are expected to be realised.
Non Current Assets
The carrying amounts of all non current assets are reviewed to determine whether they are in excess of their
recoverable amount at balance date. Where the camying amount of anon curmrent asset exceeds the recoverable

amount, the asset is written dewn to the lower amount.

In assessing recoverable amounts of non current assets, the relevant cash flows have not been discounted te their
present value, except where specifically stated.

Certain non current assets have been revalued. With the exception of tand and buildings, such revaluations oceur from
time to time and arc not made in accordance with a policy of regular revaluation.

8-




ANSETT AUSTRALIA LAMITERD

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AT 30 JUNE 1999

1. STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Investmenis
Conh aifud Setitics
Investments in controlled entities comprise shares held inand non current advauces © ilse centrolled entities,
Shares held are shown in the Company’s financial statements at cost or valuation adjusted for any provision for

diminution, Dividends from controlled entities are accounted for on adividend received basis in the Company’s
financial statements.

Associated Companies

An associated company is ene in which the economic entity exercises significant influence and where the investment in
that entity has not been acquired with a view to disposal in the near future.

Investments in associated companies comprise shares held in and advances to those asseciated companies. Investments
in associated companies are carried at the lower of cost and recoverable amount. Dividends are brought to account as
they are received in the Company’s financial statements.

Other Companies

Other investments are shown at cost unless otherwise noted. A provision for diminution in value of investments is
created to account for any reduction in their valuation, Dividends are brought to account as they are received

Income Tax
The company adopts the liability method of tax effect accounting.

Income tax expense or benefit is calculated on operating profit or loss adjusted for permanent differences between taxable
and accounting income. The tax effect of timing differences, which arise from items being brought to account in different
periods for income tax and accounting purposes, is caried forward in the balance sheet as a future income tax benefit or a
provision for deferred incoms tax. - -

Future income tax benefits are not brought to account unless realisation of the asset is assured beyond reasonable doubt,
Future income tax benefits relating to entities with tax Josses are only brought to account when their realisation is
virtually certain. The tax effect of capital losses is not recorded unless realisation is virtuatly certain.

9.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AT 30 JUNE 1999

1. STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)
Proparty. Plant and Equipmort
Acquisition
Items of property, plant and equipment are initially recorded at cost and deprecilated as outlined below.
Revaluations
# Certain tixed assets shown in the financial statements have been revatued at various times as indicated (Refer Note §),

A provision for capital gains tax is only provided when it is known that the asset will eventually be sold.
Disposal of Revalued Assets |

. The gain or loss on disposal of revalued assets is calculated as the difference between the carrying amount of the assets
at the time of disposal and the proceeds on disposal and is included in the result for the year of disposal. Any related
revaluation increment or decrement relating to the disposed assets standing in the asset revaluation reserve at the time of

disposal is transferred te retained profits.

Depreciation

ltems of property, plant and equipment, including buildings and leasehold property, but excluding freshold land, are
depreciated over the expected usefui life, generally using the straight Jine method of depreciation.

The depreciation rates used for each class of assets are as follows:

Freehold buildings 2.5%
Leasehold buildings 5.5%
Aliroraft, engines and spares (owoed and leased) 4%

Plant and equipment (owned and leased) i S 15%

Depreciation rates are reviewed annually and if necessary, adjusted so that they wili reflect the most recent assessments
of the useful lives of the respective assets,

Leased Plant and Equipment

Leases of plant and cquipment under which the economic entity assumes substantially all of therisks and benefits
incidental to ownership are classified as finance leases. Other leases are classified as operating leases,

. Finance leases are capitalised. A lease asset and liability equal to the present value of the minimum lease payments,
excluding executory costs, are recorded at the inception of the lease. Lease liabilities are reduced by payments of principal.
The interest component of the lease payment is charged to the profit and loss account. Capitalised lease assets are amortised
on a straight line basis against the income of the accounting periods which are expected to benefit from their use over the
term of the relevant lease, or where it is likely that the Company wilt obtain ownership of the asset, the life of the asset.
Minimum lease payments made under operating leases are charged against profits in equal instalments over the accounting
periods covered by the lease term,

Derivatives

The company is exposed to changes in interest rates, foreign exchange rates and commodity prices from its activities, It is group
policy to use derivative financial instruments to hedge these risks. 1t is group poitcy not to enter, hold or issue derivative
financial instruments for trading purposes.

Foreign Currency Hedges

Where hedge transactions arc designed to hedge the purchase or sale of goods and services, any unrealised exchange gains and
losses on the contracts, together with any costs or gains arising at the time of entering into the hedge are deferred until maturity
of the hedge transaction and included in the measurement of the underlying sale or purchase transaction.

-10-
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AT 30 JUNE 1999

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (contimucd}

Derivatives (continued)

Al non specitic hedge transaclions are im’tiallv recorded oi (1 ot ot
balance daic are ranstalod 4t (e Tdioy wi sheiialge tuling, . D : : . :
profit and loss account. Costs or gains arising at the nme of enter mg ity lhe hcuge are delermd and amorused over the llfe of
the hedge. All contracts that are hedging principal repayments of borrowing’s are treated as non specific hedges.

Accounts payable
Trade Creditors and Accruals

Liabilities are recognised for amounts to be paid in the future for goods and services received, whether or not billed to the
Company.

Frequent Flyer Liability

The obligation to provide travel rewards and other benefits to members of Ansett’s frequent flyer program is progressively
provided for as points are accurmulated by members,

The provision is reduced to reflect the value of points redeemed by members and the expiration of unused points.
Related Party Loans

Loans from related parties are carried at the princtpal amount, [nterest is taken up as an expensc on an accrual basis.
Bank Overdraft and Bank Loans

The bank overdrafts and loans are carried at the principal amount. Interest on bank overdrafis is charged as an expense as
incurred. Interest on bank loans is charged as an expense on an accrual basis.

Employee Entitlements

Wages, Salaries and Annual Leave

The provisions for employee entitlemenis to wages, salaries and mmual leave represent the amount which the economic entity
has a present obligation to pay resulting from employees” services provided up to the balance date. The provisions have been
calculated at nominal amounts based on current wage and salary rates and include related on-costs.

Long Service Leave

The liability for employee entitlements to fong service leave represents the present value of the estimated future cash outflows to
be made by the econromic entity resulting from employees’ services provided up to the balance date,

The measurement of long service leave entitlements which are not expected to be settled within twelve months have been based
on a calculation of the present value of the estimated future cash outflows, In determining this liability, consideration has been
given to future increases in wage and salary rates, staff departure rates and applicable discountrates which most closely match
the terms of maturity of the related liabiiities. Related on costs have also becn included in the liabitity.

Superannuation Plans

The economic entity contributes to various superannuation plans, including employer sponsored superannuation plans in
accordance with the requirements of trust deeds governing the respective superannuation plans. Contributions are charged
against income as they are made.

-11-
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Sales Revenue
Passenger and freight sales are not recognised as revenue until the transportation service is rendered. At the time of ~ois -

=g lighility for uncarned revenue it established. Subsegueciy G ma L3l L e
entmcs through billing from another carrier who rendets the service, or by retund to the customer.

Interest Income
nterest income is recognised as it accrues.
Asset Sales

The gross proceeds of asset sales are included as revenue of the economic entity. The profit or 10ss on disposal of assets is
brought to account at the date an unconditional contract of sale is signed. .

Foreign Currency

Transactions

Foreign currency transactions are translated to Australian Currency at the rates of exchange ruling on the dates ot the
transactions. Amounts receivable and payable in foreign currencies at balance date arc translated at the rates of exchange riting
on that date.

Exchange differences relating to amounts payable and receivable in foreign currencies are brought to account as exchange gains
or losses in the profit and loss account in the financial year in which the exchange rates change.

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs include interest, amortisation of discounts or premiums relating to borrowings, amortisation of ancillary costs
incurred in connection with arrangement of borrowings and lease finance charges. Borrowing costs areexpensed as incurred
unless they relate to qualifying assets. Qualifying assets are assets which take more than 12 months to get ready for the intended
use or sale. Where funds are borrowed specifically for the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset, the
amount of borrowing costs capitalised or those incurred in relation to that borrowing, net of any interest earned on those
borrowings. Where funds are borrowed generally, borrowing costs are capitalised using a weighted average capitalisation rate.

Comparative Information

Where necessary, comparative information has been reclassified to achieve consistency in disclosure with current financial year
amounts and other disclosures,

-12-




ANSETT AUSTRALIA LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AT 30 JUNE 1999..

1999 1998
2, OPERATING PROFIT/LOSS)

REVENUE

Operating profiti{loss} before income tax

has been arrived at aficr including:

Revenue from operating activities:

Rendering of services 2,996,419 2,992.274

Dividend received

-~ associate - 400
. Interest

« related parties 307 401

- other parties 59 56

Foreign exchange gain 46,939 -

Revenue fram outside aperating acfivities:

(ross proceeds from sale of non current assets 72,489 162,094

3,116,213 3,155,225

OPERATING EXPENSES:

Depreciation/amortisation of: : _

- buitding L 12020 - 12,826

- aircraft engines and spares 18,230 81,639

- plant and equipment 33,675 41,426

- ieased assets capitalised 28,724 27,712

- deferred expenditure 593 593

Amounts set aside tof{released from} provisions for

- employee entitlements (9,410) 12,624

- doubtful trade debts (2,612) (12,962)

- other 1,167 {2.897)

Bad debts written off 793 932
. Operating lease rental expense 126,002 135,629

Borrowing costs;

other parties 20,533 21,751

capitalised leases 27,678 34,438

retated parties 21,989 30,489

Less bormowing costs capitalised:

other parties {2,794) -

Auditors’ Remuneration:

Audit Services

- auditors of the Company 210 28

Other Services

- auditors of the Company 320 -

Net gain/(loss) on disposal of non current assets 1,520 (1,497)

Net foreign exchange loss - {102,524}

-13-
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. [, . R -

1999 1998
$'000 $'000
30 ARSOERLIAL ITVAS
Write off in relation to aireraft fleet {2,349} -
Income tax (expense)/benefit 83§ -
(1,584) -
Gain/(Loss) on disposal of non cursent assets 42483 (1,352)
Income tax (expense)benefit 1,991 2,208
44 474 856
Debt forgiveness - : (83,500)
Income tax (expense}benetit - -
- (83,500}
. Aggregate abnormal items before income tax 40,134 (84,852)
Aggregate income tax effect 2,826 2,208
Aggregate abnormal jtemis after income tax : 42,690 (82,644)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AT-30.JUNE 1999 ... - ... ...

1999 1948
ey wroan
4. TAXATION
{a}  Income Tax {Expense)Bencfit
Prima facie income tax benefit calculated at 36%6
(1998 36%) on the operating profit/(loss) after abnormal items (88,288) 34,207
Adjusted by the tax effect of:
Debt forgiveness - (30,060)
Non assessable profit on sale of non current assets 17,285
" Other non deductible expenses (2,092) (6,496)
l Income tax benefit on the operating loss (73,095) (2,34%)
[ncome tax over provided in prior years 10,659 319
{62,436) (2,030
(by  Future Income Tax Benefit
Future income tax benefit comprises the estimated
future benefit, at current income tax rates, of the
following items:
Thning differences 17,015 1,955
Tax losses . : - -
17,013 1,955

Future income tax bencfit has been offset against the
provision for deferred income tax to the extent that
timing differences giving rise to the provision wiil
reverse within the reporting period during which the
benefits from tax losses and other timing differences
are available for deduction. Timing differences
recorded as future income tax benefits which have
. been offset against the provision for deferred incomne
tax amounts to $139,820,000 {1998: £174,463,000).

(¢}  Dividend Franking Account
As at 30 June 1998 the Company’s dividend franking

account had & surplus of $31,379,825 (1998:
$31,379,825).
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".NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AT 38 FUNE 1999

TR
doe o A
RECEIVABLES
Current
Trade debtors 386,947 402,627
Less provision for doubtfid debts 6,235 - 8,847
380,712 393,780
Sundry debtors and loans to other parties 5,052 7,953
Amounts owing by related parties 60,836 77,440
446,601 479,173
Non Current
Sundry debtors and leans to other parties 6,500 6,972
INVESTMENTS
Controlled entities:
Shares - at cost 16,974 16,974
Less amount written off 15,943 15,943
1,031 1,031
Associated companies:
Unlisted shares - at cost 3 M 50
Less associated companies reserves {62) -
: (12) 50
Shares in other corporaticns 4 4
1,023 1,085
INVENTORIES
Finished goods 335 1,530
Less provision for stock obsolescence (17} 17
318 1,513
Raw materials and stores 22,784 16,933
Work in progress 331 1,121
23,633 19,567
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AT 30 JUNE 1999 ... ... ... ...

1999 1998
Ann RERR
8. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Frechold land and buildings
at cost . ’ 835 159
less accumulated depreciation 23 2
: 812 157
at 1997 directors' valuation 77397 78,i34
less accumulated depreciation : 3,041 1,532
4356 76,602
Total frechold land and buildings 75,168 76,759
Leasehold land and buildings
at cost 5,515 1,317
less accumulated amortisation 624 202
4,891 1,115
at 1997 directors' valuation 187,807 .. 190,347
tess accumuiated amortisation 19,931 11,162
167,876 176,185
Total leasehold land and buildings 172,767 180,300
Total land and buildings 247,935 257,059
Atrcratt, engines and spares
at cost 1,727,559 1,761,356
less accumuiated depreciation 624,326 500,698
1,103,233 1,170,658
‘at 1988 directors' valuation 17,525 . 17,525
less accumulated depreciation 12,351 11,728
5,174 5,797
Tetal aircraft, engines and spares 1,1(8.,407 1,176,455
Aircratt, engines and spares under lease
at cost 514,905 514,905
less accumulated amortisation 241,996 221,381
. 272,909 293,524
at 1985 directors' valuation 47,824 47,824
less accumulated amodtisation 30,281 28,368
17,543 19,456
Total aircraft, ergines and spares under lease 290,452 312,980
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oo wwee oo NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AT 30 JUNE 1999 oo oo .. ...

1999 1998
rgan o wuen
8. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)
Plant and Equipment )
at cost 632,553 525,784
fess accurnuiated depreciation 399,668 377,634
232,885 148,150
Plant and equipment under |ease
at cost 39,812 36,479
less accumulated amortisation 19611 14,583
20,201 21,8596
Total plant and equipment 253,086 170,046
. Total propenty, plant and equipment 1,899,880 1,916,540

The directors' valuation of land and buildings in 1997 was carried out as
at 30 june 1997 and was on the basis of the market value of the
properties concerned in their existing use. The directors of the
Company are of the opinion that this valuation provides a reasonable
estimate of recoverablie amount as at 30 June 1999.

An independent valuation was carried out as a2 30 June 1997 by Mr. P,
Murphy F.V.L.E. of Herron Todd White and JLW TransAct for resort
properties and Mr. 1.D. Hatcher F.V.L.E. and Mr. P.R. Dickinson
ANV.L.E, of Richard Ellis {Victoria) Pty Limited for the balance of the
fand and buitdings poctfolic. This valuation was obtained in accordance
with the entity’s policy of obtaining an independent vaiuation of Jand
and buildings every three years.
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1999 1998
ENIRTs drpenny
9, OTHER ASSETS
Current _ .
Deferred expenditure 984 100
Prepayments 4,053 850
Other - 151
5,037 1,141
Non current
Detetred expenditure 5,991 200
Future income tax benefit 17,085 1,955
QOther 2,067 2,754
25,073 4,909
10. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE oo
Current
Trade creditors and accruals 752,447 713,701
Amounts ewing to controlled entities 24,795 27,906
Amounts owing to refated parties 67,648 64,516
Amounts owing to associated companies . 13,805
R44,890 819,928
Non current )
Trade creditors and accruals ' 92,718 73,683
il. BORROWINGS
Current
Bank overdrafis - unsecured - 13,594
Bank Joans - fully secured 54,111 41,591
Other loans — fully secured 1,045 1,443
. Lease fiabilities 37,690 22,471
92,846 79,105
Non current
Bank loans - fully secured 364,171 466,800
Cther Joans — fuily secured 144 1,189
Lease liabilities 237,945 . 275,138
Amounts owing to related parties 112,338 146,510
Amounts owing to parent entity : : 212,580 157,764
927,178 1,247,401
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1994 1968
000 §00c
12, AMOUNTS PAYABLE IN FOREIGN CURRENCIES
The Australian dollar equivalent of unhedged amounts
payable in the fellowing currencies calculated at the vear end
exchange rates are as follows:
Atmounis Payzable
Current:
United States Doklars 62,968 -
Non current:
. Untted States Dollars 427,689 414,890
13. PROVISIONS
Current
Employee entitlements 112,930 23,008
Other provisions 47,159 46,518
Income tax 67,837 -
: 228,026 169,526
Noit current
Employee entitlements i 101,283 - 100,389
Deferred income tax 158,409 133,458
259,692 230,847
14. OTHER LIABILITIES
Current
Deferred revenue 612 [,688
Non current
Deferred revenue 465 3,827
. 15, SHARE CAPITAL
Issued and paid up capital
6,000,000 {1998: 6,000,000 of 50¢ par value) ordinary shares fully paid 3,000 3,G00

The Campany Law Review Act [998 (“the Act™) came into effect on 1 July 1998. The Act abolished par value shares. From 1 July
FG98, share capitat does not have a nominal (par) value.
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1999 1998
w8000
16. RESERVES
Capital profit 3,400 3,400
Asset revaluation 125,208 129,260
Foreign curtency teanslation 255 @
Associate company (62) -
128,801 132618
MOVEMENTS DURING THE YEAR
Asset Revaluation Reserve
. Balance at beginning of year 129,260 “
Revaluation decrement on freehold land and buitdings - {17,000}
Revaluation reserve transferred to accumulated losses {4,052) 117,016
Prior period adjustment - 29,250
125,208 129,260
Foreign Currency Translation Reserve
Balance at beginning of year {42) 2
Translation adjustment on controlied
foreign entities 297 (44
255 (42)
17. CONTRACTUAL COMMITMENTS
Capital Expenditure Commitments
Contracted but not provided and payable:
Not later than one year 85,163 144,421
Later than one year but not iater than two years _ 17,534 18,059
Later than two years but net later than five years 48,358 33,307
Later than five years 52,624 41,408
203,676 237,185
. Operating Lease Commitments
Future operating iease rentals not provided for
in the financial statements and payable:
Not later than one year . 99,682 107,475
Later than one year but not later than two years 77,280 95,126
Later than two years but not later than five years 154,403 [65,993
Later thar five years 877,630 785,681
1,208,993 1,154,275
Finance Lease Commitments *
Finance lease rentals are payable as follows:
Not |ater than one year . 63,394 49,581
Later than one year but not later than two years 74,126 65,804
Later than two years but not tater than five years : 153 833 301,995
331,353 417,380
Less future finance charges {55,718) 119,766
275,635 207,614
Lease liabilities provided in the financial statements:
Current 37,690 22,477
Non current 237,945 275,137
275,635 297,614
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1999 1998
$'060 $'000

i8. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
The details and estimated maximum amounts of contingent liabilities that may become payable are set out below. The directors are
not aware of any circumstance or information which would lead them to believe that these liabitities will crystallise and consequently
no provisions are included in the accounts in respect of these matters.

Unsecured guarantees

Parent entity:
- maximum 115,000 114,500
~ at balance date 115,000 114,500
Other corporations 55,688 31,348

. Littgation

The Company is invotved in various claims and litigation arising in the ordinary course of business none of whieh is expected to have
a significant effect upen its operating results or financial position.

19. FINANCING ARRANGEMENTS
Bank Overdraft
The Company has access to bank overdraft facilities to a makimum of $10,000,000 (1998 $10,600,000) which is a part of a group offset
facility lcaving an unused facility of $nil {1998 $nil) at balance date. When aggregated with other balances which are a part of this
facility, the maximum amount has not been exceeded.

Bank Loans

The Company has access to bank loans of $418,282,000 (1998 $508,391,000). Atbalance date, the unused portian was $nil (1998
$nil). Generally the bank loans are secured over aircraft and other aviation refated assets of the Company.

Other Loans

The Company has access to bank loans of $1,189,000 (1998 $2,632,000). At balance date, the unused portion was $nil {1998 $nil).
This is secured over certain assets of the Company.
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1999 1998
CF00e o S
20. IRECTORS REMUNERATION
Directors
Total income paid or payable, or otherwise made available, to
the directors, including executive directors from the Company or
any related party:
898 879
The number of directors of the Company, including executive
directors whose income from the Company or any telated party
falls within the following bands:
. $0. - $9,999 2 3
sLog00¢ - $109,999 1 1
$770,000 - $779,99% - i
£790.000 - £799,999 1 -

Directors' income includes amounts paid by the parent entity
during the year to indemnity dizcctors, but does not include
insurance premivms paid by the economic entity in respect of
Directors' and Officers’ Liabilitics and Legal Expenses insurance
contracts, as the insurance policies do not specify premivms paid
in respect of individual directors. Details of the insurance
premiums paid are set out in the Directors™ Report.

21. SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Company operates predominantly within the
transport industry in Australasia.
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22. NOTES TO THE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(a)

(b

Reconciliation of Cash

For the purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, cash
includes cash on hand and at bank, net of outstanding
bank overdratts and letters of credit. Cash as at the end

of the financial year as shown in the Statement of

Cash Flows is reconciled to the related items i the balance
sheet as follows:

Cash
Bank overdraft and letters of credit

Reconciliation of Operating Profit/(Loss) After Income Tax
to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

Operating profit{loss) afler income tax
Addi(Less) items classitied as investing/
financing activities:
(Profit)/Loss on sale of non curent assets
Dividends received
Borrowing costs
Interest revenue
Add/{Less) non cash items:
Amounts set aside to provisions
Depreciation/amortisation
Unrealised foreign exchange (gains)/losses
Increase in income tax payable
Capitalised interest
Abnormal items: .
Profit on sale on non-current assets
Asset write-down
Debt forgivenesses
Loss on sale of non current assets

Net cash provided by operating activities before
change in assets and Habilities

Change in assets and liabilities:
Decrease in current assets
[nerease in current lzabilities

Net cash provided by operating activities

24
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1999 1998
 ®000 %00
56,979 31,803

- (13,594)
56,979 18,209
182,818 (97,051)
{1,520 1,497

- {400)
67,405 86,677

(366) @s7)
(15,067) (3,235)
152,171 164,291
{43,400) 100,262
67,937
2,794 -
(42,483 -
2,349

. 83,500

- 1,352
372,638 336,536
16,216 40,796
66,293 32,097
455,847 409,329
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ANSETT HOLDINGS LIMITED
AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES

DIRECTORS' REPORT

The directors present their report together with the financial report of Ansett Holdings Limited ("the Company") and the consolidated
tinancial report of the consolidated enfity, being the Company and its controiled entities, for the year ended 30 June 2007 and the
auditors' report thereon.

DIRECTORS

The directors of the Company at any time during or since the end of the financial year are:

Sir Selwyn John Cushing KNZM. CMG.

Appointed Director and Chairman in July, 2000. Chainman of Air New Zealand Limited, Brierley Investments Limited, New Zealand
Rural Properties Limited, Viking Pacific Holdings Limited, New Zealand Symphony Orchestra and Passive Funds Management
Limited. Governing Director of Pastoral Holdings (Waewaepa) Limited, Ashfield Farm Limited, Fairway Finance Limited, Seajay
Securities Limited and H&G Limited, Director of Bank of New Zealand Limited, Williams and Kettle Limited and $t Lukes Group
Limited. Partner Esam Cushing & Company and Waewaepa Station.

James Alfred Farmer, QC. LLM (Hons). PhD (Cantab).
Appointed Director and Deputy Chairman in July, 2000. Director of Air New Zealand Limited. Trustee of Air New Zealand Staff
Share Purchase Schemes.

Hon, Philip Ralph Burdon LLB.

Appointed Director in July, 2000, Chairman of Superannuation Investment Limited, MFL Mutval Fund Limited and EBOS Limited,
Deputy Chairman of NZ Post Limited. Director of Air New Zealand Limited, Brierfey Investments Limited, CGU Insurance Group,
ANZCO Limited, OPUS International Limited and PDL Limited.

Sir Ronald Powell Carter KNZM. FIPENZ. FICE. FNZIM. FCIT.

Appointed Ditector in July, 2000, Chairman of Headmasters Council, Auckland Grammar School, Executive Chairman of Auckland
Chamber of Commerce & Industry. Deputy Chairman of Efertricity Corporation of New Zealand Limited. Director of Air New
Zealand Limited and Beca Group Limited.

John Simon Curtis LLB (Hons). BA,

Appeinted Director in May 1998, Director of Ansett Australia Holdings Limited since May 1998. Appointed Chairman and Director
of Ansett International Limited in June 2000. Chairman of Human Resources Committee. Chairman. of Allianz Australia Limited,
SecureGate Limited, St Hilliers Pty Ltd, First Data Resources Ausiralia Advisory Committee and Calibum Partnership Pty Ltd
{associated with The Lazard Houses). Peputy Chairman of British American Tobacco Australasia Ltd. Director of Air New Zealand
Limited, Australian Technology Group Limited, Perpetual Trustees Australia Ltd, Stadium Australia Management Ltd and St George
Bank Limited. Chief Representative (Australia) of Credit Agricole Lazard Financial Products Bank.

Ralph James Norris FNZIM., FNZCS.

Appuointed Director in July, 2000. Chairman of New Zealand Business Roundtable. M.mabmg Director and Chief Executive of ASB
Bank Limited. Director of Air New Zealand Limited, Northern Lifeguard Services and Auckland Children’s Hospital Foundation,
Depuiy Chairman of the Child Devetopment Foundation,

Gregory James Terry LLB. MA.
Appointed Director in July, 2000. Managing Director and Chief Executive of Brierley Investments Limited. Director of Air New
Zealand Limited, James Hardie Industries Limited and Thistle Hotels PLC. Advisory Board member for Blake Dawson Waldron,

Sean Patrick Wareing FCPA. ACIS, FAICD.

Appointed Director in July, 2000. Appointed Director of Ansett Australia Holdings Limited in July 2000. Director of Air Mew
Zealand Limited, Allianz Australia Limited, Email Limited, Wandglow Pty Limited, St Hilliers Pty Limited and Murdoch Magazines
Pty Limited, Chairman of Compliance Committee for Commonwealth Managed Investments Limited.

William McLeod Wilson QC.
Appointed Director in July, 2000. Chajrman of BIL New Zealand Assets Limited, Anafi Investments Limited, Isa Investments
Limited. Director of Air New Zealand Limited, Chairman of Trustees of BIL New Zealand Charitable Trust,

Charles Barrington Goode BCom (Hons). MBA (Columbia). Hon LLD (Melb).

Appointed Director in August, 2000. Chairman Australia and New Zealand Banking Group Limited, Woodside Petroleum Ligd,
Australian United Investment Company Lid and Diversified United Investment Ltd. Director of Singapore Airlines Limited, CSR
Limited and Queensland investment Corporation Lid.
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DIRECTORS (continued)

Dr Choong Xong Cheong BSc (Hons). Ph.

Appointed Director in August, 2000, Deputy Chairman and Chief Executwe Officer of Singapore Airlines Limited, Chairman of
Singapore Airport Terminal Services Limited and SIA Engineering Company Limited. Vice Chairman of Singapore-US Business
Council, Director of Singapore Press Holdings Limited, The Oversea-Chinese Banking Corporation Limited, Virgin Atlantic Airways
Limited, Virgin Atlantic Limited, Virgin Travel Group Limited, Singapore Intematlonal Foundation and Institute of Defence and
Strategic Studies,

Elizabeth Mary Coutts BMS. CA.

Appointed Director in Auvgust, 2000, Director of CME Limited, Health Funding Authority, Industrial Research Limited, New
Zealand Tennis Inc., Pharmaceutical Management Agency Limited, Rannoch Estate Limited, Robert Henry Limited, Viking Pacific
Holdings Limited, Venang Technologies Limited and Worley Group Limited and its subsidiaries, Commissioner of Earthquake
Commission. Trustee of Auckland Centre for Psychotherapy Inc. and New Zealand Law Foundation, Member of Financial Reporting
Standards Board (Institute of Chartered Accountants). '

Michael Jiak Ngee Tan

Appointed director in August, 2000, Executive Vice President {Commercial) Singapore Airlines Limited. Chainman of SATS Airport
Services Pte Limited. Deputy Chairman of Singapore Airport Terminal Services Limited. Director of Virgin Atlantic Limited, Virgin
Atlantic Airways Limited and Virgin Travel Group Limited.

The following were directors from the beginning of the financial year until their resignations during the financial year or vp to the
date of this report.

James McCrea (resigned 7 July, 2600)
Robert Harry Nazarian (resigned 17 July,2000)

DIRECTORS® MEETINGS

The number of directors’ meetings (including meetings of committees of directors) and the number of meetings atiended by each of
the directors of the Company during the financial year were:

Director Directors’ Audit Human Resources Safety
Meetings Committee Committee Committee
Meetings Meetings Meetings

A B A B A B A B

8 J Cushing . 5 5 - - 2 2 4 4

J A Farmer 7 7 - - - - - -

P R Burdon

R P Carter 4 7 - - - - 5 5

C K Cheong

E M Coutts

J § Curtis _ 5 7 - - 2 2 - -

¢ B Goode

R [} Norris

MJN Tan

GJ Terry 5 7 2 z 1 2 . .

S F Wareing 0 7 2 2 - - - -

3.
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES
The principal activities of the consolidated entity during the course of the financial year were;

Transport industry related including abrline passenger, freight and other travel related services

CONSOLIDATED RESULT

The consolidated operating Joss after income tax attributable to the members of the Company was $373,043,000
(2000: profit $144,436,000).

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS

A review of the operations of the consolidated entity during the financial year and the results of those operations are detailed in the
annual report.

STATE OF AFFAIRS

In June 2000, the Company became a wholly owned subsidiary of the Air New Zealand Limited Group through its acquisition of the
50% shareholding previously held by News Corporation Limited. :

As part of the consolidated entity’s strategy of focusing on its core operations, the conselidated entity disposed of its Inflight Kitchens
business, as well as its equity interests in Rex Aviation (NZ} Limited, Ansett New Zealand Limited and ANEX Limited (formerly
Ansett Express Limited).

In the opinion of the directors, there were no other significant changes in the state of aftairs 67" the consoiidated entity that eceurred
during the financial year under review.

EVENTS SUBSEQUENT TO BALANCE DATE

The direetors are not aware of any matter or circumstance not otherwise dealt with in this report that has significantiy affected or may
significantly affect the operations of the consolidated entity, the results of those operations or the state of affairs of the consolidated
entity in subsequent financial years. :

LIKELY DEVELOPMENTS

Information as to likely developments in the operations of the consalidated entity and the expected results of these operations in
subsequent financial years has not been included in this report because the disclosure of such information would be likeiy to result in
unteasonable prejudice to the consolidated entity.

ENVIRONMENTAL REGULATION

The operations of all entities in the Ansett Holdings Limited Group are subject to significant envircnmental regulation under both
Commonwealth and State legislation. In particular the Airport (Envitonmental Protection) Regutations 1997 and relevant State
legislation, not specifically preciuded by the Commonwealth legislation, affect aireraft operations, maintenance and other associated
activities. During the yecar, environmental risk was included in the Corporate Risk Profile and the risk associated with not meeting
environmental reporting requirements was assessed through a comprehensive risk assessment.

The consolidated entity managed its environmental risk through auditing and risk reduction initiatives. Regular internal and external
andits were used to identify any risk of breaching environmental legislation. Any identified potential breach was discussed with the
relevant authority to ensure a satisfactory solution was reached. The consolidated entity implemented its National Spill Response
Strategy which is aimed at ensuring that spilt response technigues are consistent across all group operations. The development of an
Environmental Management System was commenced at Engineering focused on minimising the environmental risk associated with
the group’s key engineering activities.

To the directors’ knowledge, there have been no significant breaches of relevant legislation,
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

DIRECTCORS' INTERESTS AND BENEFITS

No director of the Company has received or become entitled to receive a benefit (other than a benefit included in the aggregate
amount of remuneration received or due to be received by directors, as shown in the consolidated financial report) by reason of a
contract made by the Company, its controlled entities or a related body corperate, with any director or with a firm of which any
director is a member or with an entity in which any director has a substantial financial interest.

INDEMNIFICATION AND INSURANCE OF OFFICERS

The consolidated entity has an agreement indemnifying all the directors and officers of the Company against all Jiabilities to another
person (other than the Company or a related body corporate) that may ariss from their position as directors and officers of the
Company, except where the liability arises out of conduct involving lack of good faith. The agreement stipulates that the Company
will meet the full amount of any such liabitities, including costs and expenses.

Since the end of the previous financial year the consolidated entity has paid insurance premiums of $153.275 in respect of Directors
and Officers’ Liability and Legal Expenses insurance contracts, for current and former ditectors and officers, including execntive
officers of the Company and directors, executive officers and secretaries of its controlled entities. This policy insures against all

liabilities and expenses arising as 2 resuit of work performed in the respective capacity of the person, o the extent permitted by the
law. ’

ROUNDING

The Company is of a kind referced 1o in ASIC Class Order 98/100 dated 10 July 1998 and in accordance with that Class Order,
amounts in the financial repert and directors” report have been rounded off to the nearest thousand dollars, unless otherwise stated.

This report is signed for and on behalf of the Dirgctors in accordance with a resofution of the Board of Directors made pursuant to
section 298(2) of the Corporaticns Law this day of 2001, at

Director . Director

G-
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AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES

INDEPENDENT AUDIT REPORT TO THE MEMBERS
OF ANSETT HOLDINGS LIMITED

" Scope

We have audited the financial report of Ansett Holdings Limited for the financial year ended 30 June 2001 as set out on pages 7 to
45. The financial report includes the consolidated financial statements of the consolidated entity comprising the Company and the
entities it controlied at the year's end or from time to time during the financial year. The Company's directors are responsible for the
tinancial report. We have conducted an independent audit of the financial repart in order to express an opinion on it to the members
of the Company. :

Our audit has been conducted in accordance with Austratian Auditing Standards to provide reasonable assurance whether the
financial report is free of material misstatement. Our procedures included examination, on & test basis, of evidence supporting the
amounts and other disclosures in the financial report, and the evaluation of accounting policies and significant accounting estimates,
These procedures have been undertaken to form an opinion whether, in all material respects, the financial report is presented fairly in
accordance with Accounting Standards issued in Austratia and other mandatory professional reporting requirements and statutory
requirements so as to present a view which is consistent with our understanding of the Company's and the consolidated entity’s
financial position and performance as represented by the resalts of their operations and their cash flows.

The andit opinion expressed in this report has been formed on the above basis.

Audit Opinion

In our opinion, the financial report of Ansett Holdings Limited is in accordance with:

(a) the Corporations Law, including:

. : N ’
i} giving a true and fair view of the Company’s and consolidatéd entity’s financial position as at 3¢ June 2001
and of their performance for the year ended on that date; and

ii} complying with Accounting Standards and the Corporations Regulations; and

{b) other mandatory professional reporting requirements.

DELOITTE TOUCHE TOHMATSU

2001 Partner
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DIRECTORS’ DECLARATION

In the epinion of the directors of Ansett Holdings Limited:
1. (a) the financial statements and notes, set out on pages § to 45, are in accordance with the Corporations Law, including:
(i)  giving a true and fair view of the financial position of the Company and consolidated entity as at 30 June 2001
and of their performance, as represented by the results of their operations and their cash flows, for the year
ended on that date; and

(i) complying with Accounting Standards and the Corporations Regulations; and

“(b) there are reasonable grounds to believe that the Company will be able to pay its debts as and when they become due
and payable.

2. There are reasonable grounds to believe that the Company and the subsidiaries identified in Note 18, will as a proup be
able to meet any obligations or liabilities to which they are or may become subject by virtue of the Dead of Cross
Guarantee between the Company and those subsidiaties pursuant to ASIC Class Order 98/1418.

Dated at this day of 2001.

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the Directors.

Director Director

8-
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Consolidated Company
2001 2000 2001 2000
Note $000 $'600 $'000 $'000
Revenue
Revenue from rendering of services . : 3,169,286 3,230,869 - -
Other revenue from ordinary activities 17,51t 38,618 12,131 -
Expenditure
Labour (1,236,302)  (1,160,826) - -
Fuel (369,053) (263,937 - -
Maintenance & overhaul (304,978)  {(244,882) - -
Airceatt & traffic servicing : (180,236)  (193,027) - -
Passenger services : {173,845}  (148,656) - -
Sales & marketing (423,672)  (388,636) - -
Aircraft operating leases (119,729) (136,444) - -
Depreciation and amortisation (228,200) (184,229} - -
Borrowing costs _ . (102,715)  (101,720) (3,615) (3,206
Other expenses from ordinary activities (660,552 (338,096} - -
Share of net profits of associates accounted for
using the equity method ’ . : 2,51 18,085 - -
Profit/(loss) from ordinary activities before
income tax expense 2 {6(:9.914) 127,119 8,516 (3,206)
Income tax {expense)/benefit relating to )
ordinary activities : 3 _ 23687 17317 1,441 604
Profit/{Loss) from ordinary activities after
related income tax (expense)/benefit : (373,043) 144,436 9,957 {2,602)
Net profit attributable to ontside equity interests ) - . - .
Net Profit/{Loss) atiributable to Members
of the Parent Entity _ {373,043) 144,436 9,957 (2,602)
Increase in asset revaluation reserve arising on _
revaluation of non current assels - 9,781 - -
Increase f(decrease) in foreign éurrency translation reserve
arising on translation of financial reports of self-sustaining i
foreign operations 11962 {6,831} - -
Total Revenue, Expense and Valuation Adjustments
attributable to Members of the Parent Entity and
recognised directly in Equity _ 11,962 2950 - -
Total Changes in Equity other than those resulting
from transactions with Owners as Owners . (361,081} 147,386 92,957 __{2.602)

The Statement of Financial Performance is to be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 30 JUNE 2001
Consolidated Company
2001 2000 ' 2001 2000

Note $'000 $'000 $'o00 : $'000
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash 21,280 159,212 ) B
Receivables 5 556,704 547,639 993 -
lnventories 6 176,568 30,442 - -
Other . 10 19.169 63,4158 - -
Total Current Assets 773,721 900.708 993 -
NON CURRENT ASSETS
Receivables 5 128,106 6,291 5,031 -
Investments 7 14,057 14,314 597,789 597,789
Property, plant and equipment 8 2,405,470 2,429,335 - .-
Intangibles Q 19,430 1,155 - -
Deferred tax assets 3 76,821 31,322 2,046 1,154
Other ) [ 24372 142,567 - -
Total Non Current Assets 2668256 2624 984 604,866 598,943
TOTAL ASSETS ‘ 3,441,977  3.525.692 : 605,859 §98.943
CURRENT LIABILITIES .
Payables 1 883,036 791,052 - -
Interest bearing liabilities 12 . 414,696 438,792 - 3,039
Cuarrent tax jiabilities 27,192 {17,325} . -
Provisions 14 184,501 160.560 - -
Other : 16 2467 354 - : -
Total Current Liabilities ) 1,511,892 1373443 - 3.03%
NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
Payables Il 186,594 120,922 - -
Interest bearing liabilities 12 1,102,361 711,083 50,350 50,350
Deferred tax liabilities : 15 75,756 294,037 - .-
Provisions 14 56,864 114,435 - -
Other 16 8.842 119 - -
Total Non Current Liabilities : . ) 1,430,417 1.290.596 50,350 50,350
TOTAL LIABILITIES 2,942,309 2630039 50,350 53,389
NET ASSETS 499,668 845,653 555,509 545,554
EQUITY
Contributed equity 17 625,817 625,817 625,817 625,817
Reserves 8 102,947 93,390 - -
Retained profits/(accomulated losses) . 4 {230,493) 125.049 {70,308} {80.263)
Equity attributable to Members of :
Ansett Holdings Limited 498,271 844,256 355,509 545,554
Qutside equity interests in controlled entities 22 [.397 1,397 - -
TOTAL EQUITY 499,668 845,653 555,509 545,554

The Statement of Financial Positien is to be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2001
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Consolidated Company
2001 2000 2001 2000
Note $£'000 $000 $'000 $'000
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash receipts in the covrse of operations 3,236,644 3,211,867 - -
Cash payments in the course of operations {3,312,618) (2,992,348) - -
Income taxes refund {paid} ) 12,270 (55,792} - -
Net ¢ash provided by operating activities 28 (63,704) 163,121 - -
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Dividends received - 20,072 8,070 - -
Interest received 18,133 39,096 - -
Payments for property, plant and equipment {228,166} (369,296) - -
Net proceeds on the disposal of controlled entities . 1,125 - -
Loans to assoctated companies _ (25,215) (3,941) - -
Loans from associated companies - 4,439 . R
Acquisition of controlled entity less cash acquired (28,251} - - -
Proceeds from sale of non-current assets . 143.677 154,220 - -
Net cash (used in)/provided by investing activities {97,750) {166,287) - -
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES ] : : C
Borrowing costs paid ©(112,008) (94,081) (3,614) (3,206)
Proceeds from borrowings - external o 341,797 . 177,886 3,206 2964 -
- parent entity 182,166 - - -
Repayment of borrowings o {300,062) (271,758) - -
Lease drawdowns 13,681 - - -
Lease payments ' {111,061) {147,698} . .
Met cash used in finanging activities ' 21513 (335.651} _ - -
NET INCREASE {DECREASE) IN CASH HELD . i (139,941) (338,211) - .
Casly at the beginning of the financial year . 159,193 497,404 - -
CASH AT THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR 28 19,252 159,193 - -

The statements of cashflows are to be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes to the financial statements.

11-
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ANSETT HOLDINGS LIMITED
AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AT 30 JUNE 2001

1. STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of Preparation

The financial report is a general purpoese financial report which has been prepared in accordance with the Corporations
Law, applicable Accounting Standards, Urgent Issues Group Consensus Views and other authoritative pronouncements of
the Australian Accounting Standards Board.

The financial report has been prepared on the basis of historical cost and, except where stated, does not take into account
changing money values or current valuations of non current assets. Cost is based on the fair values of the consideration
given in exchange for assets,

. Significant Accounting Policies

The accounting policies have been consistently applied by each entity in the consolidated entity to ensure that the resulting
financial information satisfies the concepts of relevance and reliability. Except where there is a change in accounting
policy noted, the policies are consistent with those of the previous year.

The consolidated entity has adopted the presentation and disclosure requirements of Accounting Standards AASB 1018
“Statement of Financial Performance”, AASB 1034 “Financial Report Presentation and Disclosure” and AASB 1040
“Statement of Financial Position”, for the first time. in the preparation of this financial report. In accordance with the
requirements of these new/revised Standards, comparative amounts have been reclassified in order to comply with the new
presentation format.

Where necessary, comparative mfotmatnon has been otherwise reclassified to achieve consnstency in disclosure wuth
current financial year amounts and other disciosures, .

The significans policies, which have been adopted in the preparation of this financial report, are as follows:

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements of the consolidated entity inclede the financial statements of the Company, being
the parent entity, and its controlled entities as defined in Accounting Standard AASB 1024 “Consolidated Accounts”. A
tist of controlled entities is set out in Note 27 1o the financial statements. .

Where an entity either began or ceased to be controlled during the year, s results are included only from the date control
by the parent entity commenced or up to the date control ceased.

All balances and transactions between controlled entities, and unrealised profits arising within the consolidated entity,
have been eliminated in the consolidated financial statements,

Outside interests in the equity and results of the entities that are controlled by the Company are shown as a separate item
in the consolidated financial statements. :

Receivables
Trade Debtors

Trade debtors are carried at nominal amounts due less any provision for doubtful debts. A provision for doubtful debts is
recognised when collection of the full nominal amount is no longer probable.

Lease Receivables

Where the Company acts as a lessor in a finance lease arrangement, the investment in the lease comprises the present
vajue of the minimum lease payments pfus the present value of any unguaranteed restdual value expected to accrue to the
benefit of the entity at the end of the lease term. The investment in the lease is recognised as a receivable at the beginning
of the lease term. Minimum lease payments received over the term of the lease are allocated between reduction in the
investment and recognition of finance revenue.

«}2-
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AT 30 JUNE 2001

L. STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)

Inventories

Inventories and work in progress are valued at the lowet of cost and net realisable vatue. Cost is based on the weiphted
average cost principle. Other stocks and stores are valued at cost and provision is made for any diminction in value.

Deferred Expenditure

Material items of expenditure are deferred to the extent that management considers that it is probable that future economic
benefits embodied in the expenditure will eventuate and can be measured reliably, Deferred expenditure is amortised over
the period, not exceeding five years, in which the related benefits are expected to be realised.

Non Current Assets

The carrying smounts of all nor current assets. are reviewed to determine whether they are in excess of their recoverable
amount at balance date. The recoverable amount of an asset is the net amount expected o be recovered through the net
cash inflows arising from its continued use and subsequent disposal. Where the catrying amount of a non-current asset
exceeds the recoverable amount, the asset is written down to the lower amount.

In assessing recoverable amounts of non current assets, the relevant cash flows have not been discounted to their present
value, except where specifically stated. '

Certain nton current assets bave been revalued. With the exception of land and buildings such revaluations oceur from
time to time and are not made in accordance with a policy of regular revaluation,

Investments
Controlled Entities

Investments in controlled entities- comprise shares held in those controlled entities. Shares held are shown in the
Company's financial statements at cost ot valvation adjusted for any provision for diminution. Dividends from eontrolied
entities are accounted for on a dividend received basis in the Company's financial statements.

Associated Companies
An associate is an entity, other than a partnership, over which the consolidated entity exercises significant influence.

In the Company’s financial statements, investments in associates are carried at the lower of cost and recoverable amount.
Income from interim dividends is brought to account in the statement of financial performance as dividends are received,
Income from final dividends is recognised as revenue at the time the dividends have been declared by the associate in
peneral meeting.

In the consolidated financial staternents, investments in associates are accounted for using cquity accounting principles.
Investments in associates are carried at the lower of the equity accounted amount and recoverable amount. The
consolidated entity’s share of each associate’s net profit or loss after tax is recognised in the consalidated statement of
financial performance, after adjustment for revisions in the depreciation of depreciable assets, amortisation of goodwill
arising from notional adjustments made as at the date of acquisition, dissimilar accounting policies, and the elimination of
unrealised profits and Josses on transactions between the associate and entities in the consolidated entity. Other
movements in associates reserves are recognised directly in consolidated reserves.

Where the equity method of accounting for investments in associates reduces the carrying value of an investment below
zero, & provision for the associate’s losses is raised where the Company is otherwise liable for these losses,

Other Companies

Other investments are recorded at cost unless otherwise noted. If required, provision for diminution in the value of
investments is created to account for any reduction in valuation. Dividends are brought to account as received.

-13-
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AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AT 30 JUNE 2001

1. STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES (contin_ued)
Property, Plant and Equipmeht
Acquisition
[tems of preperty, plant and equipment are initially recorded at cost and depreciated as outlined below.
Revaluations

Certain fixed assets shown in the consolidated financial statements have been revalued at various times as indicated.
. (Refer Note 8).

A liability for capital gains tax is only provided when it is known that the asset will eventually bz sold and that the Hability
for such tax will crystallise.

Disposal of Revalued Assets

The gain or loss on disposal of revalued assets 1s calculated as the difference between the carrying amount of the assets at
the time of disposal and the proceeds on disposal and is included in the result for the year of disposal. Any related
revaluation increment or decrement relating to the disposed assets standing in the asset revaluation reserve at the time of
disposal is transferred to retained profits,

Depreciation
Items of preverty, plant and cqﬁipment, including freehold buildings and leaschold property but excluding freehold land,

are depreciated so as to write off the the net cost or other revalued amount of each asset over its expected useful life,
generally using the straight line method of depreciation. :

The depreciation rates used for each class of assets are as follows: 200 2000
Freehold buildings 2.5% 2.5%
Leasehold buildings . 5.5% 5.5%
Alrcrafi, engines and spares (owned and Jeased) 4.0-6.0% 4.0-6.0%
Plant and equipment (owned and leased} 15.0% 15.0%

Depreciation rates are reviewed annuatly and if necessary, adjusted so that they will reflect the most recent assessments of
the usefid lives of the respective assets.

Leased Plant and Equipment

Leases of plant and equipment under which the consclidated entity assumes substantially all of the risks and benefits of
ownership are classified as finance leases. Other leases are classified as operating leases.

Finance leases are capitalised, A Jease asset and [iability equal to the present value of the minimum lease payments,
excluding executory costs, are recorded at the inception of the lease. Lease payments are allocated between reduction of
the principal componemt of the fease liability and the interest expense charged to the statement of financial performance.
Capitalised lease assets are amortised on a straight line basis over the term of the relevant lease, or where it is likely that
the consolidated entity will obtain ownership of the asset, the life of the asset.  Minimum Jease payments made under
operating leases are charged against profits in equal instalments over the accounting periods covered by the lease term.

For certain finance leases, controlted entities have provided loans to the fessor and these loans to lessors are set-off against
lease fiabilities. The interest income is also set-off against the interest paid on capitalised finance leases,

Surplus Leased Aircraft

Provision is made for surplus leased aircraft when it is determined that no substantive future benetit will be obtained by
the consolidated entity from its use. This arises when aircraft are currently leased under non-cancellable operating ieases

-14-




and the entity does not use the aircraft and does not expect to use it in the future,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AT 30 JUNE 2001

I STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLECIES (continued)

Payables
Trade Creditors and Accruals

Liabilities are recognised when the consolidated entity becomes obliged to make future payments for goods and services
received, whether or not billed to the consolidated entity.

Frequent Flyer Liability

. The obligation to provide travel rewards and other benefits to members of Ansett’s frequent flyer program is progresswely
provided for as points are accumulated by members.

The pravision is reduced to reffect the vatue of points redeemed by members and the expiration of unused points.

Enterest Bearing Liabilities

Bank overdrafts and loans are carrted at the principal amounts outstanding. Interest expense is charged on ar accrual
basis.

Ancllary costs incurred in connection with the arranpement of borrowings are deferred and amortised over the period of
the borrowing.

Leans from related parties are carried af the principal amounts. Interest is recopnised as an expense on an accrual basis.
Employee Entitlements
Wages Salaries and Annual Leave

Provisions for employee entitlements {o wages, salaties and annual leave represent the amount which the conselidated
entity has a present obligation to pay resulting from employees' services provided up to the balance date. The provisions
have begn calculaied at nominal values based on current wage and salary rates and include related on-costs.

Long Service Leave

The liability for employee entitlements to fong service leave represenis ihe present value of the estimated future cash
outflows to be made by each employer entity resulting from employees' services provided up to the balance date.

The measurement of long service Jeave entitlements which are not expected 1o be settled within twelve months have been
based on a calculation of the present value of the estimated future cash outflows, In determining this liability,
consideration has been given to future increases in wage and salary rates, staff departure expectations and applicable
discount rates which most closely match the terms of maturity of the related liabilities. Related on-costs have also been
included in the liability.

Superannuation Plans

The consolidated entity contributes to various superannuation plans, including employer sponsored superannuation plans
in accordance with the requirements of trust deeds governing the respective superannuation plans., Contributions are
charged against income as they are made.

16-
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ANSETT HOLDINGS LIMITED
AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES

NOTES TO THE F[NANCIAL STATEMENTS AT 30 JUNE 2001
I STATEMENT .OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Income Tax
The consolidated entity adopts the liability method of tax effect accounting.

Income tax expense or benefit is calculated on operating profit or Yoss adjusted for permanent differences between taxable
and accounting income. The tax effect of timing differences, which arise from items being brought to account in different
periods for income tax and accounting purposes, is carried forward in the balance sheet at current tax rafes as a future
income tax benefit or a provision for deferred income tax.

Future income tax benefits are not brought to account vnless realisation of the asset is assured beyond reasonable doubt.
Future income tax benefits relating to entities with tax losses are only brought to accotint when their realisation is virtuafly
certain. The tax effect of capital losses is not recorded unless realisation is virtually certain.

Revenue Recopnition

Sales Revenue

Passenger and freight sales are not recognised as revenue until the transportation service is rendered. At the time of sale a
current liability for unearned revenue is established. Subsequently this is eliminated either through carriage by controlled
entities, through billing from ancther carrier who renders the service, or by refund to the customer.

Interest income

Intetest income is recognilsed in the period in which it accrues

Asset Sales

The gross proceeds of asset sales are included as revenue of the consolidated entity. The profit or loss on disposal of assets
is brought o account at the date an unconditional contract of sale is signed.

Foreign Currency

Translation of Controlled Foreign Entities

The statements of financial position of overseas controlled entities that are self sustaining fércign operations are translated
using the rates of exchange ruling at balance date. Statements of financial performance are translated at a weighted
average rate for the year,

Exchange differences arising on translation are taken directly to the foreign currency translation reserve.

Transactions

Foreign currency transactions are transiated to Avstralian cuerency at the rates of exchange rujing on the dates of the
transactions. Amounis receivable and payable in foreign currencics at batance date are translated at the rates of exchange

ruling on that date.

Exchange differences relating to amounts payable and receivable in foreign currencies are brought to account as exchange
gains or losses in the statement of financial performance in the financial year in which the exchange rates change.

Derivatives

The consolidated entity is exposed to changes in interest rates, foreign exchange rates and commodity prices from its
activities. It is group policy to use derivative financial instruments to hedge these risks. Further details of derivative
tinancial instruments are disclosed in note 20 to the financial statements. It is group policy not to enter into, hold or issue
derivative financial instruments for speculative purposes.

nlF-
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AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AT 30 JUNE 2001

1.

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Foreign Currency Hedges

Where hedge transactions are designed fo hedge the purchase or sale of goods and services, any unrealised exchange gains
and losses on the contracts, together with any costs or gains arising at the time of entering into the hedge are deferred until

0126

maturity of the hedge transaction and included in the measurement of the underlying sale or purchase transaction. Any

exchange ditferences on the hedge transaction after that date are included in the statement of financial performance.

In prior years, this policy was applied to amounts receivable on sale of aircraft at the end of their useful life to the
economic entity. The residual values of aircraft, denominated in United States Dollars, were considered to be effectively
hedged by unhedged United States Dollar loan obligations. In applying that policy the controlled entities sought

- independent adyice of the anticipated amount to be received on sale of aircrafl and designated specific borrowings as

hedge instruments.

Where a hedge transaction is terminated carky and the anticipated transaction is still expected to occur, the deferred gains
and losses that arose on the foreign currency hedge prior to its termination continue to be deferred and are jncluded in the
measurement of the purchase or sale when it occurs. Where a hedge transaction is terminated early because the
anticipated transaction is no longer expected to occur, deferred gains and losses that arose on the foreign currency hedge
prior to its termination are incinded in the statement of financial performance for the period.

Hedges outstanding at balance date are translated at the rates of exchange ruling on that date and any exchange differences
are brought to account in the statement of financial performance. Costs or gains arising at the time of entering into the
hedge are deferred and amortised over the 1ife of the hedge. All contracts that are hedging principal repayments of
borrowings are treated as non specific hedges.

Interest Rate Swaps

Interest payments and receipts under interest rate swap contracts are recognised on an.accruals basis in the statement of

financial performance as an adjustment to interest expense during the period.

Commodity Price Swap Contracts

Commoedity price swap contracts are used to hedge anticipated purchase commitments. Any unrealised gains and losses
on these.contracts, together with the costs of the contracts, are deferred untii maturity of the contract.

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs include interest, amortisation of discounts or premiums relating to borowings, amortisation of ancillary
costs incurred in connection with arrangement of borrowings and lease finance charges. Borrowing costs are recognised
as expenses in the period incurred unless they relate to qualifying assets. Qualifying assets are assets which take more
than 12 months to get ready for their intended vse or sale, Where funds are borowed specifically for the acquisition,
construction or production of a qualifying asset, the. amount of borrowing costs capitaised are those incurred in relation to
that borrowing, net of any interest ¢arned on those borrowings, Where funds are borrowed generally, borrowing costs are
capitalised using a weighted average capitalisation rate.

Goods and Services Tax

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of goods and services tax (GST), except where the amount
of GST incurred is not recoverable from the Austratian Tax Office (ATQ). In these circumstances the GST is recognised
as part of the cost of acquisition of the asset or as part of an item of the expense.

Receivables and payables are stated with the amount of GST included.

‘The net amount of GST recoverable from, or payabie to, the ATO is included as a current asset or liability in the balance
sheet.

Casl: flows are included in the statement of cash flows on a gross basis. The GST components of cash flows arising from
investing and financing activitics which are recoverable from, or payable to, the ATO are classified as operating cash
flows.
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ANSETT HOLDINGS LIMITED
AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AT 36 JUNE 2001

Consolidated Company
2001 2000 2001 2000
3000 $'000 $000 $'000
2. PROFITHLOSS) FROM ORDINARY ACTIVITIES
Profit/(Joss) from ordinary activities before income tax
includes the following items of revenue and expense:
(a) Operating revenue:
Rendering of services 3,169,286 3,230,869 . - -
Interest revenue; .
associate entities 5,658 5,524 . -
other partics - 11,852 33,004 - -
Net foreign exchange gain - 12,248 - -
Equity share of associates” profits ) 257 18,085 - -
3,189.367 3,299,820 - -
{b) Non operating revenne:
Proceeds from sale of non current assets:
Investments
Property, plant and equipment - 155.343 155345 - -
155345 155,345 ] - -
: 3,437,080 3,511,269 : - -
{¢) Operating expenses: ' : .
Depreciation/amortisation of: i
buildings : 17,459 16,843 : - -
aircraft, engines and spares ' ) 132,173 96,676 . -
plant and equipment 30,516 28,116 - -
leased assets capitalised 25,786 " 41,208 - -
intangibles - : 1,346 - - -
deferred expenditure 473 1,386 - -
Total depreciation and amortisation . 228200 184 229 . .
Amounts set aside to/{relezsed from) provisions for:
employee entitlements . 3,761 13,761 . -
stock obsolescence 320 320 - -
doubtful trade debts : 184 184 - -
other (36,795} (36,795) .- -
Bad debts written off 4,207 4,207 - -
Operating lease rental expense 199,531 161,414 - -
Net toreign exchange loss . 277,987 - - -
Borrowing costs: :
related parties 14,050 13,378 ) 3,614 3,206
other parties 86,238 86,398 - -
capitalised leases 2,427 8,432 - -
Less korrowing costs capitalised: _
other parties . . - - -
Borrowing costs expensed 102,715 101,720 3614 3.206
Renmuneration of Auditors
(a} Auditor of the parent entity
Auditing the firancial report . 696 696 - -
Other services 5,924 5,924 - -
(b} Other auditors )
Auditing the financial report 6 6 - -
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ANSETT HOLDINGS LIMITED
AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AT 30 JUNE 2001

Consolidated Company
2001 2000 ' 2001 2000
$'000 $000 $000 000
2. OPERATING PROFIT/LOSS) (continned}
Net gain on sale of non-current assets 7,057 - 7,087 - -
(d) Individually significant items included in profit/(foss)
from ordinary activities before income tax expense
Net profit on disposal of contrelled entities
and non-current assets 50,139 50,139 - -
Regional Network expansion costs (13,631) (10,169) - -
Goods and Services Tax implementation costs (3,022} (9,584) - .
Restructuring costs (67,392) - - -
Olympic Games promotional costs {36,617 . (4,489) - -
Loss of lease rental income and costs arising from
associated entity’s pilots® dispute in New Zealand - (24,1456} . - -
Change in accounting for foreign exchange _
movements on aircraft residuals (220,168) - - -

(e} Revisions of Accounting Estimates

ANSETT HOLDINGS LIMITED
AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AT 30 JUNE 2001

Consolidated
Company
2001 2000 2001 2000
000 $'000 $'000 £'000
4, TAXATION
{a) Income Tax {Expense}/Bencfit
Prima facie income tax {expense)/benefit calculated 207,371 (45,7631) {2.895) 1,154
at 34% (2000: 36%) on operating profit/(loss)
Adjusted by the tax effect of;
Share of associates’ net profit 874 6,510 - -
Non assessable profit on disposal of controfled
entities and non current assets 17,966 17,966 - -
Capital losses transferred from controled entity - - 4,124 -
Other 3413 3413 - .
Income tax (expensel/benefit on operating profit/(Joss) {17,874} (17.874) 1,229 1,154
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(b)

()

(8,661j

Income tax {undet)over provided in prior years (8,661) 549 (550)

Tax credit arising from rate change effect

on timing differences 43,852 {3137 -

Income tax (expense)/benefit attributable to operating

profit/(loss) 236,871 17317 1,44] 604

Deferred Tax Assets

Future icome tax benefit comprises the estimated future

benefit, at applicable income tax rates, of the following items:

Timing differences - 41,126 15,393 - -

Tax losses 35695 15929 2,046 1.154
76,821 31,322 2,046 1,154

Future income tax benefit has been offset against the provision for deferred income tax to the extent that timing differences
giving rise to the provision will reverse within the reporting period dwring which the benefits from tax losses and other timing
differences are available for deduction within the respective controlled entity, Timing differences recorded as future income tax
benefits which have been offset against the provision for deferred income tax amount to $210,542,000, the Company $Nil (2000:

$151,135,000, the Company SNil)
Deferred Tax Assets Mot Taken te Account

The potential future income tax benefit in controlled entities
arising from tax losses (excluding capital losses) and timing
differences which has not been recognised as an asset because
recovery is not virtually certain foltows:

Tax losses 29,967 21,164 - -
Timing differences - - - .

: 29967 23,164 - -
The potential fature income taxx benefit will anfy be obtained if:
- the relevant company derives future assessable incomé of a nature and of an amount sufficient to enable the benefit to be

realised, or the benefit can be ntilised by another company in the consalidated entity in accordance with Section 170 of the

Income Tax Assessment Act 1997 or relevant jurisdiction;

law; and

. the relevant company and/or the consolidated entity continues to comply with the conditions for deductibility imposcd by the

- - mnochanges in tax legislation adversely affect the relevant company andfor the consolidated entity in realising the benefit,
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ANSETT HOLDINGS LIMITED
AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AT 30 JUNE 2001

Consolidated Company
2001 2000 2001 2000
$'000 $'000 . $'000 $'000
5 RECEIVABLES
 Current

Trade debtors 453,188 439,923 - -
Less provision for doubtful debts {11,372} (5,99 - -
441,816 433,930 ] - ' -
Sundry debtots and loans to other persons 104,354 79.878 993 .
Amount owing by associate 693 8,767 - -
Amount owing by parent entity 6,206 - - -
Lease receivables . 3,635 25,064 - -
556,704 547,639 993 =

Non current
Sundry debtors and loans to other persons . .83 6,291 - -
Amount owing by related party - - 5,031 -
Amount owing by associate . 128.023 - ) - .
128,106 6291 5,031 .

Lease receivables have maturtty dates within twelve months.

literest rates on leage receivables vary between P T
7% and 13.5%. Income has been brought to accuunt on a ' : : '
yield to maturity basis.

6. INYENTORIES

Raw materials and stores — at cost 38,395 14,092 - -
Less provision for stock obselescence - (1,868) - -
) . B 1 L] 12,224 - -
Finished goods — at cost ' 28,655 17,044 - -
Less provision for stock obsolescence {1.783) (932} - -
26.872 16,112 - -

General stores 84,254 100,073
Work in progress — at cost 15,815 2,033 - -

Assets held for resale ) 11,232 - - .

116,568 130,442 - ' .
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ANSETT HOLDINGS LIMITED
AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AT 30 JUNE 2001

Consolidated Company
2001 2000 . 200 2000
$000 §'000 3000 $'000
1. INVESTMENTS
Investinent in Controlled Entities:
Shares - at cost - - 672,789 672,739
Less amount written off - - (75.000) (75,0000
- : - 397.789 597,739
Investments in Associates
accounted for using the equity method:
Linlisted shares — at cost 30,679 22,802 - -
Less provision for diminution in value - - - -
: 30,679 22,802 . -
Unlisted associated companies’ reserves {20.981) {12.848) - -
2,608 9954 - L -
Other Financial Assets:
Shares in other corporations — at cost ' 4,359 4,260 - -
. o e
Total lvestments . . . lé_tQSiT 14,314 397,789 597,789 -
Movement in carrying value of investment in
associntes
Equity accounted investment at beginning of year ' 9,954 4,151
Carrying value of associate disposed of during the year - {1,953}
Controlled entity’s share of post acquisition losses of
associate disposed of during the year - 1,294
Share of associates net resvlts from operating activities 2,571 18,085
Prior year adjustment to carrying value 7,499 802
Write back of negative reserve on suspension of equity
tethod in respect of associate 9,746 -
Dividends received (20,072) (12.425)
Equity accounted investment at end of year 9,698 9,954
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ANSETT HOLDINGS LIMITED
AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AT 36 JUNE 2001

8 PROFPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT Consolidated

¥reehold Land Leaschold Land  Aircraft, engines Aircraft, engines Plant and Plant and TOTAL
and Buildings and Buildings and spares and spares quif i t
under lease under lease
5000 : 5000 £000 5000 000 $000 $G00

Gross Carrying Amount )
Balance a! June 2000 74,780 365,330 2,523,344 565,465 616,908 48416 4,194,243
Ad to opening bal {3,244) 6,121 (85,0317 - 6910 (2.924) (78,274)
Additions 382 11,672 170,386 62,324 1,984 249,750
Progresa payments 15,088 15,933
Acquisition of controlled entity 389 299 9,748 7,169 8]0 263 18,678
Disposals {260) 10 (157,198) (6,272) C(163,720)
Met foreign currency exchange differences :
aising on lation of f jal stal
of self ininy foreign operati : 113 462 3
Reallocation transfers 1,147 {38,058) 32216 (356,858) 26,697 (60 (44,412}

76,194 345489 2,799,847 222,688 693,005 50,605 4,192,828
Arvcumulated Depreciation
Balance at June 2000 ] . ' {99 (916,440) (302,011} {429,325} {26,157) {1,674,932) .
Adj 10 opening bal {2,588) 6,164 3,082 (5.147) 1,511
Drepreciation expense (1.429) (16,030) (132,173) {20,952) (50,963) {4,834} {226,381}
Disposals 3 L] 61,715 5335 67,494
Met foreign curmency exchange ditferences
RFising on lation of fi I
af self sustaining foreign operati 24) 327) (331)
Reallocation transfers AT (166,320} 211334 D4R 56 45,301

(1,426) (19,517 {1,146,994) (109,447} (473,979 (30,935) ~ (1,787,358)
Net Book Yalue v : :
As 2130 June 2001 L 74768 ©C 325513 1,652,853 113,241 239,025 _ '19,670 2,405,470
As 2130 June 2000 74,780 365,231 1,606,904 262,554 187,583 - 22,259 2,519,311

Curret Value of Land and Buildings -

A valuation of land and buldings was carried outin June 2000 on the basis of independent assessments of the fair market, -
vatue of the properties concemed in their existing use, or in the case of the Sydney Terminal building, on the basis of
replacement cost. The directors of the Company are of the opinion that this valuation provides a reasonable estimate of
recoverable amount as at 30 June 2001,

Depreciation
Aggregate depreciation allocated during the year is recognised as an expense and disclosed in Note 2 to the financial
statements.
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ANSETT HOLDINGS LIMITED
AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AT 30 JUNE 2001

Consolidated Company
2001 2000 2001 2000
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
8. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)
Plant and equipment
at cost 668,673 616,908 . -
less accumulated depteciation : (480,991} (429,325} - -

187.682 187,583 - -

Plant and equipment under lease

at cost 50,669 48,416 - -
less accumulated amortisation (30.999)__{26,15T) - -

19,670 22259 - -
Total plant and equipment 2.079.300 2079300 - -
Total property, plant and equipment 2405470 25192311 - -

The valuation of [and and buildings was carried out as at 30 June 2000 and was
on the basis of independent assessments of the fair market value of the properties
concerned in their existing use, or, in the case of the Sydney Terminal building,
on the basis of replacement cost. The directors of the Company are of the
apinicn that this valuation provides a reasonable estimate of recoverable amount
as at 30 June 2001.

The independent valuation of the Jand and buildings portfolic was carried out as
at 30 June 2000 by CB Richard Ellis (V) Pty Litnited, Certified Practising
Valuers. This valuation was obtained in accordance will the entity’s policy of
obtaining an independent valuation of land and buildings every three yeats.

Aspgregate depreciation allocated during the year is recognised as an expense and
disclosed in note 2 to the financial statements.

ANSETT HOLDINGS LIMITED
AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AT 30 JUNE 2001

Consolidated Company

2001 2000 2001 2000
$'000 $£'000 $'000 $'400
9. INTANGIBLES

CGoodwill arising on acquisition of controlied entities 19,986 135 - -
Aceumulated amortisation (2,720 - - -

: 17,259 135 - -
Other : 5,737 2,066 - -
Accumulated amostisation (3,566) {1.046) - -
2,171 1.020 - -
19,430 1,155 . w
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Aggregate amortisation allocated during the year is recognised as an
expense and disclosed in note 2 to the financial statements.

10, OTHER ASSETS

Current
Deferred expenditure 3,611 893 - -
Met hedging contracts receivable 29 19,795 - -
Prepayments ' 13,683 37,219 - -
Oiher : 1,846 5,508 - -
: ’ 19,169 63,415 = -
Non current :
Deferred expenditure 829 570 - -
Unrealised forgign exchange gain on aircraft residual vatues - 141,937 - -
Other 23,543 60 - -
' 14 372 142,567 = -
11. PAYABLES
Current
Trade creditors and accruals 593,195 383,828 - -
Unearned revenue 289,650 407,224 - -
Amounts owing to parent entity 191 - - -
883,036 791,052 - .
Non current
Trade creditors and aceruals 92,553 120,922 - -
Amounts owing o associates . . 04,041 . - ] - -
186,504 -~ 12093 - - -
Trade cteditor terms are primarily between 7 and 30 days. In
general, no cost s incwrred for the late payment of accounts.
ANSETT HOLDINGS LIMITED
AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AT 30 JUNE 2001 ’
Consolidated Company
2001 2000 2001 2000
$000 $'600 000 $'000
12. INTEREST BEARING LIABILITIES
Current
Bank overdratls 2,028 19 - -
Bank loans - unsecured - 22,171 - -
Bank loans - fully secured 157,026 255,185 - -
Lease liabilities 67,008 161,269 - -
Amounts owing to controlled entity - - - 3,039
Amount owing to parent entity 188,574 - - -
Other loans _ - 148 - -
414,696 438.792 u 3,039
Non carrent
Bank !oans - unsecured . 89,508 - - .
Bank loans - tully secured ) 933,733 691,211 - -
Lease liabilities 3,528 10,872 - -
Amounts owing ta controlled entity - - . 50,350 50,350
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Amount owing to associate 75,000 75,000 - -
Amommnt owing to parent entity : 592 - - -
1,102,361 777,083 50,350 50,350

Bank overdrafis are payable at cafl. Interest is charged on the
- overdrawn amount on a daily basis based upon the published
Corporate Qverdraft Reference Rate plus a margin ranging from 0-5%.

Bank [oans are generaliy for periods of up to 12 years with principal

and interest repayments occurring quarterly or semi-annualty. )
Interest is charged at a base market rate plus a margin. Margins range.
from (.2% to 0.8%. Generally the bank loans are secured over aircraft .
and aviation related asseis of the consolidated entity.

Associate.loans arg generally repayable on demand. Interest is
charged at a base market rate plus a margin. Margins range from
1% to 1.5%. :

13, AMOUNTS PAYABLE IN FOREIGN CURRENCIES

The Australian dollar equivalent of unhedged amounts
payable in the fotlowing currencies calculated at year end
exchange rates are as follows: :

Amounts Payable
Current:
United States Dollars 151,196 288,558 - -
Japanese Yen - 40,011 - -
Mon current:
United States Dollars 913,705 660,753 oo- -
Deutsche Marks : . 22,706 - -
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ANSETT HOLDINGS LIMITED
AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AT 30 JUNE 2001

Consolidated Company
2001 2000 2001 2000
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
14, PROVISIONS |
Current
Employee entitlements 172,490 126,760 - .
Qther provisions 12,011 33,800 - -

184,501 160,560 - )

Non current
Employee entitlements 56,327 111,926 - .
Other provisicns 337 2,509 - -

56,864 114,435 - .

—
A

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES

Deferred income tax 75,756 294 037 - -
e I3, I56 294,037 - -

The provision for deferred income tax has bezen reduced by
future income tax benefits attributable to timing differences
by the amount of $210,542,000 (2000: $151,135,000).

16. OTHER LIABILITIES

Current :
Peferred revenue 2.4_67 364 - -
2467 J64 - =
Non current
Deferred revenue 8.842 119 - -
8,842 119 - -
17. CONTRIBUTED EQUITY
Issued and paid up capital
§7.196,968 fully paid ordinary shares 137,114 137,114 137,114 137,114
524,250 fully paid 5% cumutative preference sharcs 1,049 1,049 1,049 1,049
394,000 futly paid non cumulative Class A preference shares 382,579 382,579 382,579 382,570
101,500 fully paid non cumulative Class B preference ghares 105,075 105,075 105,075 103,075
_ 625,817 625,817 625,817 625,817

28-




ANSETT HOLDINGS LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AT 30 JUNE 2001
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0137

18. RESERVES

Asset revaluation
Associated companics
Foreign currency transiation

MOVEMENTS DURING THE YEAR
Share Premium Reserve

Balance at beginning of year
Included with share capital
Balance at end of year

Asset Revaluation Reserve

Balance at beginning of year

Net surplus on revaluation of land and buildings
during year

Revaluation reserve transferred to retained profits

Balance at end of year

Associated Companies Reserve

Balance at beginning of year
Associated company operating results transferred
from retained profits
Dividend received transferred from accumulated losses
Associated company reserve transferred to retzined
profits on disposal
Balance at end of year

Foreign Currency Translation Reserve

Balance at beginning of year
Realisation of foreign currency movements on disposal
of controlled entities transferred to accumulated losses
Translation adjustment on controlled
foreign entities’ financial statements
Balance at end of year

19, RETAINED PROFITS
Retained profits at beginning of the financial year
Net profit (loss) attributable to members of the parent entity

Net transfers to and from reserves

Retained profits/(accumulated losses) at end of financial year

Consolidated Company
2001 2000 2001 200
3'000 $'000 3000 $'000
156,938 151,208 - “
(20,981)  (12,348) - -
{32.362) {44.969) - -
93,390 93,360 - -
- - - 575,101
- - - {575,701}
151,208 141,882 - -
- 9,781 - .
- {435) - -
157,024 151,208 - :
(12,848) (19,802} - -
2,571 18,085
(20,072 {12,425) - -
- 1,294 - -
(20.981) {12,848} - -
{44,969) (33,132) . -
- (6) - -
11.962 (6,831} - -
(32.362) {44,969} - =
125,049 {13,727) {80,263) {79,319}
(373.043) 144,436 9,957 (944)
17,501 (8.499) - =
{230,493) 125,049 {8],504) {80.263)
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ANSETT HOLDINGS LIMITED
AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AT 30 JUNE 2001
Consolidated Company
2001 2000 2001 2000
$000 $'000 $'000 $'000
19, CONTRACTUAL COMMITMENTS
Capital Expenditure Commitments
Contracted but not provided and payable:
Not [ater than one year 13,946 163,949 - -
Later than one year but not later than two years - 16,711 - -
Later than two years but not fater thap five years - 47,176 - -
Later than five years ) - 40,954 - -
13,946 268,790 - .
Operating Lease Commitmenis
Futvre operating lease rentals not provided for
in the financial statements and payable;
Not Fater than one year 202,658 106,379 - -
Later than one year but not later than five years ) 547,880 295,812 - -
Later than five years 750,817 737,909 - -
1,501,355 : 1,140,100 = =
Operating lease commitments relating to ajreraft amount
to $464,819,000 (2000: $138,357,000). The consolidated entity -
leases aireraft, property and plant under operating leases
expiring from one to twelve years. Leases generally provide
the consolidated entity with a right of renewal at which time ali
terms are renegotiated. Lease payments comprise a hase amount
plus an incremental contingent rental based on either movements
in the Consumer Price Index or operating criteria.
Finance Lease Commitments
Finance lease rentals are payable as follows: :
Not later than one year 71,402 176,214 - -
Later than one year but not later than five years 18,103 162,775 - -
Later than five years - - - -
89,504 338,989 - -
Less futuse finance charges {4,889) (6.230) - -
. 84,615 332,759 - -
Less secured loans to lessors {14,020} {160.618) - -
10,595 172,141 - -
Lease Habilities provided in the financial statements:
Current 67,068 161,269 - -
Nen current 3,527 10,872 - -
70,595 172,141 - -
The financing of some of the leased assets above include secured loans by controlled entities to the lessor and these loans have been set-off
against lease liabilities, Interest of $7,558,000 (2000: $7.558,000) under these loans has been set-off against interest paid on capitalised
finance feases.
The consolidated entity leases aircraft and plant and equipment under finance leases expiring ﬁom one to four years., At the end of the lease
term the consolidated entity has the option to purchase the assets at 2 price deemed to be a bargain purchase option. Some leases involve lease
payments comprising a base amount plus an incremental contingent rental based on the Consumer Price Index.
The consofidated entity has entered into a defeasance of debt arrangement whereby a third party has assumed the primary obligation for the
principal amounts outstanding on certain finance leases, The amount defeased at balance date at current exchange rates is
$17,497,000 (2000: $17,497.000). The third party primary obligations mature over the financial years to 2002,
-30-
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AT 30 JUNE 2001

19, CONTRACTUAL COMMITMENTS (continued)

00139

Superannuation commitments
"Fhe Company and certain controlled entities contribute to several defined benefit and defined contribution éupcmniluation plans.

Employers are required pursuant to the Trust Deeds and Rules of the respective defined benefit plans to pay contsibutions to the Trustee(s) in
accordance with the Trust Deed provisions. Employer contributions are based on various percentages of gross salaries. The plans provide
defined benefits based on years of service and final average salary. All employees are entitled to benefits on retirement, resignation, redundancy,
disabifity or death.

Employer contributions to the accumulatien plans are made in accordance with the Trust Deeds and Rules of these plans.

In accordance with the provisions of the trust deeds, controlled entities undertook transactions with the plans comprising the payment of
contributions. )

1n the case of defined benefit superannuation plans, employer contributions ate based on the advice of the plan’s actuary.

The latest actuarial reviews of the defined benefit plans were performed as at 1 July 2000 by Mr Paul Francis BSc FIAA, Superannuation
Actuary of NSP Buck, for the Ground Staff Plan, Management Plan and Flight Engineers Plan and Mr Andrew Boal BS¢ FIAA, Superannuation
Actuary of Watson Wyatt for the FAB Scheme. Since that time employer contributions have been made in accordance with actwarial
recommendations designed to ensure that sufficient funds are available to satisfy all benefits that would be vested under the defined benefit plans
in the event of termination of the plans or vohmtary or compulsory termination of the employment of each employee.

All group superannuation plans have sufficient net assets to satisfy all benefits that have vested under the plans on voluntary or compulsory
termination of employment of each employee.

The directors, based on advice of the trustees of the plans, are not aware of any changes in circumstance since the date of the most recent
financial statements which would have a material impact on the overall financiaf position of the plans.

Defined benefit superannuation plans

"t Anselt Avstralia

Ground Staff Other

Superannvation Plan FAB Scheme Superannuation Plans  Consolidated

$°000 060 §:000 37000

Net market value of plan assets - June 2000 598,893 ]52,354 54,438 805,735
Accrued benefits. 525.375 135,471 39,346 700,192
Excess of plan assets over accrued benefits 73,518 16,883 15,142 105,543
Net market value of plan assets — June 2000 593,893 - 152,354 54.488 805,735
Vested benefits . 553,088 151,342 43,191 747,621

(i)  The above measurement of plan assets at net market valve and vested benefits has been caleulated at 30 June 2000, being the most recent
financial statements of the plans.

(i)  Accrued benefits have been obtained from the most secent actuarial reviews peeformed as at 1 July 2000 for all defined benefit plans. Net
market values of plan assets at that date are shown for measurement,

(ii))  The following superannuation plans have been aggregated under the heading “Other Superannuation Plans™
- Ansett Australia Pilots/Management Superannuation Plan.
- Ansett Australia Flight Engineers Superannuation Plan.

Accrued benefits are benefits which the plan is presently obliged to pay at some future date, as a result of membership of the plan. Vested
benefits are benefits which are not conditionaf upon continued membership of the plan or any factor, other than resignation from the plan.

a4-
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ANSETT HOLDINGS LIMITED
AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AT 30 JUNE 2001

Consolidated Company
2001 2000 2001 2000
$'000 $'000 3060 $'000

20. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The details and estimated maximum amounts of contingent liabifities that may become payable are st out befow. The directots are not aware
of any circumstance or infermation which would lead them to believe that these liabilities will crystallise.

tlusecured guarantees

Other corporaticns 1,209,578 2,055 871 - - )
Included is an amount of US$1,077,165,000.(2000: US$1,077,165,000) retating to the guarantee of other entities’ {Ansett Worldwide Aviation
Limited and Ansett Worldwide Aviation USA) commitments under long term aircraft leasing arrangements, The amount shown is the maximum
liability that the consolidated entity could be called upon to pay, However, the directors consider that this contingent liability is significantly
hedged by the underlying value of aircraft under lease.  Also included is an amount of $172,977,000 (2000: $172,977,000) for operating lease
commitments relating o aircraft of certain associates and $49,436,000 (2000: $49,436,000) for the guarantee of creditors, other operating lease
commitmenss and bank guarantees of certain associates,

Litigation

The cansclidated entity is involved in various claims and litigation arising in the ordinary course of business, none of which is expected to
have a significant effect upon its operating results or financial position.

Deed of Cross Guarantee

Pursnant to an ASIC Class Order 98/1418, relief was granted to the separate wholly owned subsidiary groups listed below from the Corporations
Law requirements for preparation, audit, and lodgement of financial reports. It is a condition of the Class Order that the respective subsidiaries
and their relevant holding company (being Skywest Holdings Pty Limited in respect of Group A comgpanies, Ansett Australia Holdings Limited
in respect of Group B companies and Ansett Holdings Limited in respect of Group C companies) enter into a Deed of Cross Guarantee. The
effect of the Deeds is that the parties guarantee to each creditor payment in full of any debt in the event of winding up of the relevant holding
company or any subsidiary party to the Deed under certain provisions of the Corperations Law. Ifa winding up occurs uader other provisions of
the Law. the companies will only be liable in the event that after six months any credifor has not been paid in full,

The subsidiaries entitled to the benefit of the Class Order are;

Croyp A GiowpB - Group €
Eastwest Airlines Limited _ Wridgways Holdings Limited Bodas Pty Limited
Rock-it-Cargo {Aust) Piy Limited 501 Swanston Street Pty Limited Morael Pty Limited

Skywest Aviation Limited

ANSETT HOLDINGS LIMITED
AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AT 30 JUNE 2001

20. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (continued)

Consolidated statements of financial performance and consolidated statements of financial position, comprising the relevant holding company
the respective subsidiaries which are party to the individual Deeds of Cross Guarantee at 30 June 2004, are detailed below. Transactions
between companies within each closed group have been eliminated in arriving at the consclidated amounts. Transactions between each group
have ot been: eliminated.

Statements of Financial Performance Group A Group B Group C
$000 5000 5000
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Operating profit/(loss) before income tax ' E 38,858 . 8,516
Income tax (expense)/benefit attributable

1o operating profit ) (& (2,359 1,441
Operating profit afler income tax . (8) 36,499 9,937

Accumulated losses at the beginning of
the financial year (169,695) (90,512) {91,136)

Adjustment to accumulated losses arising from
release of entities under Deed of Revocation - - -

Accumulated losses at the end of the

tinancial year L169,703) (34,013) {81,179}

Statement of Financial Position

Cash ' - 53,542 -
Receivables - 172,760 993
Total current assets - 226,302 993
Receivables 32,773 1,229,066 3,021
Investments ' 8,694 103,469 644,726
Deferred tax assets - 12,095 2,047
Total non-current assets 41,467 1,344,630 _654.7194
Total assets —41.467 1570932 635,787
Payables - 151,985 -
[nterest bearing liabilities - . 188,574 -
Provisions - - -
Other . - I ..
Total carrent liabilities - 340,559 : -
Payables . - : 402,894 22,762
Interest bearing liabilities 62,500 241,703 -, 88,387
Provisions _ - ' . _ -
Total non-current liabilities : - 62.500 644.597 *- : 161,149
Total liabilities 62500 435,156 111,149
Net assets ' . 121,035) 283,776 - 544,618
Share Capital 141,000 639,281 625,817
Reserves 7,668 508 -
Accumulated losses {169,703) (54.013}) 811

Total shareholders equity (21,035) 585,776 | 544,638

ANSETT HOLDINGS LIMITED
AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AT 30 JUNE 2001

21. FINANCING ARRANGEMENTS
The consolidated entity bas access ta the following financing arrangements:
Loans and Lines of Credit
The consolidated entity has access to Joans and lines of credit, discounted note and bill accepiance facilities totalling $1,206,493,000 (19%9:
$1.210,959,000%. At balance date, the unused portion was $185,782,000 (1999: $179,158,000). Generally the bank loans are secured over

aircraft and aviation related assets of the consolidated entity,

Bank Overdraft

The consolidated entity has access to bank overdraft facilities to a maximum of $5,000,000 (2000: $5,000,000). At balance date, overdraft
balances of certain controlted entities totalling $176,796,000 (2000; $89,498,000) were offset against in fund batances of other entities under
eroup tacility arrangements, leaving a net unused facitity of $2,972.000 (2000: $4,95£,000) at balance date,

13-
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ANSETT HOLDINGS LIMITED
AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AT 30 JUNE 2001

22.  FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(a}  Intercst Rate Risk
The consolidated entity entets into interest rate swaps to reduce the effect of volatility in interest rates,
(i} Interest Rate Swaps

USD interest rate swaps atlow the consolidated entity to swap floating rate botrowings inte fixed rates. Terms of swap conteacts are
principally between 2 and F0 years.

Each contract invelves quatterly or semi-annual payment or receipt of the net amount of interest at fixed and floating rates. At 30 June

2000 the fixed rates varied from 5.60% to 7.43% (1999: 5.60% to 7.43%) and the floating rates wete based upon the London Inter
Bank Offer Rate. The weighted average effective floating interest rate at 30 June 2000 was 6.75% (1999: 4.22%),

(i)  Interest Rate Risk Exposures

The consolidated entity’s exposure to interest rate risk and the effective weighted average interest rate for classes of financial assets and
financial labilities is set out below:

2001
: Fixed interest maturing in: i
Floating lyearor Overito5  Morethan ‘Non- Total Weighted
Inferest less _ years 5 years Interest Average
Rate Bearing Interest Rate
2001 2001 2001 2001 2601 2001 2001
.. Note §'000 £000 52000 _ 5000 $*000 $000 %
Financial assets
Cash 21,280 - - - - 20,280 8,26
Receivables 5 8,767 - 7,109 - 512,990 528,866 B
Finance lease receivables ] - 3,635 : . - - —3.635 92.6%
167,979 3,635 AL - 512,990 713,142 '
Financial liabilities
Accounts payable 10 - - " - 911,974 911,974 -

. Bank lozns - znsecured 1t - - - - . 89,508 S 12
Bank foans - fully secured 11 756,144 24,905 165,347 - - 1,890,759 .57
Other loans 11
Finance lease liabilities [ J Co- 67,068 . 3,528 Co. - 70,596 8N
Employee entitlements 13 - 172490 95.088 16,838 - 238.686 6.17

756.144 335,105 271.307 16,838 911,974 2,291 368
Interest rate swaps* {453,710y 165,000 210,038 78,673 - - 6.54

* Notional principal amount

ANSETT HOLDINGS LIMITED
AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AT 30 JUNE 2001

22,  FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

2000
_ Fixed interest maturing in:
Flpating  lyearor Overlto5  More than Non-  Total Weighted
Interest less years 5 years Interest Average
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Rate N Bearing - Interest Rate
2000 2000 2000 20600 2000 2000 2000
Note 5'000 £'000 $7000 $£'600 $'000 3’000 %
Financial assets
Cash 159,212 - - - - 159,212 6.26
Receivables 5 8,767 - 7,109 - 512,990 528,866 -
Finance lease receivables 5 - 25,064 - - 25,064 9.69
167,979 25.064 7.109 - 512,990 713,142
Financial Habilities
Accounts payable 10 : - - . _ - 911,974 911,974 -
Bank loans - unsecured 11 - 22,11 . - - 22,11 912
Bank loans - fully secured 11 756,144 24,905 165,347 N - 946,396 9.57
Finance lease liabilities 13 - 161,269 10,872 - - 172,141 8§91
Employee entitlements 13 - 126,760 95.088 16,838 - 238.686 6.17
156,144 335,105 271,307 - 16,838 911,974 2291368
Interest rate swaps™ (4537100 _ 165,000 210,038 78.673 - - 6.54

* Notional principal amount
()  Foreign Exchange Risk

The consolidated entity enters inte forward exchange contracts to hedge certain anticipated purchase commitments denominated in
foreign currencies (principally US dollars). The terms of these commitments are rarely more than two years,

The consolidated entity's policy is to enter into forward foreign exchange comtracts to hedge a proportion of foreign currency
horrowings (principally US dollars and Japanese Yen}), purchases and sales expected in each month within the following two years
within Board approved limits, The amount of anticipated future purchases and sales are forecast in light of current conditions in
foreign markets, commitments from customers and experience. ’
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ANSETT HOLDINGS LIMITED
AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AT 30 JUNE 20001

22. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

The net vnrecognised gain on hedges of anticipated fereign currency purchases and sales at 30 June 2000 was $11,054,622 (1999 : $23,194,181
loss). As these contracts are hedging anticipated sates and purchases, any unrealised gains and losses on the contracts, together with the costs of
the contracts, are deferred and will be recognised in the financial statements at the time the underlying teansaction occurs.

The following table sets out the gross value to be received under foreign currency contracts, the weighted average contracted exchange rates and
the settiement periods of outstanding contracts for the consolidated entity:

2000 2000
AUD Amount Rate AUD Amount Rate
$'000 $'000

Not longer than one year
Buy US dollars 270,217 0.629t 270,217 0.6291
Sell US doliars - - . -
Buy German marks 11,710 1.2748 11,71¢ 12748
Sell UK pounds - - - -
Buy Indonesian rupiah - - - -
Buy Iapanese yen 8,344 . 599238 8,344 §9.9238
Sell Japanese yen ) 56,285 - 63.9607 56,285 63.9607
Buy Dutch guilders - - - 1.3986
Buy Singapore dollats - ' - - 11192
ELenger than ene year but not longer than two years _
Buy US dollars 20,719 0.5792 20,719 0.5792
Buy Japanese yen 4,350 57.4600 4,350 5§7.4600
Sell Japanese yen 22,597 57.9710 22,507 57.9710

{¢} Commodity Price Risk

The consolidated entity enters into fuel swap and option contracts to reduce the effect of volatility in fuel prices. The terms of these
contracts are rarely more than one year. The consclidated entity’s policy is to enter into fuel swap and option contracis to hedge a
proportion of fuel purchases expected in each month within the following twelve months and within Board approved limits. The amount
of anticipated future purchases are forecast in light of current conditions in fuel markets, changes to fuel consumption and experience.

As these contracts are hedging anticipated purchases, any unrealised gains and losses on the contracts, together with the costs of the
contracts, wil! be recognised in the financial statemenis at the time the underlying transaction occurs,

2600 2000
Barrels Weighted Average Barrels Woeighted Average
Price (USD} : Price (USD}
Notlonger than one year
Fuel Swaps _
Buy Singapore Jet Fuel 1,433,000 21.91 1,433,000 2791
Average Rate Option
Buy Singapore Jet Fuel Call 876,900 B 26.78 876,900 26.78
Buy Singapore Jet fuel Put 715,500 27.89 715,500 27.89
Sel} Singapore Jet Fuel Put 447,000 27.00 447,000 ) 27.00
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ANSETT HOLDINGS LIMITED
AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AT 30 JUNE 2001

22,  FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

)

(¢}

Credit Risk Exposures
Credit risk represents the loss that would be recognised if counterparties failed to perform as contracted.
On-Balance Sheet Financial Instroments

The credit risk on financial assets, excluding investments, of the consolidated entity. which has been recognised on the balance sheet is
reflected in the carrying amount net of any provision for doubtful debts,

The consolidated entity minimises concentration of credit risk in relation to trade accounts receivables by undcrtaking transactions with
a large number of customers in various industries. The majority of customers are concentrated in Australia, and the consolidated entity
is hot materially exposed to any individual customes or industry.

Off-Balance Sheet Financial Instruments

Credit risk in relation to off-balance sheet finanoial assets is minimised as counterparties are recognised financial intermediaries with
acceptable credit ratings determined by a recognised rating agency. Concentrations of credit risk are minimised by the imposition of
Board approved counterparty limits and the use of ratings provided by international ratings agencies. Dealings are strictly limited to
highly rated counterparty banks.

Credit risk arises from the potential failure of counterparties, which are principally large banks, to meet their obligations under the
contract or arrangement. The credit risk exposure arising from the derivative financial instruments is the sum of all contracts with a
positive replacement cost. As at 30 June 2000 the sum of all contracts with a positive replacement cost is $33,588,485.

Net Fair Values

Net fair values of financial asscts and Jiabilities are determined by the consolidated entity on the following Bases:

On-Balance Sheet Financial Instruments

The net fair vafue of monetary financial assets and financial liabilities not readily traded in organised financial markets is the principal
amount of the asset or liability. The carrying amounts of all on-balance sheet financial instraments approximate net fair value,
Off-Balance Sheet Financial Instruments

The valuation of off-balance sheet financial instruments reflects the estimated amounts which the consolidated entity expects to pay or
receive to terminate the contracts, or replace the contracts at market rates in existence at reporting date, This is based on independent

matket quotations and determined using standard valuation techniques.

The net fair value of off-balance sheet financial instruments held as at the reporting date are:

2000 2000
Consolidated Consolidated
_ Net Fair Value Net Fair Value

$'000 $000
Interest rate swaps 7,206 7,206
Forward exchange contracts 11,054 11,054
Fugl forward contracts 2,329 2,329
Fuel options 12,956 12,956
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ANSETT HOLDINGS LIMITED
AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AT 30 JUNE 2001

Consolidated The Company
2000 1999 2000 1959
$'000 $'000 3000 $'000
23. DIRECTORS REMUNERATION
Directars
Total income paid or payable or otherwise made available, to all directors
of the Company and controlled entitfes, from the Company or any related
party: 4,628 5,263 1188 1,004
The number of directors of the Company whose income from the
Company or any related party falls within the following bands:
5 - £9,999 2 2
$40,000 - $49,999 - 1
$50,000 - $59,999 2 1
$100,600 - $10%,999 i 1
$790,000 - $799,999 - 1
$980,000 - 5989999 1 -
Directors' income includes amounts paid by the consolidated entity during
the year to indemnify directors and an allocation of insurance premiums
paid by the consolidated entity in respect of Directors' and Officers’
Liabilities and Legal Expenses insurance contracts, in accordance with
commaon commercial practice.
24. SEGMENT INFORMATION
The consolidated entity operates predominantly within the
transport industry in Australasia,
25. OUTSIDE EQUITY INTERESTS
Outside Eqnity Interest In Controlled Entities comprise;
Interest in share capital 1,397 1,397 - -
Interest in resetves . . - - -
Interest in retained profits - - - -
1,397 1,397 - .
26. DIVIDENDS
Dividend Franking Account
Balance of franking account adjusted for franking credits which will arise
from the payment of income tax provided for in the financial statements:
Ctass C (at 30%, 2000: 34%) franking credits 171,574 17154 - -

The ability to utilise the franking account credits is dependent upon
there being sufficient available profits to declare dividends.
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ANSETT HOLDINGS LIMITED
AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AT 30 JUNE 2001

27,

27.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
Directors
Directors holding office during the financia j(ear were:

5.J.Cushing, J.A Fammer, J.McCrea, R H.Nazarian, P.R.Borden, R.P.Carter, .8.Curtis, R.J.Nomis, G,),Temy, 5.P.Warzing, W.M.Wilson, C.B.Goode,
C.K.Cheong, E.vi.Cowiia, M.LN.Tan.

Details of ditectors' remuneration are set out in Note 21,

Directors Transactions

From time to time directors of the Company or its controlled entities, or their director related entities, may purchase services from the
consclidated entity. These purchases are on the same terms and conditions as those entered into by other consolidated entity employees. -

Shareholders

The sole shareholder of the Ansett Holdings Limited Group during the financial year, holding all the issued ordinary capital of the Company,
was the Air New Zealand Limited Group.

Controlled Entities

Amounts advanced to and by controfled entities are generally repayable after twelve months. interest is charged at variable rates as agreed
between the parties,

Amounts receivable by the Company from controlled entities at balance date are set out in Note 5. The aggregate amourts payable to contro]lcd
entities by the Company at balauce date are set out in Note 11, . .

Dring the year, the consolidated entity acquired for cash consideration of $25,272,000 a 100% interest'in Hazelton Airlines Limited. Details of
the net tangible assets acquired are set out in Note 28.

Associates

Refer notes 2,780 and 26.

ANSETT HOLDINGS LIMITED
AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AT 30 JUNE 2001

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)}
Other Related Parties

During the year various transactions were conducted on a commercial basis between certain controlled entities including trading, investment and
loan transactions.

Trading transactions conducted include: the purchase of transport and communications services; the provision of aitline sales/reservation
services: aircraft charter hire services; the provision of administrative and accounting services; and the provision of aircraft maintenance services
and terminal facilities to other associates.

The purchase of transport and communications services from The News Corporation Limited and Air New Zealand Limited amounted to
$22,484,000 (1999: $i1,690,366). Amounts received from The News Corporation Limited and Air New Zealand Limited in respect of property
rental, aircraft operating leases, freight, engineering services and insvrance services amounted to $9,212,000 {1999: $17,814,890). Amounts
received from associates for the provision of services to associates amounted to $66,726,851 (1999: $79,087,146). Amounts paid to associates
for the provision of services by associates amounted to $13,062,047 (1959: $13,879,734).

Loan transactions conducted include the provision of finance to various associates. The interest rates charged and repayment terms vary
-39.
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according to the agreements between the parties. Interest received on loans to associates is disclosed in Note 2.
Superannuation

During the vear, contributions of $56,075,615 (1999: $55,436,723) were made by the consolidated entity to the consolidated entity’s
superannuation plans.
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ANSETT HOLDINGS LIMITED
AND'ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AT 30 JUNE 2001

28. ABSOCIATED COMPANIES

(a) Carrying value of equity consolidated investment
) Investment
Ownership Carrying
: Interest Amount
Name Principat Class of 2001 2000 2001 2000
Activity Share % Y $'00¢ 3000
Ansett International Ltd International - ordinary 49 49 28,156 28,] 56
airling operator
Whitsunday Ny
[nternational Airstrip B Class
Aviation Pty Limited operator orditary 50 50 36 36
Travel Industries Travel agents ordinary -
Autornated Systems distribution
Pty Limited systems 25 25 1,040 1,040
28,192 29,192
Writedown of investment in associated companies (5,390) (5,390)
Associated companies reserve (20.981) {12.848)
9,698 9,954

Dividends received from associates by the consolidated entity amounted to $20,0?2,000 {2000 $12,425,000).
All transactions with associated companies are in the ordinary course of business and on normal terms and conditions.

{h) Performance and Financial Position of Associates

Equity Consolidated

2001 2000

: $000 3000
Results of associates '
Share of associates” operating profit/(foss)
before income tax 12,449 26,943
Share of associates’ income tax expense attributable
to operating profit (9.878) {(8.858)
Share of associates” operating profit/{loss) after income tax 2571 18,085

ANSETT HOLDINGS LIMITED
AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AT 30 JUNE 2001

Equity Consolidated
2001 2606
$000 $*000

28. ASSOCIATED COMPANIES

{h) Performance and Financial Position of Associates (comlinued)

-4]-
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Share of assets and liabilities attributable to associates

Cutrent assets 32,585 128,393
Non-current assets 86,388 ~47.569
Total assets | | 89Ty 175962
Current liabilities 31,728 139,909
Non-cusrent liabilities 65,257 3.019
Totat liabilities —- 36985 142,928
Share of associates’ net assets 21988 313,034

Share of post-acquisition retained profits attributable to associates

Share of associates’ accumulated losses at the beginning of the financial year {25,796} {47,810)
Share of net profit of associates - operating results - 2,571 18,085
Transfer ex Reserves - 12,502
Retained profits attributable fo inferest in associate sold during year . - 3,852
Dividends from associates : (20,072) {12 425)
Shate of associates” accumulated losses at the end of the financial year --(43.297) (25,796)

Share of post-acquisitlon assef revaluation reserve attributable 10 associates
Share of associates” asset revaluation reserve at the beginning of the financial year . 21 21

Share of increment in asset revaluation reserves of associates - -

Share of assaciates’ asset revalvation reserve ai the end of the financial year _21 21

Commitments
Share of associates’ operating lease comntitments payable: _
Mot later than one year ) ' 23,250 20,268

Later than one year but not later than five years 51,767 67,873
Later than five years : - -

Operating lease commitments r¢lating to aircraft amount to $73;951,00{} (2000: $63,114,000).

_Share of associates” capital expenditure commitients payable:

Not later than one year ) - -

Contingent liabilities
Share of associates’ contingent babilities:

Mot later than one year - -
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ANSETT HOLDINGS LIMITED
AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AT 30 JUNE 2001

29, ANSETT HOLDINGS LIMITED
AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES

_ Country of . interest held in
incorporation controlled entitics
2001 2000
% %
Ansett Holdings Limited Aust 100 100
‘Controlled entities:
Ansett Australia Holdings Limited _ Aust 100 100
Controlled entities: _
Airport Terminals Pty Limited Aust 100 100
Aldong Services Pty Limited Aust 100 100
Ansett Aircraft Finance Limited Aust 100 100
Ansett Airlines Australia Limited UK 100 100
Ansett Ausiratia Limited Aust 100 100

Controtled entities:

501 Swanston Street Py Limited -Aust 100 108

Ansett Carts Pty Limited Auvst 100 100

Ansett Industries (Hong Kong) Limited HKG 100 100

Ansett Leasing (HK) Limited HKG 106 100

Ansett Technologies (NZ) Limited NZ 100 100

Whitsunday Affairs Pty Limited Aust 100 100

Whitsunday Harbour Pty Limited Aust 100 160
Ansett Aviation Equipment Pty Limited Aust 100 160
Ansett Equipment Finance Limited Aust 100 160
Ansett Equipment Limited Cayman Is. 100 100
Ansett Finance Limited Aust 160 : 100
Ansett International Air Freight Inc, UsAa 130 C10g
Anseit Niugini Enterprises Limited NG 1o 100
Northern Territory Aerial Work Pty Limited - Aust’ 100 - 100
South Centre Maintenance Pty Limited Aust 100 100
Southern Aviation Leasing Limited Cook Is. 106 : 160
SPACA Pty Limited (formetly TNT / Ansett

Chinese Jaint Venture Company Limited . Aust 100, 100
Transpacific Enterprises Inc, USA 100 100

Controlled entity:

Showfilm Inc. USA 100 100
Tranzair (NZ) Limited . NZ [00 100
Traveland International Pty Limited Aust 100 100

Controlled entities:

Traveland Pty Limited Aust 100 160 -

Controtled entity: '
Traveland New Staff Pty Limited Aust 100 109

Traveland Discovery Holidays Pty Limited Aust 75 75

Controlted entities: _

Southem Aviation Leasing Pty Limited Aust 100 100

Vival Discovery Holidays Inc. USA 100 100
Traveland International (Aust) Pty Limited Aust 100 100

Controlled entity:

Traveland South Pacific Limited NZ 100 100

Traveland [nternational (NZ} Limited ~ NZ 100 100
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ANSETT HOLDINGS LIMITED
AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AT 30 JUNE 2001

29, ANSETT HOLDINGS LIMITED
AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES {continued)

Country of Interest held in
incorporation controlled entities
20m 2000
% %
Westintech Limited Aust 109 100
Caontrolled entities:
Aeronautical Industries Australia Pty Limited Aust 109 10
Planar Holdings Pty Limited Aust 100 100
Westintech Nominees Pty Limited Aust - 100 100
Wridgways Holdings Limited Aust 100 160
Controlled entities: :
Wridgways (NSW) Pty Limited Aust 100 100
Wridgways {(VIC) Pty Limited Aust 106 160
Bodas Pty L.td Aust 100 100
Controlled entity: )
Aeropelican Air Services Pty Limited Aust 100 100
Austfin Nominees Pty Limited Aust 100 100
Hazelton Airlines Limited Aust 100 . .
Controlled entities:
Hazelton Air Charters Pty Limited ’ Aust 100 -
Hazelton Air Services Pty Limited Aust 100 -
Kendell Airlines {Aust) Pty Limited ~ Aust 100 100
Show Group Pty Limited Aust 100 100
Controlled entities:
Showfilm (NZ) Limited NZ oo 100
Showfilm UK Limited SNG 100 . 100
Showfreight (NZ} Limited Nz =~ 160 P [ 1
Showfreight Singapore Pte Limited . SNG ’ 109 o
Showsports (NZ} Limited NZ 100 0
Showtickets (NZ) Limited ) NZ 100 100
Showtravei (NZ) Limited NZ 100 100
Traveland International (UK) Limited UK 100 . 100
Controlied entities: : ' )
Ansett Ticket Sales Limited ’ UK 100 100
Showtrave] UK Limited UK 100 100
Skywest Airfines Pty Limited Aust 100 100
Controlled entities; .
Skywest Aviation Limited Aust 100 100
Skywest Jet Charter Pty Limited Aust oo 100
The Wittencom Unit Tist Aust 100 100
Trans West Airlines Pty Limited Aust 100 100
Westralian Aviation Pty Limited Aust 106 100
Morael Pty Limited Aust 100 100
Controlled entity:
Skywest Holdings Pty Limited Aust 100 100
Controlled entity:
Aireraft Leasing Pty Limited Aust 90 90
Conirolled entity:
Aircraft Leasing Finance Pty Limited Aust 90 90

Brazson Pty Lintited
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ANSETT HOLDINGS LIMITED
AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AT 30 JUNE 2001

29. ANSETT HOLDINGS LIMITED
AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES {continued)

Country of Insterest hefd in

incorpotation controlled entities
2001 2000

% %

Eastwest Atrlines Limited
Controlled entity: .

Eastwest Airlines (Operations) Limited Aust 100 100
Northemn Airlings Limited Aust 100 100
Rock-Tt-Cargo (Auvst} Pty Limited Aust 100 100

Walgali Pty Limited Aust 100 100

The intvestment in all controlled entitics shown above is in ordinary shares apart from:
s Ansett Industries (Hong Kong) Limited « 205,730 redeemable preference shares of HK$1 each
e Traveland International Pty Limited - 12,000 non cumulative redeemable preference shares of HKS1

Business is carried on in the country of incorporation shown. Ansett Ausiralia Limited also carried on business in the United Kingdom and New -
Zealand.
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ANSETT HOLDINGS LIMITED
AND ITS CONTROLLED ENTITIES

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AT 30 JUNE 2001

Consolidated Company
2001 2006 2001 2000
Note $'000 $'000 “$'000 $'000
30. NOTES TO THE STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
{a) Reconciliation of Cash
For the purposes of the Statements of Cash Flows, cash
includes cash on hand and at bank, net of outstanding
bank overdrafts. Cash at the end of the financial year
as shown in the Statements of Cash Flows is reconciled
to the related items in the Statement of Financial Position
as tollows:
Cash 21,280 159,212 -
Bank overdraft and letters of credit 11 (2.028) {19} - -
19,252 159,193 - .
(b)  Reconciliation of Operating Profit After Income Tax
to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities
Operating profit’(loss) after income tax {373,043) 144,436 9,957 {2,052}
Add/(Less) items classified as investing/ . :
financing activities: :
(Protity/Loss on sale of non cument assets (74,236) (7,657 - -
{Profit)/Loss on sale of investments 1,953 . :
Borrowing costs paid - 102,715 94,081 ) 3615 3,206
Interest received s {17,518 (39,096) ' - : B
Add/(Less) non cash items: - '
Amounts set aside to provisions _ 27,530 27,530 - -
Depreciation and amortisation 228,200 184,229 - -
Unreslised foreipn exchange {gains)/losses 306,227 (10,546) . -
Associated company results {2.571) {3,660} - -
Abnormal items &) (96,191)
Net cash provided by operating activities before ' :
change in assets and labilities 291,726 291,726 13,572 1,154
Change in assets and liabilities, net of effects
from acquisition of businesses:
{Increase)/Decrease in assets ' {66,558) {66,558) (6,024) -
Receivables {11,623)
Inventories
Other assets
(Decrease)Increase in liabilities (61,441) {61,441) (3,039) (1,154)
Trade payables
Other liabilities
Nat cash provided by operating activities 163,727 163,727 - -

{c)  Acquisition and Disposal of Controlled Entities
In Aptil, 2001, the consolidated entity acquired a [00% holding in Hazelton Airlines Limited for a consideration of $25,272,000.
The operating results of this controlled entity have been included in the consolidated statement of financial performance since
the date of acquisition.

Details of the acquisition are as follows:

$:000

Fair value of identifiable net assets of controlled entity acquired
Aircraft ' 16,918
Property, plant and equipment : 1,760
TFrade debtors ) 7,915




G0I83

Inventories 6,724

Other assets 3,815
Bank overdraft {2,979)
Trade creditors (10,144)
Lease liabilitics {10,163)
Deferred tax ) {1,620)
Provisions and other liabitities _{4.281)

’ 7,945
Goodwill on consolidation 17327
Cash consideration : 25272

Consolidated Company

2001 2000 2001 2000

$°000 - §°000 $°000 $°000
Qutflow of cash to acguire controlled entity, .
net of cash acquired

Cash consideration 25272 . - .
Bank overdraft balance acquired 2,979 - - -
Outflow of cash 28.251 - - .

-47-
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ANSETT AUSTRALIA LIMITED
DIRECTORS' REPORT

‘Fhie directors present their report together with the financial statements of Ansett Australia Limited ("the Company™) for the year ended 30
June 2001 and the Auditors' report thereon.

DIRECTORS ©
The directors of the Compan.y at any time during or since the end of the financial year are:

J MeCrea (resigned 7 July 2000)

€ A Wallace (resigned 25 August 2000)

D 1 irvine (resigned 21 August 2000)

A C Paterson (appointed 22 September 2000, resigned 16 February 2001)
A B Miller (appointed 22 September 2000}

1 A Delt (appointed 22 Septerber 2000. resigned 16 February 2001}

G K Toomey (appointed 16 February 2001, resigned 24 August 2001)

I H Blair (appointed 16 February 2001)

S D Roworth (appointed 16 February 2001)

G Frazis (appointed 16 February 2001)

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activities of the Company during the course of the ﬁnanci-al- y‘calr weré- .a-ir.[ine ﬁaéscnger arid freight .senrices.. .

RESULTS | -

The Comgpany’s operations for the financial year resulted in an opcratiﬁg loss after income tax of $219,600,000 (2000:profit $175,906,000).
REYIEW OF OPERATIONS

Inciuded within the operating loss after tax were individually significant foss items of $112.8miflion (2000: abnormal profils $130.9
million). The items principally relate to resiructuring costs, promotional expenses associated with the Olympic Games and a change in
accounting for foreign currency movements on aircraft residuals. ‘

tn the opinion of the Directots there were no other significant changes in the state of affairs of the Company that occurred during the
financial year under review.

STATE OF AFFAIRS

In the opinion of the Directors there were no significant changes in-the state of affairs of the Company that occurred during the financiat
year under review. s

EVENTS SUBSEQUENT TO BALANCE DATE

The directors are not aware of any matter or circumstance not otherwise dealt with in the financial statements that has significantly affected
~ or may significantly affect the aperations of the Company, the results of those opetations or the state of affairs ‘of the Company in
subsequent financial years.

LIKELY DEVELOPMENTS

Information as to the likely devetopments in the operations of the Company and the expected results of those operations in subsequent
financial years has not been included in this report because the disclosure of such information would be likely to result in unreascrable
prejudice to the Company. : -

ENVIRONMENT

The operations of the Company are subject to significant environmental tepulation under both Commonwealth and State legislation. In
particular the Aérport (Environmental Protecticn) Regulations 1997 and relevant State legisiation, not specifically prectuded by the
Commonwealth legisiation, affect aircraft operations, maintenance and other associated activities. During the year, environmental risk was
included in the Corporate Risk Profile and the risk asseciated with not meeting environmental reporting requirements was assessed through
a compreliensive risk assessment.

The Company managed its environmental risk through auditing and visk reduction initiatives. Regular internal and external audits were
used to identify any risk of breaching environmental legisiation. Any identified potential breach was discussed with the relevant anthority
to ensure a satisfactory solution was reached. The Ansett Holdings group implemented its National Spill Response Strategy which is
aimed at ensuring that spill response techniques are consistent across all group operations. The development of an Environmental
Management System was commenced at Engineering, focused on minimising, the environmental risk associated with the company’s key
engineering activities,

To the directors” knowledge, there have been no significant breaches of vefevant legislation,




ANSETT AUSTRALIA LIMITED
DIRECTORS' REPORT

DIRECTORS' INTERESTS AND BENEFITS

No director of the Company has received or become entitled w0 receive a benefit (other than a benefit included in the aggregate amount of
remuneration received or due to be received by directors, #s shown in the financial statements) by reason of a contract made by the
Company, its controlted entities or a related body corporate. with any director or with a firm of which any director is a member or with an
entity in which any directer has a substantial financial interest. i :

INDEMNIFICATION AND INSURANCE OF OFFICERS

The Company has an agreement indemnifying all the directors and officers of the Company against all liabilities to another person (ether
than the Company or a related body corporate) that may arise from their position as directors and officers of the Company, except whete the
liability arises out of conduct involving lack of good faithk. The agreement stipulates that the Company will meet the full amount of any
such liabilities, including costs and expenses. : .

Since the end of the previous financial year the parent entity has paid insurance premiums of $153,273 in respect of Directors’ and
Officers® Liability and Legal Expenses insurance contracts, for curseat and former dirgctors and officers, including executive officers of the
Company and directors, executive officers and secretaries of its controlled entities. This policy insures against all liabilities and expenses
arising as a tesult of work performed in the respective capacity of the person, to the extent pemitted by thelaw, .. ..

ROUNDING

The Company is of a kind referred to in ASIC Class Order 9+ /100 dated 10 July.1998 and in accordance with that Class Order,.amotnts. in- . . -
the financial report and directoss report have been rounded off' to the nearest thousand dofjars, unjess otherwise stated. .

“This repart is signed.for and on behalf of the dircctors in accordance with a resolution of the Board of Diectofs this dayof =
2001, at ) § B e

STt A e toeae

Director ’ e

2




ANSETT AUSTRALIA LIMITED

INDEPENDENT AUMT REPORT TO THE MEMY1.1:S OF
ANSETT AUSTRALIA LIMITED

Scope

We have audited the financial report of Ansett Australia Limited-for the finar I 7 ended 3+
financial report consisting of the statement of financial performance, stale =0 o fnancis

report. The Directors have determined that the accounting policies used wad dese . sate § 4
to meet the requirements of the Corporations Law and the needs of the reembers, = . L o conducte,

and described in Note |, are appropriate to the needs of the members.
We disclaim any assumption of responsibility for any reliance on this report, or - v 1i Tinancial ro
other than members, or for any purpose other than that for which it was prepared.

Our audit has been conducted in accordance with Australian Auditing Standare 12 reovide rean
report is free of material misstatement. Qur procedures included examinztion, on v & o ! eris, afevia,

disclosures in the financial report, and the evaluation of significant accotintinger .- - Ther

an opinion whether, in all material respects, the financial statements e pres ¢ rly
described in Note | to the financial statements, so as to present a view + Hich is i
position and performance, as represented by the results of its operations and s c. 1 8000 These s

all Accounting Standards nor other mandatory professional reporting requirements in Australia,
The audit opinion expressed in this report has been formed on the above basis.
Audit Opinion

In our opinion, the financial repor: of Ansett Austrafia Limited is in accerdance w- ..

(a) the Corporations Law, including:
i) giving a true and fair view of the Compuisy's fina: -ial post o Wl
ended on that date in accordance with accounting | vliciess . . L ben i3
i) complying with AASB 1025 “Application of the Reportir 1 Cangep
“Information to be Disclosed in Financiai Repori: ™, other . . v Sineg

and the Corporations Regulations; and

Melbourns

2001 - ' . ) R

accompanying notes, and the directors™ declaration set out on pages 4 to 24, i - U npany's din
report in order to ¢xpress an opinion on it to the members of the Company. No o -1+ i expresses -

The financial report has been prepared for distribution to members for the purpo: * of fuifilling the < -

s 1he financial state:.

(b) other mandatory professional reporting requirements (o the eatznt des. "+ bn Now Fias -

00159

imne 2001, being © xp - porpose
~usition, statement ol . zh {lows.
rs are responsible for . - (inaneiad
{inancial statemer. | rOprist
- independent aud': wi't s financia
iether the accounting - ivies used,

wairements of the Corpo. tions Law
orl to which it relat.s. . way persos

‘sle assurance whettwr - financis
¢ supparting the a: v, . gad athe:
lures have beer wi ot 2 10 B
‘nnee with the ba *- ¢! eountiigy
Jerstanding of Co @ -+ finan

ags do not require i ¢ hication of

: and of its perforn

1 Other Amendme
1o the extent doe. s 0 e Noi

financial statemer: -

DELOITTE TOUCHE TOHMATSU
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ANSETT AUSTRALIA LIMITED

DIRECTORS’ DECLARATION

In the opinion of the dirgetors of Ansett Australia Limited:
1. {2} the company is nol a reporting entily;
(b) the financial statements and notes, set out on pages 5 l_.o- 24, are in accordance with the Corporations.Law, including:
{i} giving a true and fair view of the financial posil:;o*n of the Company as at 30 June 2001 and of its
pesformance, as represented by the results of its operations and its cash flows, for the year ended on that

date in accordance with the basis of accounting described in Note 1; and

{38} complying with Accounting Standards to the extent described in Note | and the Corporations Regulations; .
and

{c) there are reasonable grounds to believe that the Company will be able to-pay its debts as and when they become due and
payable. ' :

Dated at this day of 2001.

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the Directors.

Director

4 ' -5
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ANSETT AUSTRALIXA LIMITED

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2001

: 2001 2000
Note £'000 $'000
- Revenue
Revenue from rendering of services 2,742,084 2,942 062
Other revenue from ordinary activities 1,215 842
Expenditure
Labour (1,095,606) {1,050,930)
Fuel {329,842) (245,850)
Maintenance and overhaul (208,219 (157,045)
Aireraft and traffic servicing : Co <+ T iCh53,283) {175,084}
Passenger services : {159,508) (141,127)
Sales and marketing (428,186} (392,465)
Aircrafi operating leases : e (119,761) (103,556)
~ Depreciation and amortisation ] (175,047) (144.418)
Borrowing costs (57,163) {63,299)
Other expenses from ordinary activities : _ {385.889) _ {352.698)
Frofit/(Loss) from ordinary activities before
income tax expense : 2 (369,235 116,432
Income tax {expense)benetit attributable to
operating profit/(toss) ' 3 e o e 149,635 59.474
Profit/(Loss) from ordinary activities after
income tax expense : {219,600) 175,906
Increase in asset revaluation reserve atising on
revaluation of non current assets _ i I : = 6,825
Increase/(decrease) in foreign currency translation reserve arising - - - - :
on translation of self-sustaining foreign operations Peiein o1 e e 161 : {252)
Total Revenue, Expense and Valuation adjustments attributable e
to Members recognised directiy in Equity . _ 161 (6373)
" Tatal Changes in Equity other than those resulting
from transactions with Owners as Owners T s T LTI £219,439) 182,479
i N ]
The statement of financial performance is $0 be read in conjunction with-tht accompanying notes to-the finaneial statements, -~ - -0 w0 ooy

5 ” -




ANSETT AUSTRALIA LIMITED

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 30 JUNE 2001
2001 © 2000

MNote $'000 $'000
CLRRENT ASSETS
Cash - .
Receivables 4 470,787 . 438,836
laventories 5 140,507 114,986
Other 9 13.791 38,725
Total Current Assets : 625,085 592,547,
NON CURRENT ASSETS
Receivables 4 32,952 39,057
Financial assets 6 1,024 - 1,024
Property, plant and equipment 7 1,798,861, . 1,839,253
Deferred tax assets 8 36,340 . - 4,162
Other 9 . C 22256, 1,079
Tatal Non Cutrent Assets 1,891,433 1,884,575
TOTAL ASSETS 2516518 2477002
CURRENT LIABILITIES ; - .
Payables _ _ . 0w, 176,670 - - 870,627 -
Interest bearing liabilities 11 e 205,793 170,579
Current tox liabikities ) o - 26615 . {17,325)
Provisions . ) 13 160,523 143,621 .
Other 15 . 606 co- - 34 -
Total Current Liabilities ) 1,170.207 1,167,836
NON CURRENT LIABILITIES T B
Payables 10 775,551 367,332
Interest bearing tiabilitiss _ 13 499,303 464,322
Provisions i3 ) 52,276 109,164
Deferred tax liabilities . 14 39,218 168,042
Other ) 15 e : - 119%--
Total Non Current Liabilities 1,366,348 1.108.979
TOTAL LIABILITIES . __2536558 2276815
NET ASSETS / (DEFICIENCY OF NET ASSETS) {20,037 200,307
EQUITY
Contributed equity 16 3,000 3,000
Reserves 17 135,124 134,963
Accumulated losses e 18 {158,161} 62,344

TOTAL EQUITY (DEFICIT) - _ (20,037) - 200,307

The statement of financial position is to be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes to the financial statements,

00182




ANSETT AUSTRALIA LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2001

Note
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cash receipts in the course of operations

Cash payments in the course of operations

[ncome tax paid during year

Net cash provided by operating activities . 23

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Interest received

Paynents for property, plant and equipment

Loans made by / {to) associated companies

Net advances to related bodies corporate

Proceeds from sale of non current assets and businesses
Net cash used in investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Borrowing costs paid

Repayment of borrowings _
Amounts received/{repaid) on loan from parent entity
Lease payments

Net cash (used in)/provided by financing activities
NET INCREASE / (DECREASE) IN CASH HELD

Cash at the beginning of the financial year

CASH AT THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR 23

T3

The Statement of Cashflows is to be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes to the financial statements.

R

00163

2001 2000
$'000 $'600
2930255 2,992,058
(2,609217)  (2.480,419)
{52.046) {55.79%)
268,992 455,847
842 366
(229,422) (149,018}
59,004 “(13,808)
{40,004) . (34,151)
109,134 64.749
.(100,446) ____ (131.859) .
(67,152) (70,199
(65,552) (57,308)
. 43459 (135,231
- (175131 . . (21.980)
(264,376 (285.218)
193,830) 38,770
- 36979 © 18,200 :
38 851 CUAUSR0T9 v LT

(5]
'
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ANSETT AUSTRALIA LIMITED  ~ ~ , o
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AT 30 JUNE 2001
1. SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Preparation

as a special purpose financial report solely to meet the Corporations Law Tequirements to prepare financial statements.
in the opinion of the Direciors, the accounting standards applied in the preparation of these financial statements are,
appropriate to meet the needs of the members, and comply with all accounting standards appiicable to general purpose
financial statements, except for: .

- AASB 1033 "Presentation and Disclosure of Financial Instruments™
- AASB 1017 “Related Party Disclosures”
- AASB 1028 “Accounting for Employee Entitlements™ in respect of certain disclosures. -

|

: . |

The directors are of the view that the Company Is not a reporting entity. These financial statements have been prepared
\

|

The financial report has been prepared on the basis of histerical costs and, except where stated, does not take into
account changing money values or current valuations of non current assets, - Cost is based on the fair values of the
consideration given in exchange for assets.

The financial statements have been prepared on a-going concern basis, notwithstanding the deficit of net assets, as
there are reasonable grounds to believe that additional working capital will be provided by the ultimate parent entity;-- -

Significant Accounting Policies . VN N e s

The accounting policies have been consistently applied to ensure that the resulting-financial information satisfies the
concepts of relevance and reliability. Except where there is a change in accounting pelicy noted, the policies are .
consistent with those of the previous year. . e e

The company has adopted the presentation and disclosure requirements of Accounting Standards AASB 1018 “Staternent of -

Financial Performance”, AASE 1034 “Financial Report Presentation and Disclosure” and AASR -1 040 “Statement of Financial
Position”, for the first time in the preparation of this financial repost. In accordance with the requirements of these new/revised
Standards, comparative amounts have been reclassified in order to comply with the new presentation format.

Where tiecessary, comparative information lias been otherwise reclassified to achieve consistency in disclosure -with cuirent
financial year amounts and other disclosures.

i EERCIREL AN ERPYT AT LTI

i1 TEED NI Lo R TR
The significant policies, which have been adopted in the preparation of this financial report, are as follows:

Receivables
Trade Debtors

Trade debtors are carried at nominal amounts due Jess any provision for doubtful debls. A provision for doubtful debts
is recognised wiien collection of the full nominal amount is no longer probable,

Inventories

Inventories and work in progress are valued at the lower of {:ost.xtmdm:t{m}@\]lsablt‘:ah,lﬁe.N 05t h@m,gn .
weighted average cost principle. Other stocks and stores are valued at cost and provision is made for any diminution in_ | ..
value. : ot

Deferred Expenditure

Material items of expenditure are deferred to the extent that management consider that it is probable that future
economic benefits embodied in the asset will eventuate and can be measured reliably. Deferred expenditure is
amartised over the period in which the related benefits are expected o be realised.

-
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ANSETT AUSTRALIA LIMITED

—

JUNE

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEM 215 & &
1. SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICE S {contin

& Nop Current Asscis

The carrying amounts of all non curent assets are © .0 oo e wher o0 Coare inoence. el vy
recoverable amount at balance date. Where the car - v - Jnonem e s cuceeds o - e ble
ainaunt, the asset is weitten down to the low. v amount.

tn assessing recoverable amounts of non cwrent ass.. - oL echiflows b el dise sne. o aeip
present value, except where specifically stan.d.

Certain non current assets have been tevaluea Withth e+ Daw and buina, - revaluations < .oor fom
- (ime o time and are not made in accordance withapol .« = ©oadntion,
[avestments

Controlted Entities

Tivestments in controlled entities compris. (hares he” -7 sodent. T eld e - R
Company's financial statements at cost or valuation : i Ly PROvisica 1 ¢ mOmL Lvie L s 0m
controlled entities are accounted for on a dividend recen ¢ies Company's G s tUIements.

Assyciated Companies

An associated company is one in which the wstity exer -~ 2 Chenee Lt Lnvest . - ¢ ootk
hias not been acquired with a view to disposa inthene | : v

invesiments in associated companies comprise shares = -1 v . o ciated oo Dovesi
companies are carried at the lower of cost and reco.~ "% : Covident . .. 0 W
neceived in the Company’s financial statem: .23,

Otiwer Companies

Other investments are shown af cost unles: atherwis - - * o for b L b value Loy
creaied to account for any reduction in theis - sluation. . -~ -oghito S L oarer

Tteome Tax ) . S

The company adopts the liability method of tax effect accounting.

" Incame tax expense.or benefit is calculated on operating profit or loss adjusted for permanent. differences’ Between taxable
and accounting income. The tax effect of timing differences, which arise from itens' being brought to account in different
perieds for income tax and accounting purposes, is carried forward in the statement of firiahcial pbsition as a future income
tax benefit or a provision for deferred income tax. ST e :

1 alwre income tax benefits are not brought : = account e “thee 7 womd . T

Fmure income tax benefits relating. to en .5 with Lrows, -~ hen
virrually certain, The fax effect of capital | .icsisnot - . CcLohsatie s L,
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ANETT AUSTRAL! - " IMITED

NOVES TO THE Fifr - 714 STAT[‘.MENTS AT 30 JUNE 2001

i.

SUMMARY OQF »~ -

Property, Plast ae i

Acquisition

ltems of property. p'.i

Revatuations

Cerlnin fixed asseti <

A provision for capuiz

Disposal of Revahe ! -

The gain or Ioss on wiv
at the thme of dispoc..
revaluation itcren:.
disposal is treastersnd

Depreciation

Ttems of property. pha
depreciated over th.

The depreciarion v .o

HLICIES {continued)

-t are initially recorded at cost and depreciated as outlined below,

T we

+neial staternents have been revalued at various times as indicated (Refer Note 8).

::v i. uidy provided when it is known that the asset will ¢ventually be sold.

“aed assets is calculated s the difference between the carrying amount of the assets -
.2ds on disposal and is included in the result for the year of disposal. Any related
: ?atmg to the disposed assets standmg in the asset revaluation reserve o the img of

snent, including buildings and leasehold property, but excluding freehold land, are
. “life, generally using the straight-line method of depreciation.

. »lass of assets arc as follows:

2000 .. e 1999
Freehold buildings 2.5% O 25%
Leasehold buiding . 5.5% 5.5%
Atbreraft, engines a b - nd leased) 4% - 6% 4%
Plant and equipms ~od) 15% - 5%

Depreciation rales i
of the usetul lives ='v

Leased Plant and 1 1+

Leases of plant ane <.
to ownership are ¢t <

.« * » which the economic entity assumes substantially alf of the risks ang -

i ¢ ually and if necessary, adjusted so that they will reflect the most gecent. assessments

asels,

AR TV
« leases, Other leases ate classified as operating leases.

Finance leases are capitalised. A lease asset and liability equal to the present value of the minimum lease payments
excluding executory costs, are recorded at the inception of the lease. Lease liabilities are reduced by payments of principal.
The interest component of the lease payment is expensed in the statement of financial perforinance. Capitalised lease assets
are amortised on a siraight line basis against the income of the accounting periods which are expected to benefit from their
use over the term of the relcvam lu.wse, or where if is Jikely that the Company wilf chtain ownership of the asset, the life of

the asset. Mintim:
accounting ¢ e

Derivatives

< made under operating leases are charged against ‘profits in equal inst: 'ments gver it
1 5C erm. T

The compans 15+ in interest rates, foreign exchange raiﬁ:g _and commud:ty pnces fmrn L
policy th vy < . -struments fo hedge these risks. Tt is group policy not fo enter, :

futancial in~wn L SES.

Foocien Creice s

Wiiayw ewdeg oo S wd to hedge the purchase or sale of goods and services, any unreali- © - Ll

Josses on the crue
ol the hedge tans:

"+ any costs o gains arising at the time of entering into the hedge arv - .
i in the measurement of the underlying sale or purchase transaction.

-10-

o ung -
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ANSETT AUSTRALIA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AT 30 JUNE % . :}

1. SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Derivatives {continued) - : .

All non specific hedge transactions are initially recorded at the spat rate af tae e ! Twe ansaction. Hedges outstanding at
balance dute are transkated at the rates of exchange culing on (hat date and ars vschary 1 "fie.onces are brought 1o account in the

statement of financial performance. Costs of gains anising al the time ofent. - into - . are deferred and amortised Gver
the life of the hedge. All cantracts that are hedging principal repayments af & - nwin, t+:ted as non specific hedges.
I'ayables

Trade Creditors and Accruals

~-ived, whether or not bilied to the |

M

Liabilities are recognised for amounts to be paid in the future for goods and servic . 1
consolidated entity.

Frequent Flyer Liability

The obligation to provide travel rewards and other benefits to members of (& =mpas; "« *.-ucat flyer program is progressively
provided for as points ant accumulated by members.

The provision is reduced o reflect the value of points redeemed by m;:mh‘:: v.oidhes o 7o of unused points,
Related Parly Loans |

Loans from related parties are carzied at the principal amount, Interest is take: un 95 a: v ponse on an accrual basis.
Bank Overdraft and B.an!c !___.oans

The bank overdrafts and loans are carried at the peincipat amount. lineres: oo bar. o erdealls ig.charged as an expunse as .
incurred. Interest on bank iouns is charged as an exjpense on an acerual basis.

Employee Entitlements
Wages, Sataries and Annud Leave
The provisicns for emplovee entitfements to wages, salaries and ammual laave . o-cesen : roieunt which the entity has a present

obligation 10 pay resulting from eniployees’ servicer provided up w the b, i 1. provisions have been gulcvlated at
nominat amounts based o1 curtent wage and sakary e and include refg e o8tz : :

Lonyg Service Leave

The liability for employee entitlemcitz o long servic, feave represents by -0 vt i cstimated future o ouilows o
he inade by the entity resuliing from employees’ services provided up 1o the bdinee €

The measurement of long service leave entitlements which are not expected ta be settled within twelve months have been based
on & calculation of the present value of the estimated future cash outflows. In determining this liability, consideration has been
given to fiture increases in wage and saiary rates, staff departure rates and .applicable discount.rates, whlch most closcly match
the terms of maturity of the related liabilities. Related on costs have also been ingtuded.in.the lmhlllty

Superanntation Plans -

The entity contributes 1o varions cone e e fechr i e o C-oumnuation plens b, oo e v ith 7
e requincinels ol trust o - -0t e U e R I T D S . AN ;c-charge-. gl [ P

Are Nk, . T

-t1- .
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ANSETT AUSTRALIA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AT 30 JUNE 2001

1. SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTENG POLICIES {continued)
Revenue Recognition
Sales Revenue

Passenger and freight salcs are not recognised as revenue until the transportation service is rendered. At the time of sale a
current [fability for anearned rovenve is established, Subsequently this is eliminated either through carriage by ountrolled
entities, through billing from aemher carrier who renders the service, or by rcfund o thc customer. -

interest income
Interest income is recognised in (he périod in which it accrues.
Asset Sales

The. gross proceeds of asset sales are included in revenues of the entlty Tnc profit or loss on disposal of assets is bmught o
account at the date an uncenditional contract of sale is signed.

Fareign Currency
Transactions

Foreign cumency transactions are translated to Ausiralian Cumency at the rates of exchange ruling on the dates of the
transactions. Amounts receivable and payable in foreign currencies at balance date are translated at the rates of exchange mling
on that date.

Exchange differences relatisny 10 amounts payable and receivable in foreign currencies are brought to account as exchange gains
or losses in the statement of [nancial performance in the finangial year in which the exthange rates change.

Alrcraft residual values, which arc denominated in United States Dollars, are considered to be effectively hedged by ﬁnhedgcd
United States Dollar loan ohlig.itions. Gains and losses arising from movements in exchange rates applicable to aircrafi residual
values are recognised in (he {isnncial statements of the consolidated entity, Ansett Holdings Limited and its Controlied Entities.

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs include interest. amortisation of discounts or prémiums selating to borrowings, dmortisatidn of ancillary costs
incurred in connection with wrangement of borrowings and lease fifiancé charges. Borrowing costs are expensed as incurred.
unless they relate to qualifyiay assets. Qualifying assets are assets which take more than 12 months to get ready for the intended
use or sate. Where fund: are borrowed specifically for the acquisition, construction or production of 2 qualifying asset, the
amount of borrowing cusis cupitalised are those incurred in relation to that borrowing, net of any interest eamed on those
borrowings. Where fund: 2:v Lorrowed generally, borrowing costs are capitalised using a weighted average capitalisation rate.

Goods and Services Tax

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of goods and services tax (GST), except where the amount of
GST incurced is not recoverable from the Australian Tax Office {ATO). Inithese circurnitaiites, the GST is recognised as part of
the cost of acguisition of "w »: scu or &s part of an item of the expense ™

Receivables and payably- . $:ed with the amount of GST included, _ -
The net amount of GSTt =+ w:ithle from, ot payable 1o, the ATO is included as a current asset or liability in the Statement of
{inancial position, Do oenmramttad aidrng

Cash flows are included - ;- ws:uement of cash flows on a gross basis: ‘The GST component of cash flows arising from
investing and financing ;. ~ :1.: which are recoverable ﬁ’om or payable to, the ATO arc. classtf ed as operating cash flows.

ey e . “fh s iy e il sils

-12- 13




ANSETT AUSTRALIA LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AT 30 JUNE 2001
2001 2000
000 $'000
. i " ..
2. PROFIT/ALOSS) FROM ORDINARY ACTIVITIES
Profit/(loss) from ordinary activities before incame tax includes
the following items of revenue and expense:
{a) Revenue from 5perating activities:
Rendering of services 2,742,084 2,942,062
Interest
- selated parties oo o 691 691
- other parties ) L o 15t 151
Foreign exchange gain ; : . .
(b} Revenue from outside operating activities:
Gross proceeds from sale of controlled entities
and non-current assets 109,134 109,134
i . 3,052.038 3,052,038
{¢) Operating expenses:
Depreciation/amortisation of:
- buildings X 14,642
- aircraft engines and spares b3 16,060
- plant and equipment X 23,596
- leased assets capitalised X 29,074
- deferred expenditure X 1.046
X 144418
Amounts set aside to/(released from) provisions for
- employee entitlements X 13,227
- doubtful trade debts X (2,813)
- other X {46,797)
Bad debts written of T X 4,149
Operating Jease rental expense x 148,119
Borrowing costs:
other parties X 17,028
capitalised leases X 12,656
related parties b3 37,468
Less borrowing costs capitalised:
other parties X (3.853)
) X 63,209
Foreign exchange loss o L g CL X 39,756 ]
Remuneration of anditors:
- auditing the financial report X 210
- other services . X 320
R Net gain/(loss) on disposal of non current assets x . - 1,520
~13- LER




ANSETT AUSTRALIA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AT 30 JUNE 2001

(&) Individually significant items iv-fosd2d in profit/(loss)
from ordinary activities before i7-me tax

Gain/(Loss) on disposal of non currer - wisets and
asset/liability carrying value adjustnr .-

Ciain on purchase arising from refinascisy of
aireraft lease with related party

Obympic Games promotional costs
GST implementation costs
Provision for legat settlement

Restructure costs

e

2001 2000

$1000 $000
e 38,683
- 69,317
(36359 .
43,022, ‘ {-8.653)
(11,000) S
(62.425) ]
(112,806) 99,347

T et
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ANSETT AUSTRALIA LIMITED '

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AT 36 JUNE 2001

2001 2000
$'0040 $'000
3. INCOMETAX
(a) Income Tax { Expense)/Benefit .
Prima tacie income tax {expense)/benefit calculated at 34%

(2000: 36%) on the operating profit/{loss) ' T UL 150 (41,916)
Adjusted by the tax effect of: '

Non assessable profit/(foss) on disposal of pon cutrent T
assets and controlled entity o o B 11,266
Non assessable gain on purchase arising from

refinancing of aircraft - - 24.954
Other non assessable and exempt income 10,343 .
Provision for non recovery of ioans receivable {46,070) N
Other permanent differences ) (1571} 9,730
lncome tax (expense)/benefit an the operating profit : T 134,344 (73,095)
Income tax over/{under} provided in prior years (2,801} 25,043
Timing differences not previously recognised 32,301 : -
Tax credit arising from rate change effect i

on timing differences ) . {14,209 30,367
income tax {expense)benefit attributable

to operating profit . 149,635 59,474

(b}  Dividend Franking Account

As at 30 June 2001 the Company's dividend franking
account had a surplus of $ % (2000: $123,907,000),

Whnrae R L LA omend
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ANSETT AUSTRALIA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AT 30 JUNE 2001

2001 2000
$'c00 : ___$000
4. RECEIVABLES
Current s
Trade debtors - 406,570 398,754
Less provision for doubtful debts ) . {7754} (3.423)
398,816 395,331
Sundry debtors and loans to other parties . ' 56,688 32,217
Amennt owing by associate e Ceee 648 -
Anwounts owing by parent entity ’ ) 6,062 -
Amounts owing by related parties ) 10,073 11,288
Less provision for non-recovery {1.500} -
470,787 438,836
Non Current
Sundry debtors and loans to other parties - 6,557
Amounts owing by related parties 32,952 32,500
32,952 39,052
5. INVENTORIES
Finished goods - L 356 671
Less provision for stock obsolescence : 2n {17
339 654
Raw materials and general stores - 113,121 112,297
Work in progress T T T 15,815 . 2,035
Assets held for resale v - e 11232 -
140,507 [14.986
6. INVESTMENTS
Contrelled entities:
Shares - at cost 16,974 16,974
Less amount written off {15.94%) (15.943)
o I T e T L e 11 x | AR 1.031
Associated companies: L.
Unlisted shares - at cost ) . ' ) . . . 50._-, . 50. - T L .
Less associated companies reserves - * o Co T (25 S () S LTy
: _ (13) (12)
Shares in other corporations — at cost ] ' . 3 5
1,024 1,024
-Il} -
-16- i




ANSETT AUSTRALIA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AT 30 JUNE 2001

7. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Freehold 1and and buildings
at cost .
less accumulated depresiation

at 2000 directors’ valuation
at 1997 directors’ valuation
less accumubated depreciation

Total freehold tand and buildings

Leaseheld land and buildings
at cost :
less accumulated amottisation

at 2000 directors’ valuation
at 1997 directors’ valuation
less accumulated amortisation

Total leasehold land and baildings
Total land and buildings

Aircraft, engines and spares

at cost
less accumutated depreciation

at 1988 directors' valuation
less accumulated depreciation

Total aircraft, engines and spares

Aircrafy, engines and spares under Jease

at cost
less accumulated amotiisation

at 1985 directors' valuation
less accumulated amortisation

Total aircraft, engines and spares under fease

LY

00173

2001 2000
$000 <000 .
- 83as
- 23
- 212
73,180 -
- 77,397
e = . (3,041}
73180 74.356
73,180 75,168
- 5,515
. (624)
- 2,891
320,370 i
- 187,807
L (19.931)
330370 7)67.876
320,370 172,767
393.550 24.7.935
1,734,632 1,727,555 :
{657 4% (624,328)
1,077,140 1.103,233
17,525 17,525
(12.945) (12351}
4.580 5,174
1081720 1.108.407
516,805 514,905
{263,752} 241.598)
253,053 272,909
15,924 47,824
(31.054) (30.281)
14,870 17.543 .
267,923 280,453 B.

-

§ e




ANSETT AUSTRALIA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AT 30 JUNE 2000

PROFERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)
Plant snd equipment

at cost
less accumvlated depreciation

Plant and equipment under lease

at cost

less accumulated amortisation
Total plant and equipment

Total property, plant and equipment -

The valuation of land and buildings was carried out as at 30 June 2000 -
and was on the basis of independent assessments of the fair market
vatue of the propertics concerned in their existing use, of in the case of |
the Sydney Terminal buitding, on the basis of replacement cost. The -
directors of the Company are of the opinion that this valuation provides
a reasonable estimate of recoverable amount as at 30 June 2000, - -

The independent valuation of the land and buildings portfolio was
carried out as at 30 Sune 2000 by CB Richard Ellis (V) Pty Limited,
Certified Practising Vatuers. This valuation was obtained in accordance
with the entity’s policy of obtairng an independent valnatien of land

and buildings every three years.

. erreng

Nank overdralls - npsecured

il Ionny
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2000 1999
$'000 $'000
- 583,961 7 T T632,55)
(410,087) (398 668)
173.874 232,885
48,416 39,812
{26,157} (19.611) -
22259 - i 28201
196,133 253,086
B . i PR LY P
1,039,326 1,899,880
.-- ‘.'"'S" I
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ANSETT AUSTRALIA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AT 30 JUNE 2001

8.

10.

. INTEREST BEARING LIABILITIES

DEFERRED TAX ASSETS

Future income tax benefits comprising the estimated future
benetit. at current income tax rates, of the foliowing

items:

Timing differences
Tax losses

Future income tax benefit has been offset against the
provision for deferred income tax to the extent that timing
differences giving rise to the provision will reverse within the
reporting period during which the benefits from tax losses
and other timing differences are available for deduction.
Timing differences recorded as future income tax benefits
which have been offset against the provision for deferred
income tax amount to $1935,143,000 (2000; §$127,049,000).

OTHER ASSETS

Current

Deterred expenditure
Prepayments

Other

Non current
Deterred expenditure
Other

PAYABLES

Current

Trade creditors and accruals

Unearned revenue

Amounts owing to refated parties
Amounts owing to associated companies

MNon current

Trade creditots and accruals

Amounts owing to related parties
Amount owing to associate L

Current

Bank overdrafts - unsecured
Bank Joans - fully secured

Other loans - fully secured™
L.ease liabifities

Amounts owing to related partics

Nen current
Bank leans - fully sccured
Lease ltabilities

-19-

2001 2000
5000 £000
7,506 3
30,381 4,162
36,340 4,162
- 9,275
11,995 29,450
1,796 i
13,791 38,725
- 59
22256 1020
22,256 1,079
469,156 285,286
289,004 413,907
18,420 112,430
. 59.004
776,670 870,627
92,553 111,293
598,367 256,039
84.631 .
775,551 367,332
31,064 38,851
93,214 55973
- 144
67,016 75,611
14.499 .
205,793 170,579
402,067 334,596
17,391 24,892

S0
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Amounts owing to related parties . 79.845 104 834
) 499,303 464,322
[T1H 4
|
- . . \
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ANSETT AUSTRALIA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AT 30 JUNE 2001

200
$000

2000
$'000

e, gt

12. AMOUNTS PAYABLE IN FOREIGN CURRENCIES

The Australian dollar equivatent of unhedged amounts e
payable in the following currencies calculated at the year end

exchange rates are as follows:

Amounts Payable

Current: : S e B
United States Dellars X

Non current:

United States Dollars : RKoe e

13. PROVISIONS

Current e :
Employee entitlements 160,523
Other provisions :

49,563

308,736

F18,276
25,362

160.523

143,621

Non current .

109,164

Employee entitlements _ 52,276

14. DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES

Provision for deferred income tax - - 39218

168,042

The provision for deferred income tax has been reduced

by futuze income tax benefits attributable to timing differences - - - oo - i

by the amount of $195,143,000 (2000: $127,049,000). oo . e

15. OTHER LIABILITIES

Current

Defcned revenue . LT PR _60.6 R T

2 e

Non current
Defesred revenue

Pt

16. CONTRIBUTED EQUITY . : T L onis

Issued and paid up capital

vy tsdnade Qe

6.000,000 ¢2000: 6,000,000) ordinary shares fully paid

Too ot ® Reite s cimaey

P bl e b I fe Crrrrelad sisfenonds:

[REFRERN & .

e
SRR
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ANSETT AUSTRALIA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AT 30 JUNE 2001

2= =)
2001- 2000 . -
£'000 i $'000 - ’ SRR
17. RESERVES :
Capital profit : _ 3,400 3,400
Asset revaluation 131,622 131,622
Foreign currency transiation [&4 3
Assaciated company e " - {62) (62}
135,124 134,963
MOVEMENTS DURING THE YEAR
Asset Revaluation Reserve
Balance at beginning of the financial year ” 131,622 125,208
Surplus on revalvation of land and buildings R - 6,825
Revatunation reserve transferred to retained profits - (411}
Balance at end of the financial year 131,622 131,622
Foreign Curcency Translation Reserve
Balance at beginning of the financial year 3 255
Translation of controlled foreign operations : .
financial statements : J6b- o e - (252)
Balance at end of the financial year 164 3
IQ. CONTRACTUAL COMMITMENTS
Capital Expenditure Commitments
Conlracted but not provided and payable; o Co '. ". - o
Not later than one year - 19,401
Later than one year but not later than five vears . - 63,886
Later than five years - 40,954
. St O 3 2 ETTY AT ELIN,) Eaiay I'M 3 By il
Operating Lease Commitments . S emmoedanomea e el L mbaruoen .
Future operating lease rentals not provided for
in the financial statements and payable;
Not later than one year o C e 173,679 0 FIO218 - e
Later tlsan one year but not later than five years : . ) 474,737 L 27LE7s
Later than five years 741,597 731,562
. L390,013 1,612,955
Operating lease commitments relating to aircraft amount to $396,910,000
(2000: $127,580,000). The entity leases aircraft, property and plant under
operating leases expiring from one to twelve years. Leases generally provide
the entity with a right of renewal at which time ali terms are renegotiated. Lease
payments comprise a base amouit plus an incremental contingent rental based
on ¢ither movements in the Consumer Price Index or operating criteria. .
Finance Lease Commitments ‘
Finance lease rentals are payable in respect to aircraft as follows:
MNot later than one year ) : 71,193 20,000
. Later than one year but not later than five years 18,102 26.734
- ) 89,296 106,734
Less future finance charges . : {4.889) {6,231)
84,407 100,503
Lease ltabilities provided in the financial statements:
Current o ) 67,016 75,611
tNan current 17,39] 24,892
84,407 100,503

-22- : Bl




ANSE"T AUSTRALIA LIMITED

NOTLS TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AT 30 JU-

19, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The detaits and estimated maximum amounts of contingent Jiabilities that may becon: -
not aware of any circumstance or information which would lead them to believe that th: ..

Unscoured guarantees

Parcri entity:

- maximum

- at balance date
Oth carporalions

Litizxtion

The Company is involved in various claims and litigation arising in the ordmaxy cours:
a sigriticant effect upon its operating results or financial pOSltIOI‘I

20. FIN4NCENG ARRANGEMENTS
Bank Overdraft
The Company has access to bank overdraft facilitics to a maximum of $5,000,000 (2¢ -

faci ¢y leaving an unused facility of Snil (2000 $nil) at balahce date. When aggregat
faciiiiy, the maximum amount has not been exceeded.

Bauk Loans

The c.ompany " has access to bank loans of $390,569,000 (1999: $418,282,000). Atb
$nili. Guenerally the bank koans are secured over aitcraft and other aviation related ass.

Qul:+r Loans

The Company has aceess to other loans of $144,000 (£999: $1,189,000). At balance o

This is secured over certain assets of the Company,

23-
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. 2001
24 2000
|00 $'000

-suhle are set out below. The directors are
liuhilities will crystallise.

41.400 g 400
41,400 41,400
33,276 33,276

o husiness none of which is expected to have

- F3.000,000) whiclt is a part of a group offset
i "« otiver balances which are a part of this

« ¢ dote, the unused portion was Sail (1999:
<ol the Company.

¢, the unused portion was $nil {1999: $nil)..
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ANSETT AUSTRALIA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AT 30 JUNE 2001

DIRECTORS REMUN:RATION

Total incoine paid or pa: -ble, or otherwise made available, to the
directors, including execr:ive directers from the Company or an
related party: :

The number of directors of the Company, including executive
directors whose income {rom the Company or any related party
falis within the followiny bands:

0 - $9,909
500,000 - 3109999
$790,000 - $799,999
40,000 - $949.999

Directors' income includes amounts paid by the parent entity
during the year to indemnify directors, but does not inciude
insurance premiums poid by the parent entity in respect of
Directors' and Officers’ i.iabilities and Legal Expenses insurance
contracts, as the insurar.-¢ policies do not specify premiums paid
in respect of individust directors. Details of the insurance
premiums paid are set 0i-L in the Directors® Report.

SEGMENT INFORM - TION

The Company operates ;-redominantly within the
trangport industry in Au- iralasia. )

24

2001
$000

2000
3000 -
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ANSETT AUSTRALIA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AT 30 JUNE 2001

2001 2000
Note $'000 $'c00

23. NOTES TO THE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
{a) Reconciliation of Cash

For the purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, ¢a:s
includes cash on hand and at bank, net of outstandin; hank
overdrafts and letters of credit. Cash as at the end of the
financial year as shown in the Statement of Cash Flows

is reconciled to the related items in the statement of
financial position as follows:

"Cash “ -
Bank overdraft and letters of credit ] {38,851} (38.351)
(38,851 (38,851

{(b) Reconciliation of Operating Profit/(F.oss) After Fevome Tax
to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

Operating profit after incoms tax 175,906 182,818
Add/(Less) items classified as investing/
financing activities:

{Profit)/Loss on sale of non current assets (9.580) {1,520}

Borrowing costs 63,299 67,405

Interest revenue : (842) {366)
Add/({Less) non casii items: )

Amounts set aside to provisions (33.570) (15,067)

Depreciationfamortisation : 144,418 153,242

Unrealised foreign exchange (gains¥losses : 30,920 {43,400

Increasef(decrease) in income taxes payable {62,793} 67,937
Capitalised interest . 3,853 2,794
Abnormat items:

Prefit on sale on non-curent assets (40,216) {42.483)

Asset write-down - 2,349°
Net cash provided by operating activities before - 270,695 373,709

change in assets and liabilities

Change in assets and liabilities:

(Increase)/Decrease in current assets {11,327) 15,845

Increase in current liabilities 9.624 66,293
Net cash provided by operating activities 268,992 455,847




AAL ASSET CEG1STER, EXCeRPT 00182

Asset Code

Acq Date

| 22211596 0 BLDGOWO1 | 15.07.1980

|
!
{
I
|
I
I

22211876 0 LANDOWO1

22211595 0 BLDGOWO1
22211875 0 LANDOW®1
22211874 0 LANDOWO1
22211590 0 BLDGOWO1
22211594 0 BLDGOWO1
22211872 ¢ LANDOWO1
22211873 0 LANDOWO1

| 15.07.1980

| 15.07.1960
| 15.07.1960
{ 15.07.1960
| 156.07.1960
| 15.07.1960
| 15.07.1960
| 15.07.1960

Detail
1980 501 Swanston 3t, Melbourne, VIC, 3000 Head Cffice
1080 501 Swanston St, Melbourne, VIC, 3000 Head Cffice

1960 482 Swanston St, Melbourne, VIC, 3000 IT and State
1960 489 Swanston St, Melbourne, VIC, 3000 IT and State
1960 465 Swanston St, Melbourne, VIC, 3000 Travel Centr
1960 20-24 Franklin St, Melbourne, VIC, 3000 Storage bu
1960 465 Swanston St, Melbourne, VIC, 3000 Travel Centr
1960 20-24 Franklin St, Melbourne, VIC, 3000 Storage bu
1860 26-32 Franklin St, Melbourne, VIC, 3000 Carpark



Cost
14,375,281.10
3,360,000.00

3,879,930.01
1,613,408.00
1,248,347.00
636,298.55
592,384.56
484,313.73
465,686.27

Acc Dep'n

wDv

331,737.26 14,043,543.84 |

0.00

89,636.85
0.00
0.00
14,683.81
13,670.41
0.00
0.00

3,360,000.00 |

3,790,393.16 |
1,613,409.00 |
1,248,347.00 |
621,614.74 |
578,714.15 |
484,313.73 |
465,686.27 |
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